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3. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant Page Kruger & Holland. (“PKH,” 

“named Defendant(s),” and singly addressed as “Defendant(s)2”), is a Mississippi corporation doing 

business at 10 Canebrake Boulevard in Hinds County, Mississippi 39232. Its registered agent being, 

Thomas Y. Page, whose address on record with the Mississippi Secretary of State is:  10 Canebrake 

Boulevard – Suite 200, Jackson, Mississippi 39232 in Hinds County.  See Exhibit “I” – Page 

Kruger & Holland’s Registered Agent Information attached hereto and incorporated by reference as 

if set forth in full herein.     PKH is an employer as defined under the statutes/laws/guidelines of Title 

VII of the Civil Rights Act (“Title VII”) and all other laws governing employment and related issues.  

At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant PKH refers to its agents, representatives, lawyers, 

and employees3 (i.e. which include named Defendant(s) - each of them, jointly and singly). 

4. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant Thomas Y. Page (hereinafter a/k/a 

“Tommy Page” and/or “TPage,” “named Defendant(s) and/or singly addressed as “Defendant(s)) 

served in the capacity of an Attorney, Shareholder at PKH. and may be served at his place of 

employment located at 10 Canebrake Boulevard – Suite 200, Jackson, Mississippi 39232, in Hinds 

County and is hereby being sued in his official and individual capacity.  By engaging in the conduct 

described in this Complaint, TPage acted under the course and scope of his employment for PKH.  

By engaging in the discriminatory/retaliatory conduct described in this Complaint, TPage exceeded 

the authority vested in him as an employee of PKH and committed acts of a personal nature and/or 

for personal and financial interest/gain. 

5. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant Louis G. Baine, III (“LBaine,” 

“named Defendant(s)” and singly addressed as “Defendant(s)) served in the capacity of an Attorney, 

Shareholder at PKH and may be served at his place of employment located at 10 Canebrake 

Boulevard – Suite 200, Jackson, Mississippi 39232, in Hinds County, and is hereby being sued in his 

                                                 
2
 Which is to include named Defendants – i.e. each of them, jointly and singly. 

 
3
 Where applicable does not include the Plaintiff/Newsome in that she has been identified. 
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official and individual capacity.  By engaging in the conduct described in this Complaint, LBaine 

acted under the course and scope of his employment for PKH.  By engaging in the 

discriminatory/retaliatory conduct described in this Complaint, LBaine exceeded the authority vested 

in him as an employee of PKH and committed acts of a personal nature and/or for personal and 

financial interest/gain. 

6. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant Linda Thomas (“LThomas,” 

“named Defendant(s)” and/or singly addressed as “Defendant(s)) served in the capacity of an Office 

Manager/Human Resources Representative at PKH which had offices located at 10 Canebrake 

Boulevard – Suite 200,  Jackson, Mississippi 39232, in Hinds County, and is hereby being sued in 

her official and individual capacity.  By engaging in the conduct described in this Complaint, 

LThomas acted under the course and scope of her employment for PKH.  By engaging in the 

discriminatory/retaliatory conduct described in this Complaint, LThomas exceeded the authority 

vested in her as an employee of PKH and committed acts of a personal nature and/or for personal and 

financial interest/gain. 

7. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendants Does 1 through 100 (“Does 1-

100,” “named Does,” “Doe Defendants” and/or each singly addressed as “Defendant(s)) served in 

their respective positions with their employer.  Newsome is ignorant of the true names and capacities 

of Defendants Does 1through 100, inclusive, and therefore sue these Defendants by such fictitious 

names.  Newsome is informed and believes and thereon alleges that each Doe Defendant so named 

(and/or to be named) is responsible and/or participated in the conspiracy(ies) leveled against 

Newsome and in some manner is responsible for the injuries and damages suffered by Newsome as 

set forth.  Newsome will amend her Complaint to state the true names and capacities of Defendants 

Does 1 through 100, inclusive, when they have been identified and/or ascertained.  By engaging in 

the conduct described in this Complaint, Doe Defendants acted under the course and scope of their 

employment with their respective employer.  By engaging in the discriminatory/retaliatory conduct 
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described in this Complaint, Doe Defendants exceeded the authority vested in them as an employee 

of their respective employer and committed acts of a personal nature and/or for personal and 

financial interest/gain. 

 

JURISDICTION 
 

8. Jurisdiction is conferred pursuant to 28 USCS 1331 and 1343 (1)(2)(3)(4). 

9. Jurisdiction is conferred on this Court by 42 U.S.C. and 3613(a).  

10. This is an action seeking “equal rights under the law” pursuant to Title 42 USCA §1981 

of the Civil Rights Act.  This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to general federal question statute.  

11.  This action arises under the United States Constitution, particularly under the 

provisions of the Fourth, Sixth, and Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the United States 

(Art. IV, U.S. Constitution; Art. VI, U.S. Constitution; Art. XIV, U.S. Constitution), and under 

federal law, particularly the Civil Rights Act, 42 of the United States Code § 1985 (42 U.S.C.A. § 

1985), 42 of the United States Code § 1986 (42 U.S.C.A. § 1986); and 42 USCA § 2000e-34 

prohibits discharge in retaliation for making charge under Act. 

12.  This Court has jurisdiction of this cause under Titles 28 of the United States Code, § 

1343 (28 U.S.C.A. § 1343). 

13.  29 USCS § 217 confers jurisdiction on district courts. Also, 28 USCS § 1331. 

14. Jurisdiction of the action is conferred on this court by section 16(b) of the Act (29 

U.S.C.A. § 216(b)), and by the provisions of 28 U.S.C.A. § 1337, relating to any civil action or 

proceeding arising under any Act of Congress regulating commerce. 

15. Jurisdiction of this action is conferred on the Court by 29 USC § 217 (Section 17 of the 

Act) and by 28 USC § 1337. 

                                                 
4
 Roberts v. Citicorp Diners Club, Inc., 597 F.Supp. 311 (1984) 
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16. This controversy involves the proper interpretation and application of the Act, a law of 

the United States regulating commerce.  Therefore, this Court has jurisdiction of this controversy 

under 28 USC § 1337. 

17. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter under 28 USC §§ 1331, 1337. 

18. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to 28 USCS § 1391. 

19. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction of this action under 28 USC §§ 1343, 1345. 

20. The amount in controversy, without interest and costs, exceeds the sum or value 

specified by 28 USC § 1332. 

21. Plaintiff also seeks redress of violations of state law rights and/or federal law rights via 

the supplemental jurisdiction of this Court.  This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over these 

related state law claims under 28 USC § 1367 

22. There is complete diversity of citizenship between Plaintiff and all Defendants in this 

matter.  As will be more fully explained below, the amount in dispute in this action, exclusive 

interest and costs, exceeds the sum of $75,000.  Therefore, this court has jurisdiction over this 

dispute by virtue of 28 USC § 1332. 

23. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28 USC § 

1331 because the claims asserted in it arise out of the Constitution and laws of the United States.  As 

is more fully shown below, this Complaint asserts claims under: 

a) 42 USC § 1981: Equal Rights Under The Law 

b) 42 USC § 1985:  Conspiracy To Interfere With Civil Rights 

c) 42 USC § 1986:  Action For Neglect To Prevent 

d) Breach of Agreement/Contract 

e) Negligent Interference with Employment 

f) Discrimination in Employment 

g) Retaliation 

h) Breach of Express Employment Agreement 

i) Breach of the Covenant Of Good Faith And Fair Dealing 
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j) Negligent Infliction of Emotional Distress 

k) Fraud 

l) Negligent Interference with Employment – Malicious Conspiracy to 

Cause Discharge from Employment 

m) Violation of the Fourteenth Amendment of the U.S. Constitution – Due 

Process 

n) Violation of the Fourteenth Amendment of the U.S. Constitution – 

Equal Protection 

o) Any/All applicable statutes/laws governing said matters 

 

and, therefore, the action arises under the Constitution and federal laws as set forth herein. 

24. Congress gave federal district courts jurisdiction of these types of disputes in 28 USC 

§ 1343. 

25. Under applicable federal statutes, federal district courts have original jurisdiction 

over civil actions properly commenced to seek redress for a conspiracy to interfere with the civil 

rights of another, for negligence in preventing interference with the civil rights of another, for the 

deprivation, under color of state law, custom, or usage, of those civil rights guaranteed by federal 

statutory or constitutional provisions to all persons within the jurisdiction of the United States, and 

for the violation of any federal statute providing for the protection of civil rights.  (Am. Jur. Pleading 

& Practice Forms – Civil Rights § 4). 

26. In order to maintain an action under 42 USCA § 1985, Newsome need 

not first exhaust administrative or state remedies.  Neither does the 

availability of a state remedy preclude Newsome from seeking relief under the Civil 

Rights Act, when the Complaint otherwise states a claim.  (Hazzard v. Weinberger, 382 

F.Supp. 225 (1974) affirmed 519 F.2d 1397 (2
nd

 Cir. 1975)) or state court remedies (Burt 

v. City of New York, 156 F.2d 791 (1946)). 
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VENUE 

27. Venue is proper in the Southern District of Mississippi, Jackson, Mississippi as the 

cause of action occurred or accrued in Hinds County, Mississippi. 

28. Since there is no special venue statute for civil rights actions, the general venue statute 

pursuant to 28 USCS § 1391 controls.5 

 

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS 

 Newsome believes that the claims and the relief sought through this Complaint have been 

timely filed as it relates to conspiracies involving violations of federal statutes guaranteeing equal 

rights and said violations resulting in a wrongful discharge from employment.  In support thereof see 

footnote below:6 

 

MATERIAL FACTS 

 In support of the claims set forth herein and to explain the facts, evidence and legal 

conclusions set forth in this Complaint, the following material facts are important in deciding the 

issues raised herein: 

                                                 
5
 Jones v. Bales, 58 FRD 453 (1972), affirmed 480 F.2d 805 (5

th
 Cir. 1973). 

 
6
 Walton v. Utility Products, Inc., 424 F.Supp. 1145 (D.C.Miss. 1976) - (n.2) Under law of Mississippi, general 

six-year period of limitations rather than three-year period of limitations which applies to action founded on implied 

contracts and action to recover back pay governs employment discrimination suit charging violation of federal statute 

guaranteeing equal rights under the law. 42 U.S.C.A. § 1981; Code Miss.1972, §§ 15-1-29, 15-1-49.     (n. 4) Under law 

of Mississippi, employee's claim against employer charging violation of federal statute guaranteeing equal rights, 

filed within six years of alleged racial discrimination, was not time barred. Code  Miss.1972, § 15-1-49; 42 U.S.C.A. § 

1981. 

 

 Heath v. D. H. Baldwin Co., 447 F.Supp. 495 (N.D.Miss.Greenville.Div.,1977) - General six-year statute of 

limitations in Mississippi was applicable to suit by laid off employee against employer and union claiming racial 

discrimination. Code Miss. 1972, § 15-1-49; 42 U.S.C.A. § 1981. 

 

 Howard v. Sun Oil Co., 294 F.Supp. 24 (S.D.Miss.,1967) - Ordinarily, suit in tort for damages brought more 

than six years after commission of tort is barred by Mississippi six-year statute of limitations. Code Miss.1942, § 722. 
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29. In or about December 2004, Newsome began contract employment with PKH.  

30. As a direct and proximate result of Newsome’s job performance, PKH offered 

her “Permanent” employment – i.e. transition from contract employee through Legal 

Resources to becoming a direct/permanent employee of PKH. See for instance Exhibits 

“II” – February 28, 2005 Susan Carr Email and “III” – June 16, 2005 Tommy Page 

(TPage) Email respectively attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth 

in full herein. 

31. On or about February 14, 2006, Newsome was subjected to unlawful/illegal 

and discriminatory practices and housing violations by her Landlord - i.e. Spring Lake 

Apartments. 

32. On or about March 15, 2006, Newsome filed a Civil Lawsuit against her 

Landlord and/or its Agents/Representative/Employee(s) in the County Court of Hinds 

County, Mississippi; Vogel D. Newsome vs. Spring Lake Apartments LLC, Dial Equities 

Inc., Melody Crews; Civil Action No. 251-06-905.  See Exhibit “IV” – Hinds County 

Court Complaint attached hereto and incorporated by reference. 

33. On or about March 30, 2006, PKH performed a “CONFLICT Check” to 

determine whether or not any of its employees had a Conflict with its representation of 

Hinds County Sheriff Department.  Newsome responded to email stating, "I recently had 

a matter occur with a Constable of Hinds County, where I am presently considering.  

Would this present a conflict?"   This email was submitted to the attention of Office 

Manager Linda Thomas (“LThomas”) and Attorney Lawson Hester (hereafter “LHester”) 

[EMPHASIS]  See Exhibit “V” – March 30, 2006 PKH “CONFLICT-Check” Email 

attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 
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34. On May 15, 2006, PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas advised Newsome that her 

employment with PKH was being terminated.  Newsome’s “Termination Meeting” was 

MEMORALIZED as follows: 

I requested that PKH provide me with written documentation as to 

the reasons for my termination and/or documentation 

acknowledging termination; however, PKH declined to do so and 

advised they would NOT provide any written documentation. . . 

 

1)  PKH was advised of a lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Court. 

 

 When I requested who informed PKH of this 

information, PKH declined to provide me with this 

information 

 PKH acknowledged that it checked into 

whether a lawsuit was filed and confirmed going 

to the courthouse to review the file and obtaining 

documents 
 

 When I requested information regarding how long 

PKH was aware of the matter I am involved in, PKH 

advised they have known for quite some time.  When 

requesting specific time frame, PKH declined to give me 

an exact amount of time they have known about it. 

 

2)  PKH acknowledged they had conducted an investigation and it 

revealed: 

 

 That I had used PKH equipment to conduct personal 

business 

 

 Faxes sent revealed the PKH name across the top 

 

Faxes sent wound up in the court and they did not 

want their name associated with the lawsuit 

 

Personal documents were saved on PKH 

equipment and they have reviewed documents and 

emails on my computer 

 

Great deal of time was used to conduct personal 

business; however, PKH failed to produce how 

much time was used for personal business. 

 

(a)  While I acknowledged I used PKH equipment for 

personal business, I shared others in the firm did as 

well and PKH did not and does not deny that other 

employees use PKH equipment for personal 

business. 
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(b)  I acknowledged that I used PKH fax machine for 

personal business as did other employees at PKH who 

used it for personal business - PKH did not and does not 

deny other employees use their fax machine to send 

personal faxes. 

 

(c)   According to PKH the name appear at the top of all 

faxes that are transmitted from their machines. 

 

(d)  I acknowledged that I saved personal documents to the 

computer as did other employees of PKH - PKH did not 

and does not deny that other employees save personal 

documents to their computer. 

 

(e)  PKH acknowledge that it was me that they have 

been observing and me that they investigated while 

it having knowledge that other employees 

engaged in the same practices as I. 

 

(f)  While PKH stated that a great deal of my time was used 

to conduct personal business - which was denied by me, 

it failed to explain how it affected my work 

performance. 

 

(g)  PKH acknowledged that NO personal documentation 

by me was ever placed on PKH letterhead. 

 

3)  PKH acknowledged they conduct conflict checks; 

however, did NOT make it clear as to what that had to do 

with my termination.  While PKH having knowledge that if I 

believed there was a conflict regarding me, they were notified of 

concerns by me; however, elected NOT to respond. 
 

4)  PKH was made aware of my concerns that the action they 

have taken against me is prejudicial; however, PKH denied 

such. 

 

5)  PKH acknowledged that they were aware of my 

PERSONAL activities for QUITE SOME TIME; 

however, elected NOT to address them or to 

NOTIFY me of any wrongs (if wrong at all) that I 

may have been committing.  Concerns of said failure by 

PKH was made known to them. 

 

6)  PKH was made aware of my displacement situation - 

information PKH had prior to the meeting (can be based on their 

LONG TIME monitoring and investigation and being 

NOTIFIED of my lawsuit, etc.) 
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7)  PKH was made aware of my concerns of my 

INABILITY of being able to obtain employment 

elsewhere in that it is apparent (them being 

notified of lawsuit) that efforts will be taken to 

PREVENT me from OBTAINING GAINFUL 

employment elsewhere; however, PKH denied they would 

do anything like that and would handle the matter as they have with 

others when employment is verified. 

 

8)  While PKH acknowledged that I may bring lawsuits and it is 

of no business to them, the action taken on May 15, 

2006, to terminate my employment was to the contrary and 

PKH acknowledge termination was a result of the lawsuit 

I filed in the Hinds County Courthouse that was brought 

to their attention. 

 

9)  While PKH acknowledge an investigation was conducted on me 

and I requested that PKH provide me with written documentation 

for their termination, PKH declined to provide me with 

documentation. 

 

10)  My concerns as to being SINGLED OUT 

when others at PKH did the SAME things were 

made known to PKH; however, PKH had 

ALREADY made up their mind that they were 

TERMINATING my employment. 
 

11)  PKH acknowledged that the shareholders were in 

CONSENSUS/AGREEMENT with terminating my employment. 

 

 In that I believe that I have been unlawfully terminated, I 

am requesting that PKH PRESERVE my employment 

records, any other documents, audio, etc. 

regarding my employment and reasons for 

termination. 
 

 In that PKH was given an opportunity to provide me with 

written documentation as to their reasons for my termination, I will 

only conclude that any other reasons which may be offered AFTER 

the fact/termination will be PRETEXT in nature - provided in an 

effort to COVER-UP/SHIELD PKH's unlawful employment 

action taken against me. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 
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35. On May 18, 2006, approximately three (3) days later, the Hinds County 

Court (Jackson, Mississippi) court held hearing on matters in regards to Newsome’s 

lawsuit in Newsome vs. Spring Lake Apartment, et al/Civil Action No. 251-06-905.  See 

Exhibit “VII” – Hinds County Court (Jackson, Mississippi) Motion Docket attached 

hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. The attacks leveled 

against Newsome and efforts of depriving her equal protection of the laws, equal 

privileges and immunities under the laws, due process of laws and efforts to throw 

lawsuit were WELL UNDERWAY.  However, to said court’s disappointment, Newsome 

had retained another attorney who had moved swiftly to timely, properly and adequately 

file the appropriate documents to withdraw her Lawsuit so it could be filed at a later date 

and in brought in the Federal Court. 

36. As a direct and proximate result of Newsome having engaged in a 

“PROTECTED Activity(s)” in the filing of lawsuit in the Hinds County Court (Jackson, 

Mississippi) and other unlawful/illegal reasons known to PKH, PKH terminated her 

employment. 

37. As a direct and proximate result of Newsome having engaged in protected 

activity(s) made known to PKH, PKH discriminated and retaliated against Newsome.  

PKH’s unlawful/illegal termination of Newsome was racially motivated as well as role 

being completed in CONSPIRACIES leveled against Newsome subjecting her to 

SYSTEMATIC discriminatory practices.     

38. Defendant(s) engaged in conspiracy for purposes of depriving Newsome equal 

protection of the laws, equal privileges and immunities of the laws and due process of 

laws.  Rights secured and guaranteed under the Constitution.  Moreover, PKH did so for 

purposes of depriving Newsome Civil Rights and/or rights secured and guaranteed under 

the laws of the United States. 
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39. During the course of Newsome’s employment with PKH, Newsome performed 

her various responsibilities in an exemplary fashion, received bonus, and otherwise 

capably performed each and every condition of employment agreement.  See for instance 

Exhibits “II” and “III” attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 

40. Newsome believes that an investigation into PKH unlawful employment 

practices leveled against Newsome is racially motivated.  Moreover, PKH’ termination of 

Newsome’s employment was for purposes of conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome.  

PKH may be expected to come before this Court and attempt to paint Newsome as a 

“serial litigator” however, PKH will fail in any such argument and/or defense if it 

attempt to do so. 

41. There is record evidence to support that in about a one-year period 

that judges involved in legal matters involving Newsome that PKH may be aware of 

through their NOTED investigations of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities, 

that it may be  aware of JUDGES being brought up and convicted and/or found guilty on 

criminal charges.  For instance:   

The United States Constitution as well as laws passed by the 

United States Congress will further support the need for the 

passing of House Report No. 92-238.  Congress demonstrated 

its awareness that claimants might not be able to take 

advantage of the federal remedy without appointment of 

counsel.  As explained in House Report No. 92-238: 

 

By including this provision in the bill, the 

committee emphasizes that the  nature of . . 

.actions more often than not pits parties of 

unequal strength and resources against each 

other.  The complainant, who is usually a 

member of the disadvantaged class, is 

opposed by an employer who . . . has at his 

disposal a vast of resources and legal 

talent. 

 

H.R. Rep. No. 238, 92nd Cong., 2d Sess., reprinted in 1972 

U.S.C.C.A.N. 2137, 2148. 
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i) Judge DeLaughter in the MDES matter has been indicted 

and pled “GUILTY” for corrupt and/or unlawful/illegal practices.  

Newsome reporting concerns of unlawful/illegal practices in the 

handling of her matter to the United States Department of Justice in 

or about September 2004.  See Exhibit “VIII” – Articles on Judge 

Bobby DeLaughter INDICTMENT attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.  Judge Bobby 

DeLaughter presided over Legal Matters involving one of 

Newsome’s former employers (Mitchell McNutt & Sams) prior to 

PKH employment and information that can be retrieved from the 

records of the Hinds County (Jackson, Mississippi) court(s).  

 

ii) PKH’ knowledge of Newsome’s engagement in protected 

activities – i.e. for instance lawsuit involving Entergy Services will 

also yield that Judge G. Thomas Porteous (“Judge Porteous”) has 

been brought up for IMPEACHMENT for his corrupt and 

unlawful/illegal practices – i.e. taking BRIBES, KICKBACKS, etc. 

to throw lawsuits.  See Exhibit “IX” – Impeachment Article(s) 

Regarding Judge Porteous attached hereto and incorporated by 

reference as if set forth in full herein.  Newsome reporting Judge 

Porteous to the United States Department of Justice on or about 

September 2004. 

Sweet news and DELAYED justice reeling in and 

EXPOSING such corrupt public officials that Newsome’s 

adversaries have relied upon to COVER-UP their 

criminal/civil wrongs leveled against her.  Information 

which is relevant and will SLAM THE DOOR 

SHUT on any frivolous efforts by PKH and/or 

Defendants to paint Newsome as a “serial 

litigator,” crazy, lunatic, etc. because clearly the 

laws will support that when judges have been 

found guilty of criminal activities (i.e. such as 

bribes, kickbacks, etc.) most likely they have 

engaged in criminal matters in the handling of 

cases assigned them and/or to which they may 

have participated.   
Judge Porteous presiding over lawsuit with 

KNOWLEDGE that a CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST existed 

with legal counsel [Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell & 

Berkowitz (“Baker Donelson”)] representing Entergy 

Services.  Judge Porteous appearing on the “LIST OF 

JUDGES/JUSTICES” it appears Baker Donelson advertises 

on its websites as those “OWNED/PURCHASED/ 

CONTROLLED” by Baker Donelson.  See Exhibit “X” – 

Baker Donelson’s List of Judges/Justices attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 
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iii) Judge Tom S. Lee (“Judge Lee”) assigned Newsome’s 

lawsuits filed in the United States District Court of 

Mississippi/Southern District – Jackson Division styled:  

 

 a) Vogel Newsome vs. Melody Crews, Spring Lake 

Apartments LLC, Dial Equities Inc., Jon C. Lewis, 

William L. Skinner II, Malcom McMillan. . .County of 

Hinds, Mississippi; Civil Action No. 3:07-cv-99 and  

 

b) Vogel Newsome vs. Melody Crews, Spring Lake 

Apartments LLC, The Bryan Company, and Dial 
Equities Inc.; Civil Action No. 3:07-cv-560  

 

is a Judge that appears of Baker Donelson’s “LIST OF 

JUDGES/JUSTICES.”  From research, it appears that the 

INSURANCE COMPANY (Liberty Mutual Insurance Company) with 

an interest in these lawsuits is a client of Baker Donelson.  While 

Newsome filed the applicable pleadings to smoke out and request that 

“CONFLICT OF INTEREST” information be made known, 

opposing counsel – i.e. which includes Defendant PKH – and the court 

failed to make known to Newsome Judge Tom S. Lee’s and others 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST.  However, from research Newsome was 

able to find where Judge Tom S. Lee filed RECUSAL ORDERS in 

other lawsuits but FAILED to do so in the Lawsuits brought by her 

wherein she filed the proper documents requiring RECUSAL.  See 

Exhibit “XI” – Judge Lee Recusal Orders Regarding Baker 

Donelson attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth 

in full herein.  PERTINENT and RELEVANT information in that 

record evidence will support that CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST existed 

with said Court not only because of Judge Lee but Defendant PKH’s 

SPECIAL/PRIVILEGED relationship with said United States District 

Court’s Clerk J.T. Noblin – i.e. PKH having employed Noblin’s son 

(John) during Newsome’s employment.  See Exhibits “XII” – J T 

Noblin Information and “XIII” – PKH Phone Directory with John 

Noblin Information respectively attached hereto and incorporated by 

reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 Information PERTINENT/RELEVANT in that from research 

Newsome was able to obtain information where Baker Donelson had its 

attorney (James C. Duff) placed in a TOP/KEY/PROMINENT position 

in the Judicial System as “DIRECTOR of the Administrative 

Office of the United States Court.”  See Exhibit “XIV” 

James C. Duff Information attached hereto and incorporated by 

reference as if set forth in full herein.  Baker Donelson placing its 

attorneys in positions that INFLUENCE the outcome of legal matters 

brought by Newsome – i.e. such as Baker Donelson employee W. 

Lee Rawls serving as CHIEF OF STAFF/LEGAL 

COUNSEL to the United States Department of 

Justice/Federal Bureau of Investigation’s (“FBI”) 

Director Robert Mueller [i.e. See Exhibit “XV” - W. Lee 

Rawls Information attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if 

set forth in full herein].  Information pertinent/relevant in that it goes to 

explaining what appear to be CRIMINAL/CIVIL violations in the 

handling of CRIMINAL Complaint arising out of the Spring Lake 

Apartments matter filed by Newsome with the FBI.  Furthermore, how 

it appear that Baker Donelson CONTROLS/RUNS not only the United 
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States Department of Justice – i.e. for instance see information 

regarding Baker Donelson’s employee Bradley S. Clanton serving as 

CHAIRMAN of the Mississippi Advisory Committee whose duty it 

was to act as the “FOX GUARDING THE HEN HOUSE” in the 

COVER-UP and keeping the CRIMINAL/CIVIL wrongs reported by 

Newsome to the United States Department of Justice and/or through 

lawsuits are “KEPT OUT OF THE PUBLIC’S EYES!”  See Exhibit 

“XVI” – Bradley S. Clanton Information attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 As Baker Donelson sees to it that their 

employees as Lance B. Leggitt are placed in 

KEY/TOP Government positions such as 

LEGAL COUNSEL/ADVISOR to United States 

President Barack Obama as well as key 

GOVERNMENT positions on CAPITOL HILL – 

See Exhibits “XVII” - Lance B. Leggitt Information and “XVIII” – 

Baker Donelson’s Information Regarding Positions Held in 

TOP/KEY Government Agencies respectively attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein – it appear 

that Defendant PKH does the same in 

holding TOP/KEY positions for instance 

with the MISSISSIPPI DEFENSE 

LAWYERS Association for purposes of 

INFLUENCING legal matters in which it 

and its clients have a PERSONAL as well as 

business and financial interest.  See Exhibit “XIX” 

attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full 

herein. 

Information PERTINENT/RELEVANT in that it involves 

matters of PUBLIC Policy as well as affects matters SOCIAL 

and ECONOMICAL interest:   
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42. Exhaustion of all applicable administrative remedies is NOT 

necessary in accordance with the statutes/laws governing said matters. 

23 ALR Fed 895, 909 [§ 5] – . . .several courts have 

determined that exhaustion of remedies under Title VII is 

NOT a jurisdictional prerequisite to the maintenance of a § 

1981 action. . .it was held that a plaintiff may institute an 

action for racial discrimination in employment directly 

under a § 1981 action without FIRST attempting either to 

pursue or exhaust any remedies he might have under Title 
VII. . .  

 In Hill v. American Airlines, Inc. 479 F.2d 1057 

(5
th

 Cir. 1973), where plaintiff alleged racial 

discrimination in employment practices. . . it was held  that 

three claims of his complaint in the court below were 

incorrectly dismissed as not having been raised before the 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, the court 

stating that even if it assumed that none of the charges was 

even remotely related to those taken before the EEOC, the 

plaintiff was still entitled to pursue his completely 

INDEPENDENT remedy under § 1981. . . . On appeal the 

court pointed out that the plaintiff had brought his action 

under both Title VII and § 1981, and that although the 

charges might fail under Title VII, they did NOT do so 

under § 1981. . .  

 In Central Contractors Asso. vs. International 

Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, 312 F.Supp. 1388 
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(1969). . .the court held that since the case had been 

brought under § 1981, there was NO requirement that 

the Equal Employment Opportunities Commission 

have an opportunity to settle the dispute before the 

court obtained jurisdiction. 

43. The record evidence will further support that prior to the filing of this lawsuit 

Newsome sought in good faith to resolve this matter and mitigate damages – for instance, 

see the May 16, 2006, email submitted to the attention of PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas 

attached hereto at Exhibit “VI” and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full 

herein.  To no avail.  PKH declining to correct the legal wrongs made known to it for 

purposes of looking forward to legal action by Newsome it knew and/or should have 

known would be inevitable. 

 

COUNT I 
42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW

7
 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 
 

42 USC § 1981 - Equal rights under the law 

 
(a) Statement of equal rights  - All persons within the jurisdiction 

of the United States shall have the same right in every State and 

Territory to make and enforce contracts, to sue, be parties, give 

evidence, and to the full and equal benefit of all laws and 

proceedings for the security of persons and property as is enjoyed 

by white citizens, and shall be subject to like punishment, pains, 

penalties, taxes, licenses, and exactions of every kind, and to no 

other.  

 

(b) “Make and enforce contracts” defined - For purposes of this 

section, the term “make and enforce contracts” includes the making, 
performance, modification, and termination of contracts, and the 

                                                 
7
 42 USC § 1981:  Equal Rights Under The Law - (a) Statement of equal rights -  All persons within the 

jurisdiction of the United States shall have the same right in every State and Territory to make and enforce contracts, to 

sue, be parties, give evidence, and to the full and equal benefit of all laws and proceedings for the security of persons and 

property as is enjoyed by white citizens, and shall be subject to like punishment, pains, penalties, taxes, licenses, and 

exactions of every kind, and to no other.  

(b) “Make and enforce contracts” defined - For purposes of this section, the term “make and enforce 

contracts” includes the making, performance, modification, and termination of contracts, and the enjoyment of all benefits, 

privileges, terms, and conditions of the contractual relationship.  

(c) Protection against impairment - The rights protected by this section are protected against impairment by 

nongovernmental discrimination and impairment under color of State law.  
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enjoyment of all benefits, privileges, terms, and conditions of the 

contractual relationship.  

 

(c) Protection against impairment - The rights protected by this 

section are protected against impairment by nongovernmental 

discrimination and impairment under color of State law.  

 

Patterson v. McLean Credit Union, 491 U.S. 164; 105 L.Ed.2d 

132; 1989 U.S. LEXIS 2976: 

[HN2]  42 U.S.C.S. § 1981 prohibits racial discrimination in the 

making and enforcing of private contracts. 

 

[HN9]  42 U.S.C.S. § 1981’s guarantee of the same right to enforce 

contracts as is enjoyed by white citizens embraces protection of a 

legal process, and of a right of access to legal process, that will 

address and resolve contract law claims without regard to race.  In 

this respect, it PROHIBITS discrimination that infects the legal 

process in ways that prevent one from enforcing contract rights, by 

reason of his or her race, and this is so whether the discrimination 
is attributed to a statute or simply to existing practices.  It also 

covers wholly private efforts to impede access to the courts or 

obstruct nonjudicial methods of adjudicating disputes about the 
force of binding obligations, as well as discrimination by private 

entities, such as labor unions, in enforcing the terms of a contract. 

 

[HN12]  Where conduct is covered by both 42 U.S.C.S. § 1981 and 

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C.S. § 2000e, the 

detailed procedures of Title VII are rendered a dead letter, as the 

plaintiff is free to pursue a claim by bringing suit under § 1981 

WITHOUT resort to those statutory prerequisites. 

 

 Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 43 and 57 through 333 of this 

Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in support of this Count: 

 

44. All persons within the jurisdiction of the United States are entitled to the same 

right to make and enforce contracts, to sue, to be parties, and to give evidence; they are 

entitled to equal benefit of laws for the security of persons and property, and are subject 

to the same penalties as white persons.  The term “make and enforce contracts” includes 

the making, performance, modification, and termination of contracts, and the enjoyment 

of all benefits, privileges, terms, and conditions of the contractual relationship. 

 

45. There is NO exhaustion of state remedies requirement prior to Newsome 

bringing of this Complaint in federal court. Plummer v. Chicago Journeyman Plumbers’ 

Local Union No. 130, U.A., 452 F. Supp. 1127 (1978), rev’d on other grounds 657 F.2d 

890, 32 Fed. R. Serv. 2d 638 (7th Cir. 1981).   

 

46. The District Court generally exercises jurisdiction in conformity with the laws 

of the United States; however, in cases where those laws are not adequate to furnish 

suitable remedies, state common law governs. (42 USCA § 1988). 
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47. Newsome brings this instant Complaint for her suffering actual injury and 

damages as a direct and proximate result of the putatively illegal conduct of Defendants. 

Hope, Inc. v. DuPage County, Ill, 738 F.2d 797 (7th Cir. 1984).  

 

48. Newsome brings this instant Complaint for deprivation of civil rights. 

 

49. Newsome brings this instant Complaint and alleges discrimination/retaliatory 

practices for the engagement in protected activities against her by Defendants. 

 

50. The Defendants engaged in overt acts in furtherance of 

discrimination/retaliation leveled against Newsome. 

 

51. The Defendants engaged in overt acts in furtherance of conspiracy(s) leveled 

against Newsome. 

 

52. Defendants’ action was motivated by discrimination/retaliation based on 

engagement in protected activities as set forth in this Complaint. 

 

53. PKH deprived Newsome rights and/or protected rights because of her race – i.e. 

engaging in the SYSTEMATIC discriminatory practices leveled against Newsome. 

 

54. An employee subject to at-will termination under . . . law nevertheless has 

a “contract” with his employer, as required to maintain a § 1981 racial 

discrimination action against employer.  Fadeyi v. Planned Parenthood Ass’n of 

Lubbuck, Inc., 160 F.3d 1048 (5th Cir. 1998).  Employment at-will provided sufficient 

contractual relationship to support § 1981 claim for employment discrimination.  Stone v. 

American Federation of Government Employees, 135 F.Supp.2d 873 (2001).  Under . . . 

law, an at-will employment agreement had all the essential elements of a valid contract, 

for purposes of civil rights statute guaranteeing equal rights to make and enforce 

contracts; the employer offered, either implicitly or explicitly, to pay employee for 

performance of services, employee accepted that offer by performance, employee’s 

performance of services for employer served as consideration for employer’s promise to 

pay her for her services, and employer’s promise to pay employee for work completed 

served as adequate consideration of her performance of her job.  Skinner v. Martiz, Inc., 

253 F.3d 337 (2001).  Therefore Newsome states the following in support of her claim 

and the establishment of contract/agreement with PKH:  

 
i) On or about December 2004 and March/April 2005, PKH entered a 

covenant – i.e. such as At-Will Agreement, At-Will Employment 

Doctrine – with Newsome.   

 

ii) PKH’s requirement under covenants as At-Will Agreement require 

that employees adhere to policies contained therein, supports all 

elements of a contract. 

iii) PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas “explicitly” having knowledge of the 

terms of the At-Will Agreement entered with Newsome executed to 
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support that she was hired as an employee and would receive a 

salary as pay for her services as a Legal Secretary. 

iv) Newsome accepted employment and salary offered by PKH in the 

performance of services to be provided as a Legal Secretary. 

v) Newsome’s performance of services as a Legal Secretary served as 

consideration for PKH’s promise to pay her for said services. 

vi) PKH in accordance with said agreement, paid Newsome on or about 

the 15
th
 and 30

th
 of each month – supporting PKH satisfaction with 

Newsome’s work performance [EMPHASIS added]. 

 

55. Newsome is now suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable injury from 

Defendant(s)’policies, practices, custom, usages, and the specific overt acts to deprive her 

equal rights under the law as set forth in this Complaint. 

 

56. In committing these acts, Defendant(s) acted with malice toward Newsome, and 

Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury or 

in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendant(s) for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of them, 

jointly and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of herein: 

(i) Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s), its officers, 

successors, assigns, attorneys, employees and all persons in active 

concert or participation with it/him/her, from engaging in deprivation of 

equal rights under the law and from any other employment practice 

which discriminates on the basis of race, retaliation, participation in 

protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

(ii) Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, practices and 

programs which effectively prohibit deprivation of equal rights under 

the law. 

 

(iii) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate 

monetary relief with prejudgment interest, in amounts to be determined 

at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of 

its/his/her unlawful practices. 

 

(iv) Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate front pay 

in amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief 

necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practices. 

 

(v) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from 

unlawful employment practices described herein, including any other 

out-of-pocket losses incurred, in amounts to be determined at trial. 
 

(vi) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting from the 
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unlawful employment practices complained of herein, including 

emotional pain, suffering, anxiety, loss of enjoyment of life, 

humiliation, and other conditions that may reasonably be expected based 

on unlawful employment practices and conditions, in amounts to be 

determined at trial. 

 

(vii) Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, including lost 

wages and benefits, and emotional distress damages for conduct 

described herein, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(viii) Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for its/his/her 

malicious and reckless conduct described herein, in amounts to be 

determined at trial. 

 

(ix) Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or refusing to 

provide remedial relief sufficient to make whole Plaintiff (Newsome), 

for the individual loss she has suffered as a result of being deprived of 

equal rights under the law as alleged in this Complaint. 

 

(x) That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that Defendant(s)’ acts, 

policies, and practices and procedures complained of above violated 

Newsome’s rights as secured under 42 USC § 1981. 

 

(xi) Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s) and all 

those acting in concert with it/him/her and at its/his/her direction from 

engaging in any employment policy or practice that discriminates 

against Newsome on the basis of retaliation, participation in protected 

activity(s) and systematic discrimination. 

 

(xii) Order PKH to make Newsome whole as she was adversely affected by 

the policies and practices described above by providing appropriate back 

pay and reimbursement for lost wages/pension, Social Security, 

experience, training opportunities, and other benefits in an amount to be 

shown at trial, and other affirmative relief.  Based upon the facts, 

evidence and legal conclusions set forth in this Complaint, Newsome 

does not believe it would be healthy or wise to request reinstatement 

because record evidence supports that after her termination 

CONTINUED “Systematic DISCRIMINATORY/CRIMINAL” 

practices leveled against her in which Defendants’ participated; 

moreover, additional information regarding PKH’s termination of 

Newsome’s employment and its role in conspiracies have surfaced since 

said termination and during Newsome’s investigation into conspiracy(s) 

leveled against her.  Conspiracies which are life threatening, 

intimidating, wicked/evil, malicious, harmful, etc.  Conspiracies to 

deprive her life, liberties, pursuit of happiness, equal protection of the 

laws and other known reasons to Defendants. 

 

(xiii) Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full compliance with the 

orders of this Court and with applicable law and require Defendant(s) to 

file any reports that the Court deems necessary to evaluate compliance. 

 

(xiv) General compensatory damages, if permissible by law, in the 

amount of $1,000,000 or according to the facts, evidence and legal 

conclusions submitted as proof; 
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(xv) Exemplary or Punitive damages, if permissible by law, in the 

amount of $5,000,000 or such amount as will sufficiently punish 

Defendants for their willful and malicious conduct and will serve as 

an example to prevent and deter a repetition of such conduct in the 

future; 

 

(xvi) Interest according to law; 

 

(xvii) Costs of suit; and 

 

(xviii) Such other and further relief as the court deems just and proper.  

 

 

COUNT II
8
 

42 USC § 1985:  CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS
9
 AND 

42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 

                                                 
8
 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 

 
9
 42 USC § 1985:  Conspiracy To Interfere With Civil Rights - (1) Preventing officer from performing duties 

- If two or more persons in any State or Territory conspire to prevent, by force, intimidation, or threat, any person from 

accepting or holding any office, trust, or place of confidence under the United States, or from discharging any duties 

thereof; or to induce by like means any officer of the United States to leave any State, district, or place, where his duties as 

an officer are required to be performed, or to injure him in his person or property on account of his lawful discharge of the 

duties of his office, or while engaged in the lawful discharge thereof, or to injure his property so as to molest, interrupt, 

hinder, or impede him in the discharge of his official duties;  

(2) Obstructing justice; intimidating party, witness, or juror - If two or more persons in any State or 

Territory conspire to deter, by force, intimidation, or threat, any party or witness in any court of the United States from 

attending such court, or from testifying to any matter pending therein, freely, fully, and truthfully, or to injure such party 

or witness in his person or property on account of his having so attended or testified, or to influence the verdict, 

presentment, or indictment of any grand or petit juror in any such court, or to injure such juror in his person or property on 

account of any verdict, presentment, or indictment lawfully assented to by him, or of his being or having been such juror; 

or if two or more persons conspire for the purpose of impeding, hindering, obstructing, or defeating, in any manner, the 

due course of justice in any State or Territory, with intent to deny to any citizen the equal protection of the laws, or to 

injure him or his property for lawfully enforcing, or attempting to enforce, the right of any person, or class of persons, to 

the equal protection of the laws;  

 

(3) Depriving persons of rights or privileges - If two or more persons in any State or Territory conspire or go 

in disguise on the highway or on the premises of another, for the purpose of depriving, either directly or indirectly, any 

person or class of persons of the equal protection of the laws, or of equal privileges and immunities under the laws; or for 

the purpose of preventing or hindering the constituted authorities of any State or Territory from giving or securing to all 

persons within such State or Territory the equal protection of the laws; or if two or more persons conspire to prevent by 

force, intimidation, or threat, any citizen who is lawfully entitled to vote, from giving his support or advocacy in a legal 

manner, toward or in favor of the election of any lawfully qualified person as an elector for President or Vice President, or 

as a Member of Congress of the United States; or to injure any citizen in person or property on account of such support or 

advocacy; in any case of conspiracy set forth in this section, if one or more persons engaged therein do, or cause to be 

done, any act in furtherance of the object of such conspiracy, whereby another is injured in his person or property, or 

deprived of having and exercising any right or privilege of a citizen of the United States, the party so injured or deprived 

may have an action for the recovery of damages occasioned by such injury or deprivation, against any one or more of the 

conspirators.  
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23 ALR Fed 895, 909:  Henderson vs. First National Bank, 344 

F.Supp. 1373 (1972) – In denying the defendant’s motion to dismiss 

the § 1981 claim, the court rejected the argument that in order for 

the plaintiff to have preserved both claims, she should have 

commenced two separate prosecutions when she was informed that 

she would not be hired, namely the filing of a charge with the 

EEOC and a law suit under § 1981.  Noting that CONGRESS has 

provided several methods for the VINDICATION of claims of 
racial discrimination.. . .The court added that to allow the defendant 

to parry the plaintiff’s effort for redress via litigation with the 

latter’s prior attempt at administrative relief is contrary to the 

nation’s commitment to end racial discrimination. . . . 

 Johnson vs. Cincinnati, 450 F.2d 796 (1971) – . . .where 

the  court, in holding that the enactment of the Civil Rights Act of 

1964 does NOT preclude an action for discrimination based upon. . 

. § 1985(3), seemed to imply, by its conclusion that the 1964 Act 

does NOT pre-empt the general Civil Rights Acts, 42 USCS §§ 

1981 et seq., that Title VII does NOT preclude an action for 
discrimination in employment based upon § 1981. 

 

57. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 56 and 109 through 

333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in support 

of this Count: 

 

58. 10A civil conspiracy requires the combination of at least two persons.  A party is 

not responsible for the result of a conspiracy unless he or she actually participates in or 

aids and abets in some way; mere acquiescence or watching other conspire is not 

sufficient to impose liability.  Each act done in pursuance of the conspiracy by one of 

several conspirators is, in contemplation of law, an act for which each is jointly and 

severally liable, and this liability applies to damages accruing prior to the person’s 

joining the conspiracy or thereafter and regardless of whether the person took a 

prominent or an inconspicuous part in the execution of the conspiracy.11  

 The damages recoverable are compensatory or exemplary, depending on the 

nature of the acts committed and the injury resulting. Each conspirator is liable for all 

damages naturally resulting from the execution of the conspiracy.12 

 

59. A civil conspiracy is a combination of two or more persons by some concerted 

action to accomplish some criminal or unlawful purpose, or to accomplish some purpose 

not in itself criminal or unlawful by criminal or unlawful means.  The conspiratorial 

agreement need not be in any particular form, and need not extend to all the details of 

the conspiratorial scheme, so long as its primary purpose is to cause injury to 

another/Newsome. 

 The gist of a civil conspiracy is not the unlawful agreement, but the damage 

resulting from that agreement or its execution.  The cause of action is not created by the 

conspiracy, but by the wrongful acts done by the Defendants to the injury of Newsome.13 

 

                                                 
10

 Am. Jur. Pleading and Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 1. 
11

 Am. Jur. 2d, Conspiracy §§ 55,66, 70. 
12

 Am. Jur. 2d, Conspiracy §§ 70, 71. 
13

 Am. Jur. Pleading and Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 7. 
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60. A conspiracy may be proved by circumstantial evidence.  This is because 

people who engage in such agreements may not voluntarily proclaim to others their 

purpose; therefore, a reasonable person/mind may draw on circumstantial evidence to 

determine whether or not a conspiracy did exist. 

 

Conducting a Thorough Investigation14
 

Because discrimination often is subtle, and there rarely is a “smoking 

gun,” [Fn. 45 - See Aman v. Cort Furniture Rental Corp., 85 F.3d 

1074, 1081-82 (3
rd

 Cir. 1996)(“It has become easier to coat various 

forms of discrimination with the appearance of propriety, or to ascribe 

some other less odious intention to what is in reality discriminatory 

behavior.  In other words, while discriminatory conduct persists, 

violators have learned not to leave the proverbial ‘smoking gun’ 

behind.”); cf. McDonnell Douglas Corp. v. Green, 411 U.S. 792, 801 

(1973). . .] determining whether race played a role in the 

decisionmaking requires examination of all of the surrounding facts and 

circumstances. The presence or absence of any one piece of evidence 

often will not be determinative.  Sources of information can include 

witness statements, including consideration of their credibility; 

documents; direct observation; and statistical evidence such as EEO-1 

data, among others 

 

 It is sufficient if the proven facts convince a reasonable person/mind by a 

preponderance of evidence that the parties were acting together understandably in order to 

accomplish a purpose that in itself was unlawful, or by a method that was contrary to law. 

  A conspiracy may be established by inference from the nature of the acts 

complained of; the individual and collective interests of the alleged conspirators; the situation 

and relation of the parties at the time of the commission of the acts; the motives that 

produced them; and all of the surrounding circumstances preceding and attending the 

culmination of the common plan or design. 15 

 

61. The Defendants, and each and every one of them, agreed and/or combined to 

engage in a civil conspiracy to commit the unlawful acts as described in this Complaint. 

 

62. The Defendants, and each and every one of them, combined to engage in a civil 

conspiracy of which the principal element was to inflict wrongs against and/or injury on 

Newsome and the PUBLIC-AT-LARGE as described in this Complaint. 

 

63. The Defendants, and each and every one of them, combined to engage in a civil 

conspiracy that was furthered by overt acts. 

 

64. The Defendants, each and every one of them, understood, accepted, and/or 

explicitly and/or implicitly agreed to the general objectives of their scheme to inflict the 

wrongs and injuries on Newsome as described in this Complaint. 

 

                                                 
14 Taken from EEOC’s Compliance Manual Section 15:  Race and Color Discrimination 

 
15

 Am. Jur. Pleading and Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 8. 
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65. The Defendants, each and every one of them, acquired, possessed, and 

maintained a general knowledge of the conspiracy’s objectives to inflict wrongs against 

and/or injury on Newsome as described in this Complaint. 

 

66. The Defendants, each and every one of them, combined to engage in a scheme 

which was intended to violate the law and concealed and secreted same. 

 

67. The Defendants, each and every one of them, combined to engage in a scheme 

which was intended to violate the rights of Newsome. 

 

68. The Defendants, each and every one of them, combined to engage in a scheme 

which was intended to violate the rights of the PUBLIC-AT-LARGE. 

 

69. The facts, evidence and legal conclusions set forth in this instant Complaint 

supports that Defendants (which consist of two or more persons):  (a) engaged in 

conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome; (b) engaged in conspiracy(s) to deter, intimidate 

and threaten Newsome from engaging in protected activities (i.e. making charges/filing 

lawsuits, testifying, assisting, or participating in enforcement proceedings) and 

performing duties owed as a citizen to perform DUTY to report matters of PUBLIC 

Policy and/or PUBLIC Interest; (c) engaged in conspiracy(s) which resulted in 

injury/harm to Newsome.  Malley-Duff & Associates, Inc. v. Crown Life Ins. Co., 792 

F.2d 341 (3rd Cir. 1986) judgment affirmed 483 U.S. 143, 107 S.Ct. 2759, 97 L.Ed.2d 

121 (1987); Chahal v. Paine Webber Inc., 725 F.2d 20 (2nd Cir. 1984). 

 

70. Although it is true that a corporation cannot conspire with itself, 

a conspiracy may be established where individual defendants are named 

and those defendants act outside the scope of their employment for 

personal reasons.  Swann v. City of Dallas, 922 F.Supp. 1184, affirmed 

131 F.3d 140 (1996).  The facts, evidence and legal conclusion contained 

in this instant Complaint will support that Defendants acted outside the 

scope of their employment for personal reasons and bias towards 

Newsome; moreover, said conspiracy(s) was inspired and motivated by 

Defendants’ engagement in SYSTEMATIC racial bias, discriminatory 

and retaliatory practices against Newsome because of her race (African-

American/Black), knowledge of her engagement in protected activities – 

i.e. opposing employment/housing violations that involve racial 

discrimination, discrimination, retaliation and a hostile work environment 

based on Newsome’s race, sex, and making/filing charges as well as 

participating in the enforcement of legal proceedings – and 

SYSTEMATIC discriminatory practices. 
 

71. Distinguishing a case in which the challenged conduct was a single act of 

discrimination by a single business entity, the court in Rackin v. University of 

Pennsylvania, 386 F. Supp. 992 (1974), refused to dismiss a portion of a complaint 
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premised upon violation of 42 USC § 1985(3), where the plaintiff alleged many 

continuing instances of discrimination and harassing treatment by alleged conspirators. 

 In an action brought under, inter alia, 42 USC § 1985(3) against a university 

and present, past, and future members of the executive committee of its board of 

directors, sued both officially and individually, the court, in Jackson v. University of 

Pittsburgh, 405 F. Supp. 607 (1975), rejected the argument of the defendants, who had 

contended that they were all agents of the defendant university and that their actions on 

behalf of or in furtherance of the university could not constitute the actions of two or 

more persons as the traditional notions of conspiracy law required.  Rather they 

contended, their actions were those of a single entity.  The court citing an unpublished 

memorandum decision of another judge of the same district, rejecting an identical 

argument, cited the Rackin Case, supra as “the better expression of the law in this 

circuit.”  Hence, the court denied a motion to dismiss the § 1985(3) portion of complaint. 

 

72. Newsome believes that as a direct and proximate result of the conspiracy(s) 

leveled against her by Defendant(s), that PKH (in efforts of doing damage control) may 

have “CLEANED HOUSE” – i.e. eliminating employees AFTER the 

filing of Newsome’s Lawsuits in the United States District 

Court/Southern District of Mississippi (Jackson Division) regarding 

the Spring Lake Apartment matters - with knowledge that Newsome timely, 

properly and adequately notified she would be bringing a legal lawsuit against it: 

 

 
 In that I believe that I have been unlawfully terminated, I 

am requesting that PKH PRESERVE my employment 

records, any other documents, audio, etc. 

regarding my employment and reasons for 

termination. 
 

 In that PKH was given an opportunity to provide me with 

written documentation as to their reasons for my termination, I will 

only conclude that any other reasons which may be offered AFTER 

the fact/termination will be PRETEXT in nature - provided in an 

effort to COVER-UP/SHIELD PKH's unlawful employment 

action taken against me. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 

 

73. When Newsome entered into the At-Will Agreement with PKH, said agreement 

entailed the actions of its employees, representatives, etc.  PKH provided LThomas 

(Office Manager/Human Resources Representative) to handle the employment process of 

Newsome.  Therefore, because the record evidence, facts and legal conclusions support 

retaliation, knowledge of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities and systematic 

discriminatory practices, the role Defendant(s) played in conspiracy(s) leveled against 

Newsome was carried out in their individual capacity and beyond scope of authority of 

PKH – i.e. in violation of the policies enacted and/or to be enforced by PKH.   
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While PKH may not be considered a separate party from its agents 

who are acting within the scope of their employment, when agents 

act outside the scope of their employment, then PKH may be 

considered a separate party for purpose of conspiracy.  Dixon v. 
Reconciliation, Inc. 291 N.W.2d 230 (1980).  Furthermore, PKH 

may be held liable for conspiracy to terminate Newsome’s 

employment, when one conspirator is considered a nonparty to the 

agreement reached between Newsome and PKH.  Griffith v. 

Electrolux Corp., 454 F. Supp. 29 (1978).  Some courts adopting 

that all parties involved in a common scheme and jointly and 

severally responsible for the ensuing wrong, including the 

employer-contracting party. Id.   Burns Jackson Miller Summit & 
Spitzer v. Lindner, 88 A.D. 2d 50, 451 N.E.2d 459 (1983); and 

Solanic v. Republic Steel Corp., 142 Ohio St. 567, 53 N.E. 2d 815 

(1944).   

 
The facts, evidence and legal conclusion will support that PKH was part of 

conspiracy(s) against Newsome that resulted in conspiracy(s) of a PATTERN-OF-

UNLAWFUL employment practices and/or SYTEMATIC discriminatory practices – 

discrimination, retaliation, and harassment; moreover, a conspiracy based on 

Defendant(s)’ knowledge of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities (i.e. 

discrimination for making charges/filing lawsuits, testifying, assisting, or 

participating in enforcement proceedings) which resulted in conspiring with 

government agency(s)/employees to see that Newsome was deprived of equal 

protection of the laws, equal privileges and immunities under the laws and due 

process of laws.  Therefore, conspiring to deprive Newsome rights secured and 

guaranteed under the Constitution and other laws of the United States.  

Unlawful/Illegal actions which resulted in government agency(s) and their 

CONSPIRATORS/CO-CONSPIRATORS conspiring with PKH to try and cover-

up/mask/shield the criminal/civil wrongs leveled against Newsome.   

 

74. The facts, evidence and legal conclusion set forth in this instant Complaint 

supports that Defendants (which consist of two or more persons) conspired for purposes 

of depriving Newsome either directly or indirectly the equal protection of the laws, equal 

privileges and immunities under the laws and due process of laws – i.e. rights 

secured/guaranteed under the Constitution and/or laws of the United States governing 

said matters.  Griffin v. Breckenridge, 403 U.S. 88, 91 S.Ct. 1790, 29 L.Ed.2d 338 

(1971). 

 

75. Newsome sets forth the specific facts of conspiracy(s) leveled against her in 

this Count, Counts III thru IX and XI thru XIII of this Complaint.  Said facts which are 

supported by evidence and legal conclusions provided in this instant Complaint.  

Moreover, conspiracy(s) violated the At-Will Agreement established between Newsome 

and PKH as well as violated the policies and procedures of PKH.  The overt acts by 

Defendants were in furtherance of conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome to cover-up:  

(a) Title VII violations (d) discrimination and retaliation leveled against Newsome due to 

Defendants’ knowledge of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities; and (e) for 

reasons known to Defendants/Conspirators for their role in conspiracy(s) leveled against 

Newsome. 
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76. Newsome sets forth with particularity in this Count, Counts III thru IX and IX 

the overt acts by Defendants which relates to the promotion and furtherance of 

conspiracy(s) leveled against her. Flesch v. Eastern Pennsylvania Psychiatric Institute, 

434 F.Supp. 963 (3rd Cir. 1977); Weise v. Reisner,  318 F.Supp. 580 (7th Cir. 1970); and 

Stevens v. Rifkin, 608 F.supp. 710 (9th Cir. 1984).  While said conspiracy(s) identify the 

conduct and Defendants (i.e. to be amended once additional information becomes 

available); said information is not necessary to sustain a claim under § 1985.  Stevens v. 

Rifkin, 608 F.supp. 710 (9th Cir. 1984). 

 

77. As a direct and proximate result of conspiracy leveled against Newsome, each 

Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done 

by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other 

words, what one does, if there is this combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, 

no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful 

transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the 

profits of the actions. 16 

 

78. Each Defendant (conspirator) is jointly and severally liable for all damages 

resulting from the conspiracy, and where that conspiracy is proven, any act done by any 

one of the two or more persons so conspiring, in furtherance of the common design and 

in accordance with the general plan, becomes the act of all, and each conspirator is 

responsible for such act.17  

  It is NOT necessary, in order to establish the liability of a participant in an 

unlawful conspiracy, to show that such person was a party to its contrivance at its 

inception.  In other words, a conspiracy may start with a few participants, and then add 

others as it progresses; if so, the conspirator who becomes a part of the conspiracy at 

or near the end is just as much responsible for the damage that results as the one who 

was in it at the beginning.  The actual time when any of them might have come into the 

understanding makes no difference.  Therefore, if it is shown that the individual who 

came in at a later date knew of the unlawful design and willfully aided in its execution, 

such individual is chargeable with the consequences that flowed from the unlawful 

design.  For instance see Exhibit “VI” which states in part:   
 

1)  PKH was advised of a lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Court. 

 

 When I requested who informed PKH of this 

information, PKH declined to provide me with this 

information 

 PKH acknowledged that it checked into 

whether a lawsuit was filed and confirmed going 

to the courthouse to review the file and obtaining 

documents 
 

 When I requested information regarding how long 

PKH was aware of the matter I am involved in, PKH 

advised they have known for quite some time.  When 

                                                 
16

 Am. Jur. Pleading and Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9. 
17

 Am. Jur. Pleading and Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 10. 
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requesting specific time frame, PKH declined to give me 

an exact amount of time they have known about it. 

 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 

 
TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by 

their acts the same object by the same means.  One person 

performing one part and the other another part, so that upon 

completion they have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless 

whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to 

perform, the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  

Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 

 

 Supporting PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas acknowledgment of being contacted 

and advised of Newsome’s engagement protected activity(s): 

 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and 

any act done by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the 

act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which 

individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in 

the unlawful transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such 

individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 
 

 

 

See EXHIBIT “LXXVII” - United States Department of Labor/EEOC - 

Facts About Retaliation attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 
. . . There are three main terms that are used to describe retaliation. Retaliation occurs when 

an employer, employment agency, or labor organization takes an adverse action against a 

covered individual because he or she engaged in a protected activity. 

 

ADVERSE ACTION 
An adverse action is an action taken to try to keep someone from opposing a 

discriminatory practice, or from participating in an employment discrimination 

proceeding. . . 

 

 employment actions such as termination, refusal to hire, and denial 

of promotion, 

 other actions affecting employment such as threats, unjustified 

negative evaluations, unjustified negative references, or increased 

surveillance, and 

 any other action such as an assault or unfounded civil or criminal 

charges that are likely to deter reasonable people from pursuing 

their rights. . .  

Even if the prior protected activity alleged wrongdoing by a different employer, 

retaliatory adverse actions are unlawful. For example, it is unlawful for a worker's 
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current employer to retaliate against him for pursuing an EEO charge against a 

former employer. . .  

 

COVERED INDIVIDUALS 
Covered individuals are people who have opposed unlawful practices, 

participated in proceedings, or requested accommodations related to 

employment discrimination based on race, color, sex, religion, national 

origin, age, or disability. Individuals who have a close association with 

someone who has engaged in such protected activity also are covered 

individuals. For example, it is illegal to terminate an employee because his 

spouse participated in employment discrimination litigation. . .  

 

PROTECTED ACTIVITY 

 PROTECTED ACTIVITY INCLUDES: 

 Opposition to a practice believed to be unlawful discrimination 
Opposition is informing an employer that you believe that he/she is 

engaging in prohibited discrimination. Opposition is protected from 

retaliation as long as it is based on a reasonable, good-faith belief 

that the complained of practice violates anti-discrimination law; and 

the manner of the opposition is reasonable. 

 
Examples of protected opposition include: 

 Complaining to anyone about alleged discrimination 

against oneself or others; . . . 

 Picketing in opposition to discrimination; or 

 Refusing to obey an order reasonably believed to be 

discriminatory. 

 

Participation in an employment discrimination proceeding. 

Participation means taking part in an employment discrimination 

proceeding. Participation is protected activity even if the proceeding 

involved claims that ultimately were found to be invalid. 

 

Examples of participation include: 

 Filing a charge of employment discrimination; 

 Cooperating with an internal investigation of alleged discriminatory 

practices; or 

 Serving as a witness in an EEO investigation or litigation. 

 

 

79. On or about May 15, 2006, Defendants maliciously conspired with 

Conspirators/Co-Conspirators, with intent to injure Newsome.  Defendants’ conspiracy(s) 

leveled against Newsome are set forth in this instant Complaint at Counts III thru IX and 

XI. 

 

80. In furtherance of conspiracy and based upon the facts, evidence and legal 

conclusions provided in this instant Complaint, Defendants conspired to:  

 
(a) fulfill role in conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome; 
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(b) for the purpose of depriving, either directly or indirectly, 

Newsome of the equal protection of the laws or of equal 

privileges or immunities under the laws, and 

(c) commit act(s) in furtherance of conspiracy leveled against 

Newsome;  

(d) whereby Newsome was either injured in her person or property 

and deprived of right(s) or privilege(s) as a citizen of the United 

States. 

 

81. As a direct and proximate result of conspiracy leveled against Newsome by 

Defendants, she is entitled to recover damages for injuries sustained.  Defendants 

conspired to deprive Newsome of the equal protection of the laws, equal privileges and 

immunities under the laws and due process under the laws.  Defendants conspired to 

deprive/deny Newsome rights secured/guaranteed under the Constitution and/or statutes 

and laws of the United States.  Moreover, PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment 

was to deprive her of protected rights. 

 
LIMITATIONS ON THE RIGHT OF DISCHARGE – STATUTES 

PROVIDING CIVIL REMEDIES:  Some statutes dealing with the 

employer-employee relationship may expressly provide civil 

remedies.  42 USCS § 1985(3) authorizes an action by the injured 

party for the recovery of damages sustained as a result of a 

conspiracy (1) for the purpose of depriving any person of equal 

protection of the laws, or of equal privileges and immunities under 

the laws . . . A conspiracy by private persons to accomplish the 

purposes proscribed by § 1985(3) is actionable, even in the absence 

of state action. . . .Even without state action, a plaintiff may contend 

that various of his constitutional rights,. . . have been denied, or that 

the exercise of such rights was the reason for defendant’s 

termination in his employment within the context of a § 1985(3) 

action.  However, the jury will be faced only with the question of 

whether defendants conspired to deprive plaintiff of . . 

.constitutional rights.
18

  See Griffin v. Breckenridge, 408 U.S. 88, 29 

L.Ed.2d 338, 91 S.Ct. 1790.  15 Am. Jur. 2d, Civil Rights § 16. 

 

82. Defendants engaged in conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome that had 

tendencies to be injurious not only to Newsome but to the public-at-large and the public 

good.  Newsome’ termination of employment with PKH, affected a duty that inures to the 

benefit of the public-at-large.  PKH was contacted by its Conspirators/Co-Conspirators 

and advised of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities.  Newsome believes that 

PKH may be conspiring with CONSPIRATORS/CO-CONSPIRATORS to keep this 

information from going public because of its business interest in the outcome should said 

information become public knowledge.  PKH’ termination of Newsome’s employment 

for engaging in protected activities was in retaliation for her having performed an 

important and social duty and exercising protected rights in reporting said behavior.  

PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment was motivated by bad faith, malice and/or 

retaliation.  PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment was unlawfully/illegally 

motivated due to its knowledge of her participation in protected activities and for 

purposes that is against public policy. 

                                                 
18

  7 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 2d 28,29, 31. 
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DEFINING “PUBLIC POLICY:”  “Public policy” has been 

characterized as the principle that no one can lawfully do that which 

has a tendency to be injurious to the public or against the public 

good.. . . In order for an employee discharge to be against public 

policy, the discharge must affect a duty that inures to the benefit of 
the public at large, rather than a particular employee. . . . the 

specific circumstances in which public policy will support a cause 

of action for wrongful termination, stating that a public policy 
cause of action arises only when the termination is in retaliation 

for performing an important and socially desirable act, exercising 

a statutory right, or refusing to commit an unlawful act.  The 

Model Termination Act provides that an employer may 

not take adverse action in retaliation against an individual for 

filing a complaint, giving testimony, or otherwise lawfully 

participating in proceedings under the Act.  Courts in some states 

also look to the employer’s motivation for discharging the employee 

as a part of its determination of whether public policy has been 

violated.  A discharge will violate public policy only when the 

employer was motivated by bad faith, malice, or retaliation.  The 

termination itself must be motivated by an unlawful reason or 

purpose that is against public policy.
19

 

 

83. Defendants conspired to terminate Newsome’s employment as a direct and 

proximate result of her engagement in protected activities, reporting unlawful 

employment/housing practices, and thus, retaliation for actions which are protected by 

public policy.  Defendants having knowledge that Newsome had brought legal actions 

against former employer(s)/landlord(s) for employment/housing violations.  PKH 

terminated Newsome’s employment in retaliation for her filing complaint(s) with federal 

agency(s) as well as its knowledge of Newsome’s filing of charges against other 

employer(s).  Newsome’s termination of employment was motivated by “bad faith, 

malice and retaliation” which was not in the “best interest of the economic system or the 

public good;” therefore, “constituting a breach of employment contract/agreement” 

between Newsome and PKH.  PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment is 

prohibited by statute and/or public policy. PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment 

deprived her of equal protection under the laws, equal privileges and immunities under 

the laws and due process of laws.  Rights secured under the Constitution and other 

governing statutes/laws of the United States. 

 
PUBLIC POLICY:  Despite the almost universal acceptance of the 

employment at will doctrine, the common law governing the 

employment relationship has been undergoing a period of flux 

corresponding to increasingly rapid and fundamental changes in the 

legal, social and economic conditions affecting the relations 

between employer and employee that have taken place since the 

formulation of the doctrine.  An important judicially created 
restriction on an employer’s otherwise arbitrary right to discharge 

an employee at will is the view recognizing a civil cause of action 

                                                 
19

 82 Am. Jur.2d Wrongful Discharge § 57. 

 Green v. Amerada-Hess Corp., 612 F.2d 212 (5
th
 Cir. 1980) 

 Kelly v. Mississippi Valley Gas Co., 397 So.2d 874, 32 A.L.R.4
th
 1214 (Miss. 1981) 
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for wrongful discharge when such an employee is discharged in 

retaliation for actions which are protected by public policy. . .  The 

“public policy” exception to the employment at will doctrine has 

been applied to afford civil relief to an employee at will discharge 

under the following circumstances: . . . for having had an attorney, 

as her authorized representative, write to her employer regarding 

the recovery of the difference in wages actually paid and the legal 
minimum wage payable, under the provision of the minimum wage 

law make “any employer who discharges. . . any employee 

because the employee has testified or is about to testify, or because 
the employer believes that the employee will testify in any 

investigation or proceedings relative to the enforcement” of the 
minimum wage law guilty of a misdemeanor, . . . for having filed a 

complaint under the Fair Labor Standards Act under the provision 

of that Act making it unlawful “to discharge. . . any employee 
because such employee has filed any complaint or instituted or 

caused to be instituted any proceeding under or related to this Act, 
or has testified or is about to testify in any such proceeding. . . In 

most cases recognizing a private cause of action on the part of an 

employee discharged in retaliation for actions which are protected 

by public policy, the public policy is evidenced by either. . . a 

statute designed specifically to protect the rights of the employee 

vis-à-vis employer.  Relief has been denied in circumstances not 

involving an express legislative policy prohibiting the employer’s 

acts.. . .On the other hand, there is also authority recognizing a 
cause of action for the wrongful discharge of an employee at will in 

instances in which the employer’s motive for the discharge 

interferes with an important public interest, regardless of the 
existence of an express statutory prohibition or statement of public 

policy specifically protecting the right of the employee vis-à-vis 

employer. . . and the public’s interest in maintaining a 

proper balance between the two, the court held that 

any termination of employment which is motivated 

by bad faith or malice or based on retaliation is 

not in the best interest of the economic system or 

the public good and constitutes a breach of the 

employment contract.  Other courts have apparently 

indicated that a discharge from employment which is motivated 

solely by malice on the part of the employer may be actionable 

under the prima facie tort doctrine. . .Using this approach, the 

plaintiff must satisfy the burden of showing an exclusive malicious 

motivation for the discharge, excluding any motive other than a 

desire on the part of the employer to cause the plaintiff harm.  The 

conduct recognized as tortuous must involve specific intent on the 

part of the employer to harm the plaintiff or to achieve some other 

proscribed goal. . . .Unless the discharge is prohibited by statute or 

public policy, the privilege to discharge such an employee is 

absolute and the presence of ill will or improper motive does not 

destroy it.
20

 

 

                                                 
20

  7 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 2d 20-22, 25-28. 
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When an employee is discharged solely for exercising a statutorily 

conferred right an exception to the general rule must be recognized.  

Frampton v. Central Indiana Gas co., 297 NE2d 425, 63 ALR3d 

973. 

 

84. Newsome alleges that PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ termination of her 

employment was wrongful because it was in violation of the public policy of the State of 

Mississippi and federal and state laws governing said matters; in that Newsome’s 

termination was in retaliation of engagement in protected activities – i.e. discrimination 

for making charges/filing lawsuits, testifying, assisting, or participating in enforcement 

proceedings. 

 

85. Newsome alleges that PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ termination of her 

employment was in violation of public policy as expressed in State and United States 

Constitution that prohibits discrimination, retaliation, harassment, and deprivation of 

protected rights; moreover, prohibits any obstruction of a state or federal investigation. 

 

86. While many states have adopted a “public policy” exception to the employment 

at-will rule, under which an employer is liable to an employee for a retaliatory 

termination that violates the public policy of the state - Collier v. Pellerin Milnor Corp., 

463 So. 2d 47 (1985). - generally, there are three categories of protected employee 

conduct for which public policy exceptions are available:  (a) exercising a statutory right 

or obligation; (b) refusing to engage in illegal activity; and (c) reporting criminal conduct 

to supervisors or outside agencies – of which Newsome was also protected in that: 

 
(i) she exercised statutory rights or obligations pursuant to 42 USC § 

1981, and laws governing engagement in protected activities; 

(ii) she refused to engage in PKH’s cover-up of unlawful/illegal 

employment practices made known to it; and 

(iii) she advised discriminatory practices and criminal/civil violations 

during the May 15, 2006 meeting where PKH/TPage/LBaine/ 

LThomas advised employment was being terminated and followed up 

through Email MEMORIALIZING Termination Meeting: 

 

2)  PKH acknowledged they had conducted an investigation and it 

revealed: 

 

 That I had used PKH equipment to conduct personal 

business 

 

 Faxes sent revealed the PKH name across the top 

 

Faxes sent wound up in the court and they did not 

want their name associated with the lawsuit 

 

Personal documents were saved on PKH 

equipment and they have reviewed documents and 
emails on my computer 
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Great deal of time was used to conduct personal 

business; however, PKH failed to produce how 

much time was used for personal business. 

 

(a)  While I acknowledged I used PKH equipment for 

personal business, I shared others in the firm did as 

well and PKH did not and does not deny that other 

employees use PKH equipment for personal 

business. 

 

(b)  I acknowledged that I used PKH fax machine for 

personal business as did other employees at PKH who 

used it for personal business - PKH did not and does not 

deny other employees use their fax machine to send 

personal faxes. 

 

(c)   According to PKH the name appear at the top of all 

faxes that are transmitted from their machines. 

 

(d)  I acknowledged that I saved personal documents to the 

computer as did other employees of PKH - PKH did not 

and does not deny that other employees save personal 

documents to their computer. 

 

(e)  PKH acknowledge that it was me that they have 

been observing and me that they investigated while 

it having knowledge that other employees 

engaged in the same practices as I. 

 

(f)  While PKH stated that a great deal of my time was used 

to conduct personal business - which was denied by me, 

it failed to explain how it affected my work 

performance. 

 

(g)  PKH acknowledged that NO personal documentation 

by me was ever placed on PKH letterhead. . . . 

 

 

4)  PKH was made aware of my concerns that the action they 

have taken against me is prejudicial; however, PKH denied 

such. . .  

 

9)  While PKH acknowledge an investigation was conducted on me 

and I requested that PKH provide me with written documentation 

for their termination, PKH declined to provide me with 

documentation. 

 

10)  My concerns as to being SINGLED OUT 

when others at PKH did the SAME things were 

made known to PKH; however, PKH had 
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ALREADY made up their mind that they were 

TERMINATING my employment. . .  
 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 

 

Thus, supporting Newsome’s being protected under the “public policy exception.” 

 

87. PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment on or about May 15, 2006, was 

in retaliation of Newsome having: (a) reported unlawful employment/housing violations; 

(b) knowledge of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities; (c) made public 

complaints; and (f) unlawful/illegal reasons known to PKH and its conspirators/co-

conspirators.  PKH’s and conspirators’/co-conspirators’ acts which are clearly in 

violation of public policy. 

 

88. TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts 

the same object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other 

another part, so that upon completion they have obtained the object pursued.  

Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, the 

end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred 

from actions or statements. 

 

89. Beginning as early as a period UNSPECIFIED  by PKH: 

 

4)  PKH was made aware of my concerns that the action they 

have taken against me is prejudicial; however, PKH denied 

such. 

 

5)  PKH acknowledged that they were aware of my 

PERSONAL activities for QUITE SOME TIME; 

however, elected NOT to address them or to 

NOTIFY me of any wrongs (if wrong at all) that I 

may have been committing.  Concerns of said failure by 

PKH was made known to them. . . . 

 

9)  While PKH acknowledge an investigation was conducted on me 

and I requested that PKH provide me with written documentation 

for their termination, PKH declined to provide me with 

documentation. . .  

 

11)  PKH acknowledged that the shareholders were in 

CONSENSUS/AGREEMENT with terminating my employment. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth 

in full herein. 
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and continuing until the termination of Newsome’s employment with PKH the above 

Defendant(s) conspired amongst themselves and others, whose names of all 

conspirators/co-conspirators are presently unknown to Newsome (listed in this Complaint 

as Does 1-100); however, Defendants conspired to associate for the purposes of depriving 

and interfering with the rights of Newsome secured under the U.S. Constitution, 

Mississippi Constitution, Civil Rights Act, and other applicable laws governing said 

matters.  Moreover, specifically in depriving Newsome of equal employment 

opportunities, equal protection under the laws, equal privileges and immunities under the 

laws, and due process under the laws.   As part of said conspiracy(s), it was agreed by 

and between the Defendants, in the conduct of their personal interest and bias towards 

Newsome, that each would aid in said conspiracy wherein the object pursued was 

Newsome and depriving her of rights secured under the Constitution, Title VII of the 

Civil Rights Act, Civil Rights Act and other applicable laws governing said matters.  

Thus, in pursuit of these conspirators’/co-conspirators’ purposes, they through willful, 

malicious and wanton behavior committed civil, criminal and unlawful acts.  As a further 

part of Defendants’ role in the conspiracy(s), each agreed (whether verbally, explicitly or 

simply through implied and/or inferred acts) by and with PKH in the conduct of 

respective offices as well as personal interest, that each would aid PKH in its 

unlawful/illegal practices and/or arrange to cause economic harm/injury to Newsome as a 

direct and proximate result of her participation in exercising protected rights governed by 

public policy. 

 

90. In doing the acts alleged, Defendants acted in their official capacities in regards 

to their interest in securing their jobs with their respective employer(s) and were acting at 

all times material to this Complaint, within the scope of their respective company and in 

furtherance of the above described conspiracy and discriminatory and harassing practices. 

 

91. In doing the acts alleged, Defendants acted in their individual capacity for their 

own personal gain and financial interest – moreover, exercising their independently 

racially motivated prejudices, bias, hatred and resentment towards Newsome. 

 

92. In committing the acts described above, Defendants impeded, hindered, 

obstructed or defeated the due course of justice in the government agencies’ (i.e. which 

includes the judicial system) handling of Newsome’s complaint(s), with the intent to 

injure her and to deny Newsome the right of equal protection of the laws, within the 

meaning of 42 USC § 1985(2), 42 USC § 1985(3), and 42 USC § 1981. 

 

93. During any such investigations, PKH allowed its employee(s) – Defendant(s) – 

to engage in unlawful/illegal actions in ways of receiving and/or providing legally 

protected information regarding Newsome to said agencies for purposes of prejudices  

and to seeing that employment opportunities were deprived her.  Defendants providing 

knowledge and/or information regarding Newsome’s engagement in protected activities 

(i.e. making charges, testifying, assisting, or participating in enforcement proceedings). 

 

94. Defendants conspired to interfere, in the manner proscribed by the statute, with 

the civil rights of Newsome; and in overt acts done in furtherance of the object of the 

conspiracy, whereby Newsome was injured or was deprived of any right or privilege as a 

citizen of the United States; pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. § 1985(3).  
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95. Newsome sues each and/or all Defendant(s) in both their official and individual 

capacities. 

 

96. Defendant(s) at all times material to this Complaint, were the servant, agent, 

appointee, and employee of PKH acting in furtherance and within the scope of said 

relationships and PKH is answerable at law for the acts of its employees under Federal 

laws/statutes and Mississippi case law/statutes. 

 

97. Doe Defendants at all times material to this Complaint, were the servants, 

agents, appointees and employees of their respective employers that Newsome were 

aware of the charges/complaints regarding the unlawful employment/housing practices 

reported by Newsome.  PKH through its agents, representatives, servants, appointees and 

employees engaged the role of the respective Doe Defendant(s) to fulfill role in 

conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome.  Doe Defendant(s) by engaging in conspiracy(s) 

with PKH were acting beyond the scope of its employer’s authority and in violation of 

the statutes/laws under which their employers’ enforced.  Therefore, Doe Defendants 

were acting within their individual capacities for personal/financial gain. 

 

98. The acts of Defendant(s) herein alleged were committed either on the 

instruction of PKH or of one having authority to deter such unlawful/illegal acts, or with 

the knowledge and consent of PKH, or were thereafter approved and ratified by PKH.  

By virtue of PKH’s position as employer, the acts and conduct of Defendant(s) (i.e. 

PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’) alleged represented the official policies and 

practices condoned by PKH. 

 

99. While Newsome was informed by PKH/TPage/LBaine’s/LThomas of its/their 

being contacted and notified of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities  PKH, 

PKH clearly ignored its duties to report such unlawful/illegal/criminal acts to the proper 

law enforcement/government agencies and failed to perform duties owed Newsome and 

the PUBLIC-AT-LARGE!  Instead, PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas fulfilled its/their role 

and commitment to unlawful/illegal/civil/criminal violations and CONSPIRACIES 

leveled against Newsome.  Conspiracy(s) which involved the cover-up/masking/shielding 

of unlawful employment practices of PKH.  Conspiracy(s) which involved keeping the 

unlawful/illegal employment practices of PKH out of public knowledge.  Thus, leaving 

Newsome with the right to seek legal recourse and allow a jury to determine the issues 

addressed in this instant Complaint.   

 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and 

any act done by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the 

act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which 

individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in 

the unlawful transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such 

individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 
 

100. Newsome believes that there is sufficient evidence in the record of the 

government agency(s) – i.e. courts/judicial system, etc. - to support that PKH relied upon 

its relationships with Conspirators/Co-Conspirators to protect and shield PKH’s unlawful 
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and/or illegal practices.  Acts clearly in violation of public policy and clearly information 

of public interest; moreover, has an impact on the public-at-large and/or economy. 

 

101. Newsome for years enjoyed her excellent reputation in providing 

administrative skills to her employers and showing and/or exemplifying her skills, 

qualifications and professionalism which included proficiency in the use of software 

applications as:   

 
Typing - 60 wpm / 1% error rate 

Word 97 - 100 overall (100 on basic, intermediate & advanced) 

Excel 97 - 100 overall (100 basic, intermediate & advanced) 

 

 See Exhibit “XX” – Computer Skills/Test Scores attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

 In fact, Defendant TPage complimented Newsome for her work ethics as 

follows:  

 
Tommy Page:  You looked very smart & professional as 

you walked toward the building! 

 

Newsome:  Why thank you.  I strive to dress and carry 

myself in the manner in which PKH requires.   

 

Tommy Page: You do it well. 

 

 See Exhibit “III” – June 16, 2005 Tommy Page Email attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 
Susan Carr:  Vogel, First and foremost, you are doing an EXCELLENT 

job . . . 

 

 See Exhibit “II” – February 28, 2005 Susan Carr Email attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

 Furthermore, Newsome’s work ethics have been COMPLIMENTED by previous employers 

as well: 

 
I have been very, very pleased with Vogel, not 

only in terms of her work product, but also in 

terms of her attitude and personality.  I would rate 

her as one of the best legal secretaries with whom I 

have ever worked.  I would highly recommend her 

to any one who is looking for a full-time legal 

secretary. - - RALPH B. GERMANY, JR. 

(ATTORNEY) 

 

This letter is to confirm and recommend Ms. 

Vogel Newsome to a position of Executive 

Assistant, Administrative Assistant or greater.  
While working with Lash Marine, she performed 

the duties of Executive Assistant with skill and 

energy.  Her spirit and motivation acted as a 
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beacon of light to others.  Her leadership and 

training of others was a great service.  Always 

willing to share; she possess a unique ability to 

teach complex skills to the beginner and bring 

them quickly up to speed.  In addition, being a 

caring and concerned citizen she put aside her time 

to train and work with Training, Inc. employees to 

develop their office skills for a better future. 

 She is an asset and will be sorely missed 

at Lash Marine.  - - ROBERT K. LANSDEN (VICE 

PRESIDENT) 

 

See Exhibit “XXV” – Letter of References attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

102. Newsome had at no time during her employment with PKH committed any 

act during the course of her employment to warrant her termination. 

 

103. In committing these acts, Defendant(s) acted with malice toward Newsome, 

and Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury 

or in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendant(s) for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

104. Defendants’ conduct conspiracy(s) arose from racial bias, maliciousness, 

hatred, envy, jealousy, prejudices, discrimination and ill-will toward Newsome and a 

desire to oppress her with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome and conspiring to 

interfere with her civil rights.  The conduct was taken with an improper and evil motive 

amounting to violations of Newsome rights secured under the Constitution and laws of 

the United States. 

 

105. As a direct and proximate result of these malicious and wrongful acts, as well 

as in furtherance of conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome, which continues to date, 

Newsome has been BLACKLISTED and false and misleading information regarding 

Newsome’s employment history have been posted on the INTERNET by government 

agency(s) for purposes of character assassination, credibility, and violating rights of 

Newsome’s secured/guaranteed under the Constitution.  Government agency(s) fulfilling 

role in conspiracy initiated by PKH and requiring fulfillment of role to obtain the object 

pursued – i.e. deprivation of rights; obstruction of justice; deprivation of life, liberties 

and pursuit of happiness; deprivation of equal protection of the laws, equal privileges and 

immunities under the laws and due process of laws which are secured/guaranteed under 

the Constitution or laws of the United States.  See Exhibit “XXI” – GOOGLE SEARCH 

Internet Postings regarding Newsome attached hereto and incorporated by reference as 

if set forth in full herein.  

 
In another case (Lagies v. Copley, 110 Cal App 3d 958, 16 Cal Rptr 

368), the plaintiff, . . .alleged that officials and managerial 

employees of his corporate employer abused their positions of 

authority over him by conduct including demotions, discriminatory 

treatment, denial of long-accepted avenues of advancement, and 

defamation of his reputation to his coworkers, . . . and to the public 
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generally, apparently in retaliation for a story which offended 

the chairperson of the board.  The complaint further charged 

that the individual defendants conspired to get plaintiff to quit, 

tarnish his reputation, and blackball him by preventing his being 

hired . . .; that they published his confidential sources thus 

destroying his credibility . . .; that they virtually isolated plaintiff in 

his place of employment rendering him a de facto pariah, . . ., 

assigning him to more and more degrading tasks . . ..  Reversing a 

dismissal of the complaint, the court held the plaintiff alleged facts 

and circumstances which reasonably could lead trier of fact to 

conclude that defendants’ conduct was extreme and outrageous.  

The court noted that according to the pleadings, defendants 

intentionally humiliated plaintiff, . . . singled him out for denial of 

merit raises, . . ., blackballed him, thus precluding other 

employment, . . . thus destroying his credibility . . ., all without just 

cause or provocation.  The court concluded that the pleadings 

charged more than insult and more than mere direction of job 

activities. 

 

When Defendant PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas were contacted and notified of 

Newsome’s engagement in protected activities and MOVED forward and obtained 

documentation/evidence to support receipt and knowledge of her engagement in protected 

activities, it/he/she did so with knowledge and/or should have known of engagement in 

CONSPIRACIES and unlawful/illegal/civil/criminal violations. See Exhibit “VI”  - May 16, 

2006 Email which states in part:   

 
 

1)  PKH was advised of a lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Court. 

 

 When I requested who informed PKH of this 

information, PKH declined to provide me with this 

information 

 PKH acknowledged that it checked into 

whether a lawsuit was filed and confirmed going 

to the courthouse to review the file and obtaining 

documents 
 

 When I requested information regarding how long 

PKH was aware of the matter I am involved in, PKH 

advised they have known for quite some time.  When 

requesting specific time frame, PKH declined to give me 

an exact amount of time they have known about it. . .  

 

8)  While PKH acknowledged that I may bring lawsuits and it is 

of no business to them, the action taken on May 15, 

2006, to terminate my employment was to the contrary and 

PKH acknowledge termination was a result of the lawsuit 

I filed in the Hinds County Courthouse that was brought 

to their attention. 
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attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 
 

 

106. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant(s)’ SYSTEMATIC conspiring 

to interfere with Newsome’s civil rights and repeated discrimination, retaliation, 

harassment and knowledge of her engagement in protected activities, she continues to 

endure mental suffering, emotional suffering and damages/injuries in furtherance of the 

SYSTEMATIC discriminatory practices PKH and its Conspirators/Co-Conspirators have 

leveled against her, which continues to affect her to date.  Defendant(s) repeatedly 

subjected Newsome to said unlawful/illegal employment practices to force her out of the 

workplace; which ultimately resulted in PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminating 

Newsome’s employment on or about May 15, 2006. 

 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and 

any act done by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the 

act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which 

individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in 

the unlawful transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such 

individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 
 

107. Newsome is now suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable injury from 

Defendant(s)’policies, practices, custom, usages, and the specific overt acts of conspiring 

to interfere with her civil rights as set forth in this Complaint. 

 

108. In committing these acts, Defendants acted with malice toward Newsome, 

and Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury 

or in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of 

them, jointly and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of herein: 

(i) Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s), its officers, successors, 

assigns, attorneys, employees and all persons in active concert or participation 

with it/him/her, from conspiring to interfere with her civil rights and from any 

other employment practice which discriminates on the basis of race, retaliation, 

participation in protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

(ii) Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, practices and programs 

which effectively prohibit conspiracy to interfere with civil rights. 

 

(iii) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate monetary 

relief with prejudgment interest, in amounts to be determined at trial, and other 

affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its/his/her unlawful 
practices. 

 

(iv) Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate front pay in 

amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to 
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eradicate the effects of its role in conspiracy to interfere with Newsome’s civil 

rights. 

 

(v) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing compensation for 

past and future pecuniary losses resulting from conspiracy to interfere with her 

civil rights described herein, including any other out-of-pocket losses incurred, 

in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(vi) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing compensation for 

past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting from the unlawful employment 

practices complained of herein, including emotional pain, suffering, anxiety, loss 

of enjoyment of life, humiliation, and other conditions that may reasonably be 

expected based on conspiracy to interfere with her civil rights., in amounts to be 

determined at trial. 

 

(vii)  Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, including lost wages and 

benefits, and emotional distress damages for conduct described herein, in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(viii)  Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for its/his/her malicious 

and reckless conduct described herein, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(ix)  Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or refusing to provide 

remedial relief sufficient to make whole Plaintiff (Newsome), for the individual 

loss she has suffered as a result of being deprived of civil rights under the law as 

alleged in this Complaint. 

 

(x)  That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that Defendant(s)’ acts, policies, and 

practices and procedures complained of above violated Newsome’s rights as 

secured under 42 USC § 1985. 

 

(xi)  Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s) and all those 

acting in concert with it/him/her and at its/his/her direction from engaging in 

conspiring to interfere with Newsome’s civil rights or practice that discriminates 

against Newsome on the basis of race, sex or engagement in protected 

activity(s). 

 

(xii)  Order PKH to make Newsome whole as she was adversely affected by the 

policies and practices described above by providing appropriate back pay and 

reimbursement for lost wages/pension, Social Security, experience, training 

opportunities, and other benefits in an amount to be shown at trial, and other 

affirmative relief.  Based upon the facts, evidence and legal conclusions set forth 

in this Complaint, Newsome does not believe it would be healthy or wise to 

request reinstatement because record evidence supports that after her termination 

CONTINUED “Systematic DISCRIMINATORY/CRIMINAL” practices leveled 

against her in which Defendants’ participated; moreover, additional information 

regarding PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment and its role in 

conspiracies have surfaced since said termination and during Newsome’s 

investigation into conspiracy(s) leveled against her.  Conspiracies which are life 

threatening, intimidating, wicked/evil, malicious, harmful, etc.  Conspiracies to 

deprive her life, liberties, pursuit of happiness, equal protection of the laws and 

other known reasons to Defendants. 

 

(xiii) Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full compliance with the orders of 

this Court and with applicable law and require Defendant(s) to file any reports 

that the Court deems necessary to evaluate compliance. 
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(xiv) General compensatory damages, if permissible by law, in the amount of 

$2,500,000 or according to the facts, evidence and legal conclusions submitted 

as proof; 

 

(xv) Exemplary or Punitive damages, if permissible by law, in the amount of 

$10,000,000 or such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their 

willful and malicious conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a 

repetition of such conduct in the future; 

 

(xvi) Interest according to law; 

 

(xvii) Costs of suit; and 

 

(xviii) Such other and further relief as the court deems just and proper. 

 
 

COUNT III
21

 
42 USC § 1986:  ACTION FOR NEGLECT TO PREVENT

22
 AND 

42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 
 

 
ENFORCEMENT OF FEDERAL RIGHTS: 

One provision of the Reconstruction-Era Civil Rights Act, forbids 

conspiracies to interfere with civil rights by: 

(a) preventing a federal officer from performing his or her duties; 

(b) obstructing justice by intimidating a party, witness, or juror, or 

(c) depriving persons of rights or privileges, including the right to 

equal protection of the laws and the right to vote. 

 That statute authorizes recovery of damages for violations of civil 

rights against any one or more of the conspirators.  As with other civil 

rights statutes, 42 USCA § 1985 creates no separate rights but confers 

                                                 
24. 

21
 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of 

the combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9).  TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 

 
22

 42 USC § 1986:  Action For Neglect To Prevent - Every person who, having knowledge that any of the 

wrongs conspired to be done, and mentioned in section 1985 of this title, are about to be committed, and having power to 

prevent or aid in preventing the commission of the same, neglects or refuses so to do, if such wrongful act be committed, 

shall be liable to the party injured, or his legal representatives, for all damages caused by such wrongful act, which such 

person by reasonable diligence could have prevented; and such damages may be recovered in an action on the case; and 

any number of persons guilty of such wrongful neglect or refusal may be joined as defendants in the action; and if the 

death of any party be caused by any such wrongful act and neglect, the legal representatives of the deceased shall have 

such action therefor, and may recover not exceeding $5,000 damages therein, for the benefit of the widow of the deceased, 

if there be one, and if there be no widow, then for the benefit of the next of kin of the deceased. But no action under the 

provisions of this section shall be sustained which is not commenced within one year after the cause of action has accrued.  

 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/html/uscode42/usc_sec_42_00001985----000-.html
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remedies for enforcement of rights arising under the Constitution or federal 

law. 

 Another Reconstruction-Era Civil Rights Act provisions, § 1986, 

dealing with actions for neglect or refusal to prevent conspiracies to 

interfere with civil rights, derives from 42 USCA § 1985 and provides a 

remedy for persons injured by an individual with authority, to neglect or 

refuse to prevent the wrongs specified in § 1985. 

 

109. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 108 and 121 

through 333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in 

support of this Count: 

 

110. According to PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas, Defendant(s) “FOR QUITE 

SOME TIME:” 

 
 

1)  PKH was advised of a lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Court. 

 

 When I requested who informed PKH of this 

information, PKH declined to provide me with this 

information 

 PKH acknowledged that it checked into 

whether a lawsuit was filed and confirmed going 

to the courthouse to review the file and obtaining 

documents 
 

 When I requested information regarding how long 

PKH was aware of the matter I am involved in, PKH 

advised they have known for quite some time.  When 

requesting specific time frame, PKH declined to give me 

an exact amount of time they have known about it. . .  

 

 

5)  PKH acknowledged that they were aware of my 

PERSONAL activities for QUITE SOME TIME; 

however, elected NOT to address them or to 

NOTIFY me of any wrongs (if wrong at all) that I 

may have been committing.  Concerns of said failure by 

PKH was made known to them. 

 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set 

forth in full herein. 

 

had knowledge of the wrong, illegal and unlawful acts complained of herein 

regarding being notified of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities and their 

role to be carried out in conspiracies leveled against Newsome. Even upon 

notification of said injustice, Defendant(s) did nothing to correct the wrongs 

complained of; instead, made a conscious, willful and deliberate decision to 
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participate and allow such practices and SYSTEMATIC discrimination and 

criminal/civil violations to continue. 

 
TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by 

their acts the same object by the same means.  One person 

performing one part and the other another part, so that upon 

completion they have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless 

whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to 

perform, the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  

Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 

 

 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and 

any act done by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the 

act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which 

individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in 

the unlawful transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such 

individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 
 

 

111. The conspiracy(s) that Defendants engaged in are prohibited by 42 USCA § 

1985 in that said conspiracy(s) – (a) prevented and interfered with government officials’ 

handling of complaints as well as judicial actions filed by Newsome and from said 

officials performing duties owed to Newsome as well as that of public interest, in their 

performing of duties owed and the enforcement of statutes/laws which prohibited PKH’s 

unlawful employment practices; (b) obstructed the administration of justice and/or 

obstructed justice; and (c) deprived Newsome equal protection of the laws, equal 

privileges and immunities under the laws and due process of laws – i.e. rights 

secured/guaranteed under the Constitution and laws of the United States. 

 

112. The conspiracy(s) that Defendants engaged in are prohibited by 42 USCA § 

1985 and supports a “tacit” agreement between them to deprive Newsome of protected 

rights secured under the statutes/laws provided in this instant Complaint. 

 

113. PKH having knowledge of the 42 USC § 1981, and 42 USCA § 1985 

violations and unlawful/illegal practices of its employees (Defendant(s)) and having the 

power to prevent or aid in preventing the commission of the same pursuant to 42 USC § 

1986 and other statutes/laws governing said matters, neglected or refused so to do, in that 

the wrongful acts committed against Newsome, makes PKH liable to Newsome for the 

injury/harm sustained, or her legal representatives, for all damages caused by such 

wrongful act, which PKH by reasonable diligence could have prevented. 

 

114. Defendant(s) having  knowledge that the 42 USC § 1981 and 42 USCA § 

1985 violations and unlawful/illegal practices at PKH and having the power to prevent or 

aid in preventing the commission of the same pursuant to 42 USC § 1986 and other 

statutes/laws governing said matters – i.e. reporting to the proper authorities, neglected or 

refused so to do, in that the wrongful acts committed against Newsome, makes each 

Defendant liable to Newsome for the injury/harm sustained, or her legal representatives, 
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for all damages caused by such wrongful act, which Defendant(s) by reasonable diligence 

could have prevented. 

 

115. Defendants had knowledge that the 42 USC § 1981 and 42 USCA § 1985 

violations and unlawful/illegal practices at PKH and having the power to prevent or aid in 

preventing the commission of the same pursuant to 42 USC § 1986 and other 

statutes/laws governing said matters, neglected or refused so to do, in that the wrongful 

acts committed against Newsome, makes each named Defendant liable to Newsome for 

the injury/harm sustained, or her legal representatives, for all damages caused by such 

wrongful act, which Defendants by reasonable diligence could have prevented. 

 

116. Defendants’ conduct arose from racial bias, maliciousness, hatred, envy, 

jealousy, prejudices, discrimination, retaliation, knowledge of Newsome’s engagement in 

protected activities, systematic discrimination, and ill-will towards her and a desire to 

oppress Newsome with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome and failing and/or 

neglecting to prevent unlawful employment practices and/or legal wrongs.  The conduct 

was taken with an improper and evil motive amounting to violations of Newsome rights 

secured under the Constitution and laws of the United States. 

 

117. As a direct and proximate result of these malicious and wrongful acts, as well 

as in furtherance of conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome, which continues to date, 

Newsome has been BLACKLISTED and false and misleading information regarding 

Newsome’s engagement in protected activities against employers/landlords have been 

posted on the INTERNET by government agency(s) for purposes of character 

assassination, credibility, and violating rights of Newsome’s secured/guaranteed under 

the Constitution.  Unlawful/Illegal/Criminal practices by Government agency(s) fulfilling 

role in conspiracy(s) with PKH and other CONSPIRATORS requiring fulfillment of role 

to obtain the object pursued – i.e deprivation of rights; obstruction of justice; deprivation 

of life, liberties and pursuit of happiness; deprivation of equal protection of the laws, 

equal privileges and immunities under the laws and due process of laws, etc. which are 

secured/guaranteed under the Constitution or laws of the United States.  See Exhibit 

“XXI” – GOOGLE Internet Postings Regarding Newsome attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. Matters of PUBLIC Interest and 

has now been met with Newsome’s OPPOSITION and releasing of 

DOCUMENTATION/EVIDENCE to EXPOSE the unlawful/illegal/civil/criminal 

wrongs of PKH and their CONSPIRATORS/CO-CONSPIRATORS in that it affects 

matters of SOCIAL and ECONOMICAL policies.  See Exhibit “XXII” – Newsome’s 

POSTING of Information on WEBSITE attached hereto and incorporated by reference 

as if set forth in full herein. 

 
In another case (Lagies v. Copley, 110 Cal App 3d 958, 16 Cal 

Rptr 368), the plaintiff, . . .alleged that officials and managerial 

employees of his corporate employer abused their positions of 

authority over him by conduct including demotions, 

discriminatory treatment, denial of long-accepted avenues of 

advancement, and defamation of his reputation to his 

coworkers, . . . and to the public generally, apparently in 

retaliation for a story which offended the chairperson 

of the board.  The complaint further charged that the 

individual defendants conspired to get plaintiff to quit, tarnish 
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his reputation, and blackball him by preventing his being hired 

. . .; that they published his confidential sources thus destroying 

his credibility . . .; that they virtually isolated plaintiff in his 

place of employment rendering him a de facto pariah, . . ., 

assigning him to more and more degrading tasks . . ..  Reversing 

a dismissal of the complaint, the court held the plaintiff alleged 

facts and circumstances which reasonably could lead trier of 

fact to conclude that defendants’ conduct was extreme and 

outrageous.  The court noted that according to the pleadings, 

defendants intentionally humiliated plaintiff, . . . singled him out 

for denial of merit raises, . . ., blackballed him, thus precluding 

other employment, . . . thus destroying his credibility . . ., all 

without just cause or provocation.  The court concluded that the 

pleadings charged more than insult and more than mere direction 

of job activities. 

 

 

118. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant(s)’ systematic failure and 

negligence to prevent unlawful employment practices and repeated discrimination, 

retaliation, harassment based on knowledge of Newsome’s engagement in protected 

activities, she endures mental suffering, emotional suffering and damages/injuries, which 

continues to affect her to date.  Defendant(s) repeatedly subjected Newsome to said 

failure and/or negligence to prevent the unlawful employment practices to force her out 

of the workplace and to have Newsome BLACKBALLED/BLACKLISTED; which 

ultimately resulted in PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminating Newsome’s employment 

on or about May 15, 2006, with knowledge that Newsome would not quit and that she 

was being subjected to criminal/civil violations. 

 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and 

any act done by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the 

act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which 

individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in 

the unlawful transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such 

individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 
 

 

119. Newsome is now suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable injury from 

Defendant(s)’policies, practices, custom, usages, and the specific overt acts to neglect to 

prevent the unlawful employment practices as set forth in this Complaint. 

 

120. In committing these acts, Defendants acted with malice toward Newsome, 

and Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury 

or in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of them, jointly 

and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of herein: 
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(i) Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s), its officers, successors, 

assigns, attorneys, employees and all persons in active concert or participation 

with it/him/her, for neglecting to prevent the unlawful employment practices and 

from any other employment practice which discriminates on the basis of race, 

retaliation, participation in protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

(ii) Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, practices and programs 

which effectively prohibit harassment, threats, intimidation, discrimination and 

other means of coercion that would place an employee in fear or retaliation if 

they act to prevent the unlawful employment practices as that set forth in this 

Complaint. 

 

(iii) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate monetary 

relief with prejudgment interest, in amounts to be determined at trial, and other 

affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its/his/her unlawful 

practices. 

 

(iv) Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate front pay in 

amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to 

eradicate the effects of its neglect to prevent the unlawful employment practices 

reported. 

 

(v) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing compensation for 

past and future pecuniary losses resulting from negligent acts to prevent the 

unlawful employment practices described of herein, including any other out-of-

pocket losses incurred, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(vi) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing compensation for 

past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting from negligent acts to prevent 

unlawful employment practices complained of herein, including emotional pain, 

suffering, anxiety, loss of enjoyment of life, humiliation, and other conditions 

that may reasonably be expected based on failure and/or neglect to prevent the 

unlawful employment practices and conditions, in amounts to be determined at 

trial. 

 

(vii)  Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, including lost wages and 

benefits, and emotional distress damages for conduct described herein, in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(viii)  Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for its/his/her malicious 

and reckless conduct described herein, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(ix)  Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or refusing to provide 

remedial relief sufficient to make whole Plaintiff (Newsome), for the individual 

loss she has suffered as a result of being deprived of equal rights under the law 

as alleged in this Complaint. 

 

(x)  That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that Defendant(s)’ acts, policies, and 

practices and procedures complained of above violated Newsome’s rights as 

secured under 42 USC § 1986. 

 

(xi) Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s) and all those 

acting in concert with it/him/her and at its/his/her direction from neglecting to 

prevent in any employment policy or practice that discriminates against 

Newsome of race, retaliation, participation in protected activity(s) and/or 

systematic discrimination. 
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(xii)  Order PKH to make Newsome whole as she was adversely affected by the 

policies and practices described above by providing appropriate back pay and 

reimbursement for lost wages/pension, Social Security, experience, training 

opportunities, and other benefits in an amount to be shown at trial, and other 

affirmative relief.  Based upon the facts, evidence and legal conclusions set forth 

in this Complaint, Newsome does not believe it would be healthy or wise to 

request reinstatement because record evidence supports that after her termination 

CONTINUED “Systematic DISCRIMINATORY/CRIMINAL” practices leveled 

against her in which Defendants’ participated; moreover, additional information 

regarding PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment and its role in 

conspiracies have surfaced since said termination and during Newsome’s 

investigation into conspiracy(s) leveled against her.  Conspiracies which are life 

threatening, intimidating, wicked/evil, malicious, harmful, etc.  Conspiracies to 

deprive her life, liberties, pursuit of happiness, equal protection of the laws and 

other known reasons to Defendants.   

 

(xiii) Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full compliance with the orders of 

this Court and with applicable law and require Defendant(s) to file any reports 

that the Court deems necessary to evaluate compliance. 

 

(xiv) General compensatory damages, if permissible by law, in the amount of 

$2,500,000 or according to the facts, evidence and legal conclusions submitted 

as proof; 

 

(xv) Exemplary or Punitive damages, if permissible by law, in the amount of 

$10,000,000 or such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their 

willful and malicious conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a 

repetition of such conduct in the future; 

 

(xvi) Interest according to law; 

 

(xvii) Costs of suit; and 

 

(xviii) Such other and further relief as the court deems just and proper. 

 
 

COUNT IV
23

 
NEGLIGENT INTERFERENCE WITH EMPLOYMENT AND 

42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 
 

                                                 
23

 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 
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Fadeyi v. Planned Parenthood Ass'n of Lubbock, Inc., 160 F.3d 1048 (5
th

 Cir. 

1998) - African-American employee sued employer, alleging racial discrimination 

in violation of § 1981. Employer moved for summary judgment. The United States 

District Court . . .granted motion. Employee appealed. The Court of Appeals, 

Wiener, Circuit Judge, held that an employee subject to at-will termination under . . . 

law nevertheless has a “contract” with his employer, as required to maintain an 

action under § 1981. . . . 

 

 [N2] - An employee subject to at-will termination under . . .law nevertheless 

has a “contract” with his employer, as required to maintain a § 1981 racial 

discrimination action against employer. 42 U.S.C.A. § 1981. . . . 

 

 FN11. We recognize that federal case law interpreting at-will employment 

relationships in other states is not binding on the court. We find the decisions 

informative, however, as the overwhelming majority of states recognize the 

traditional common law doctrine of employment at-will. Compare Lane v. Ogden 

Entertainment, Inc., 13 F.Supp.2d 1261, 1272 (M.D.Ala.1998) (holding that an at-

will employee may bring a cause of action under § 1981); Larmore v. RCP/JAS, Inc., 

1998 WL 372647, *2 (E.D.Pa.1998) (same); Baker v. American Juice, Inc., 870 

F.Supp. 878, 883 (N.D.Ind.1994) (same); Harris v. New York Times, 1993 WL 

42773 (S.D.N.Y.1993)(same) . . . 

 

Justice Stevens, writing separately in Patterson, explained his understanding of the 

nature of the at-will employment relationship in the context of § 1981:   

 

An at-will employee, such as petitioner, is not merely performing an 

existing contract; she is constantly remaking that contract. .... 

[W]hether employed at will or for a fixed term, employees typically 

strive to achieve a more rewarding relationship with their 

employers. By requiring black employees to work in a hostile 

environment, the employer has denied them the same opportunity 

for advancement that is available to white citizens. A deliberate 

policy of harassment of black employees who are competing with 

white citizens is, I submit, manifest discrimination in the making of 

contracts in the sense in which that concept was interpreted in 

Runyon v. McCrary. [427 U.S. 160, 96 S.Ct. 2586, 49 L.Ed.2d 415 

(1976) ].FN16 

 

 

FN16. 491 U.S. at 221, 109 S.Ct. 2363 (Stevens, J., 

concurring in part and dissenting in part). 

 

121. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 120 and 142 

through 333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in 

support of this Count: 

 

122. PKH is a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State 

of Mississippi, engaged in the business of selling and/or providing legal services and/or 

legal representation, and having its principal office and place of business in the City of 

Jackson, County of Hinds and State of Mississippi with office located at 10 Canebrake 

Boulevard - Suite 200 in Jackson, Mississippi 39232 (Hinds County, Mississippi).  

Named Defendants at all times material to this action had been or were duly authorized 

and acting officers, agents, and employees of PKH. 
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123. On or about May 16, 2006, PKH was timely, properly and adequately notified 

of its employment violations which clearly BREACHED contractual agreement with 

Newsome and interfered  with Newsome’s employment with PKH during the her 

Termination Meeting as well as the email MEMORIALIZING said meeting which stated 

in part:   

 
I requested that PKH provide me with written documentation as to 

the reasons for my termination and/or documentation 

acknowledging termination; however, PKH declined to do so and 

advised they would NOT provide any written documentation. . . 

 

1)  PKH was advised of a lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Court. 

 

 When I requested who informed PKH of this 

information, PKH declined to provide me with this 

information 

 PKH acknowledged that it checked into 

whether a lawsuit was filed and confirmed going 

to the courthouse to review the file and obtaining 

documents 
 

 When I requested information regarding how long 

PKH was aware of the matter I am involved in, PKH 

advised they have known for quite some time.  When 

requesting specific time frame, PKH declined to give me 

an exact amount of time they have known about it. 

 

2)  PKH acknowledged they had conducted an investigation and it 

revealed: 

 

 That I had used PKH equipment to conduct personal 

business 

 

 Faxes sent revealed the PKH name across the top 

 

Faxes sent wound up in the court and they did not 

want their name associated with the lawsuit 

 

Personal documents were saved on PKH 

equipment and they have reviewed documents and 

emails on my computer 

 

Great deal of time was used to conduct personal 

business; however, PKH failed to produce how 

much time was used for personal business. 

 

(a)  While I acknowledged I used PKH equipment for 

personal business, I shared others in the firm did as 

well and PKH did not and does not deny that other 

employees use PKH equipment for personal 

business. 
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(b)  I acknowledged that I used PKH fax machine for 

personal business as did other employees at PKH who 

used it for personal business - PKH did not and does not 

deny other employees use their fax machine to send 

personal faxes. 

 

(c)   According to PKH the name appear at the top of all 

faxes that are transmitted from their machines. 

 

(d)  I acknowledged that I saved personal documents to the 

computer as did other employees of PKH - PKH did not 

and does not deny that other employees save personal 

documents to their computer. 

 

(e)  PKH acknowledge that it was me that they have 

been observing and me that they investigated while 

it having knowledge that other employees 

engaged in the same practices as I. 

 

(f)  While PKH stated that a great deal of my time was used 

to conduct personal business - which was denied by me, 

it failed to explain how it affected my work 

performance. 

 

(g)  PKH acknowledged that NO personal documentation 

by me was ever placed on PKH letterhead. 

 

3)  PKH acknowledged they conduct conflict checks; 

however, did NOT make it clear as to what that had to do 

with my termination.  While PKH having knowledge that if I 

believed there was a conflict regarding me, they were notified of 

concerns by me; however, elected NOT to respond. 
 

4)  PKH was made aware of my concerns that the action they 

have taken against me is prejudicial; however, PKH denied 

such. 

 

5)  PKH acknowledged that they were aware of my 

PERSONAL activities for QUITE SOME TIME; 

however, elected NOT to address them or to 

NOTIFY me of any wrongs (if wrong at all) that I 

may have been committing.  Concerns of said failure by 

PKH was made known to them. 

 

6)  PKH was made aware of my displacement situation - 

information PKH had prior to the meeting (can be based on their 

LONG TIME monitoring and investigation and being 

NOTIFIED of my lawsuit, etc.) 
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7)  PKH was made aware of my concerns of my 

INABILITY of being able to obtain employment 

elsewhere in that it is apparent (them being 

notified of lawsuit) that efforts will be taken to 

PREVENT me from OBTAINING GAINFUL 

employment elsewhere; however, PKH denied they would 

do anything like that and would handle the matter as they have with 

others when employment is verified. 

 

8)  While PKH acknowledged that I may bring lawsuits and it is 

of no business to them, the action taken on May 15, 

2006, to terminate my employment was to the contrary and 

PKH acknowledge termination was a result of the lawsuit 

I filed in the Hinds County Courthouse that was brought 

to their attention. 

 

9)  While PKH acknowledge an investigation was conducted on me 

and I requested that PKH provide me with written documentation 

for their termination, PKH declined to provide me with 

documentation. 

 

10)  My concerns as to being SINGLED OUT 

when others at PKH did the SAME things were 

made known to PKH; however, PKH had 

ALREADY made up their mind that they were 

TERMINATING my employment. 
 

11)  PKH acknowledged that the shareholders were in 

CONSENSUS/AGREEMENT with terminating my employment. 

 

 In that I believe that I have been unlawfully terminated, I 

am requesting that PKH PRESERVE my employment 

records, any other documents, audio, etc. 

regarding my employment and reasons for 

termination. 
 

 In that PKH was given an opportunity to provide me with 

written documentation as to their reasons for my termination, I will 

only conclude that any other reasons which may be offered AFTER 

the fact/termination will be PRETEXT in nature - provided in an 

effort to COVER-UP/SHIELD PKH's unlawful employment 

action taken against me. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 
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124. TPage at all times material to this Complaint served as an 

Attorney/Shareholder/Partner for PKH, and in that capacity during all times mentioned 

was actively involved in the business affairs of PKH as well as having a personal interest 

in the outcome of complaints/lawsuits filed and/or to be filed by Newsome.  On or about 

May 16, 2006, 2006, TPage was timely, properly and adequately notified of employment 

violations supporting BREACH of Contractual Agreement and interference with 

Newsome’s employment/equal employment opportunities.  See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 

2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s Termination attached hereto and incorporated by 

reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

125. LBaine at all times material to this Complaint served as an 

Attorney/Shareholder/Partner for PKH, and in that capacity during all times mentioned 

was actively involved in the business affairs of PKH as well as having a personal interest 

in the outcome of complaints/lawsuits filed and/or to be filed by Newsome.  On or about 

May 16, 2006, 2006, TPage was timely, properly and adequately notified of employment 

violations supporting BREACH of Contractual Agreement and interference with 

Newsome’s employment/equal employment opportunities.  See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 

2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s Termination attached hereto and incorporated by 

reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

 

126. LThomas at all times material to this Complaint served as Office 

Manager/Human Resources Representative for PKH, and in that capacity during all times 

mentioned was actively involved in the business affairs of PKH as well as having a 

personal interest in the outcome of complaints/lawsuits filed and/or to be filed by 

Newsome.  On or about May 16, 2006, 2006, TPage was timely, properly and adequately 

notified of employment violations supporting BREACH of Contractual Agreement and 

interference with Newsome’s employment/equal employment opportunities.  See Exhibit 

“VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s Termination attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

127. In or about December, 2004, Newsome began contract employment with 

PKH and obtained permanent employment on or about March/April, 2005, during which 

time she performed the services of a Legal Secretary, wherein she established and 

acquired the necessary good will with customers, agents, and/or clients of PKH. 

 

128. In or about December, 2004, Newsome and PKH entered into an employment 

agreement, by the terms of which, among other things, Newsome was appointed to the 

position of Legal Secretary of Page Kruger & Holland P.A.   

 

129. During the course of Newsome’s employment with PKH, Newsome 

performed her various responsibilities in an exemplary fashion, received bonus, and 

otherwise capably performed each and every condition of employment agreement. 

 

130. Commencing for a period that lasted for “QUITE SOME TIME,” named 

Defendant(s) maliciously, without just cause or excuse, and with the willful and negligent 

intent to injure Newsome, conspired to bring about Newsome’s disgrace, humiliation, and 

ruin to cause Newsome’s discharge from her employment, and to deprive Newsome of 
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her right to any employment as Legal Secretary, as a direct and proximate result of her 

engagement in protected activities. 

 

131. In furtherance of conspiracy: 

 
(i) Defendant(s) on the false pretense and efforts to cover up employment 

violations, committed overt acts in furtherance of conspiracy(s) 

leveled against Newsome to force Newsome out of the work place; 

moreover, deprived Newsome equal protection of the laws, due 

process of laws, equal privileges and immunity under the laws  as a 

direct and proximate result of her engagement in protected activities.    

 

(ii) On or about May 15, 2006, PKH denied Newsome equal employment 

opportunities as a direct and proximate result of her engagement in 

protected activities involving matters of PUBLIC Policy and affecting 

SOCIAL and ECONOMICAL interests.  

 

(iii) On or about May 2006, PKH entertained and accepted its role in 

conspiracies leveled against Newsome as well as obtained and 

received documentation evidencing Newsome’s engagement in 

PROTECTED activities and ACKNOWLEDGING that her  

termination was based on the reason set forth above and/or in the May 

16, 2006 Email MEMORIALIZING Newsome’s “Termination 

Meeting” as set forth in Exhibit “VI” attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.  

 

(iv) On or about February 14, 2007, Newsome filed a legal lawsuit styled: 

Vogel Newsome vs. Melody Crews, Spring Lake Apartments LLC, 
Dial Equities Inc., Jon C. Lewis, William L. Skinner II, Malcom 

McMillan. . .County of Hinds, Mississippi; Civil Action No. 3:07-cv-

99.  See Exhibit “XXIII” – Docket Sheet attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

(v) On or about July 17, 2007, PKH entered an Appearance in the lawsuit: 

Vogel Newsome vs. Melody Crews, Spring Lake Apartments LLC, 
Dial Equities Inc., Jon C. Lewis, William L. Skinner II, Malcom 

McMillan. . .County of Hinds, Mississippi; Civil Action No. 3:07-cv-

99.  See Exhibit “XXIII” attached hereto and incorporated by 

reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

(vi) During Newsome’s employment, PKH employed an employee by the 

name of John Noblin.  John Noblin is the son of J. T. Noblin/Clerk of 

the United States District Court – Southern District of Mississippi 

(Jackson Division).  See Exhibits “XII” and “XIII” respectively 

attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full 

herein.  While Newsome requested to be advised of any/all 

“CONFLICT-OF-INTERESTS” such critical/crucial information was 

withheld from her.   

 

(vii) Newsome’s research has yielded that CONFLICTS-OF-INTEREST 

existed in:  Vogel Newsome vs. Melody Crews, Spring Lake 
Apartments LLC, Dial Equities Inc., Jon C. Lewis, William L. Skinner 

II, Malcom McMillan. . .County of Hinds, Mississippi; Civil Action 

No. 3:07-cv-99 - however, Judge Tom S. Lee assigned as well as legal 

counsel (i.e. PKH) FAILED to make known the conflicts-of-interest.  
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Out of concerns of FURTHER criminal/civil violations leveled 

against her and in the interest of PRESERVATION or rights, 

Newsome moved to have these matters taken out of said court’s 

jurisdiction and filed a LEGALLY/LAWFULLY pleading with the 

United States Congress entitled, “EMERGENCY COMPLAINT 

AND REQUEST FOR LEGISLATURE/CONGRESS 

INTERVENTION; ALSO REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATIONS, 

HEARINGS AND FINDINGS”  See Exhibit “XXIV” attached 

hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.  

Also, see Exhibit “XXIII” – Docket Sheet at No. 170 attached hereto 

and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

(viii) Newsome’s research further yielded in:  Vogel Newsome vs. Melody 

Crews, Spring Lake Apartments LLC, Dial Equities Inc., Jon C. 
Lewis, William L. Skinner II, Malcom McMillan. . .County of Hinds, 

Mississippi; Civil Action No. 3:07-cv-99 -  that CONFLICTS-OF-

INTEREST existed not only with the Clerk of Court’s 

RELATIONSHIP with PKH but Judge Tom S. Lee assigned these 

cases and his RELATIONSHIPS with PKH and CO-

CONSPIRATORS (i.e. such as Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell & 

Berkowitz) .  See Exhibits “X” thru “XIX” respectively attached 

hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.  

Evidencing that PKH and/or the court KNEW of the Conflicts-Of-

Interests; however, did WILLINGLY, KNOWINGLY and 

DELIBERATELY withhold said information for purposes of role in 

furtherance of CONSPIRACIES to shield their criminal/civil 

violations from Newsome as well as the PUBLIC-AT-LARGE.   
 

132. Prior to the May 15, 2006 termination of Newsome’s employment, 

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas did KNOWINGLY conspire (i.e. holding a meeting) with 

CONSPIRATORS/CO-CONSPIRATORS and agree to terminate Newsome’s 

employment with PKH as a direct and proximate result of her engagement in protected 

activities as well as for purposes of providing CONSPIRATORS/CO-CONSPIRATORS 

clients with an UNLAWFUL/ILLEGAL advantage in lawsuits/legal actions 

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas was advised Newsome engaged.   

 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and 

any act done by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the 

act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which 

individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in 

the unlawful transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such 

individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 
 

133. Upon reaching the agreement that that Newsome’s employment with PKH 

would be terminated, Newsome was asked to join PKH/TPage, LBaine and LThomas in 

the conference room for meeting. PKH/LBaine advised Newsome that her employment 

with PKH was being terminated and was with approval of the shareholders of PKH: 

 

11)  PKH acknowledged that the shareholders were in 

CONSENSUS/AGREEMENT with terminating my employment. 
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See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 

 

134. PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminating Newsome’s employment on or 

about May 15, 2006.  A court date in County Court of Hinds County, Mississippi; Vogel 

D. Newsome vs. Spring Lake Apartments LLC, Dial Equities Inc., Melody Crews; Civil 

Action No. 251-06-905 - matter was set for approximately three (3) days later, 

regarding pending motions.  See Exhibit “IV” – March 15, 2006 Motion Docket 

attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

135. PRIMA FACIE PREREQUISITE:  (a) the record evidence supports the 

existence of a relevant public policy; (b) that Newsome engaged in conduct favored by 

public policy; (c) that Defendant(s) knew [i.e. ADMITTING to being 

CONTACTED and made aware of Newsome’s engagement in 

protected activities and obtaining DOCUMENTATION 

regarding same – See Exhibit “VI” attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein] and/or 

believed that Newsome was engaged in protected activity – i.e. PKH relied upon advice 

of its attorney(s) who specialized in employment/labor/civil rights laws to aid/assist it in 

decisions reached; thus, supporting unlawful/illegal practices rendered Newsome were 

willful, malicious and wanton; being done with knowledge that acts were in violation of 

public policy; (d) that Defendant(s) retaliated against Newsome as a direct and proximate 

result of her engagement in protected activities and retaliation was a motivating factor 

behind Newsome’s termination of employment with PKH; (e) that Newsome’s 

termination undermines an important public policy; (f) that Newsome’s employment 

with PKH was terminated; (g) that Newsome’s termination violated some clear mandate 

of public policy; (h) that a nexus between Defendant(s) and the decision to terminate 

Newsome’s employment with PKH; (i) that PKH acted for purposes of prohibiting 

Newsome from performing a public duty and/or exercising an important job-related 

right or privilege; (j) that the action directed by Defendant(s) would violate specific 

statutes set forth in this Complaint and statutes/laws governing said matters relating to 

public health, safety or welfare; and clearly undermine expressed public policy relating to 

Newsome’s basic responsibility as a citizen or a right and/or privilege as an employee; 

and  (k) that Newsome’s employment with PKH was terminated as a result of her 

contesting/opposing unlawful employment/housing practices, advising PKH of concerns 

of “Conflict-Of-Interest” which clearly supports PKH’ knowledge of Newsome’s 

engagement in protected activities. See Exhibit “VI” attached hereto and incorporated by 

reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 
ELEMENTS  OF PUBLIC POLICY EXCEPTION:  To prevail, an 

employee asserting a discharge that undermines public policy must 

establish five key elements:   

 

(i) The existence of a relevant public policy; 

(ii) That he or she was engaged in conduct 

favored by public policy; 
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(iii) That the employer knew or believed that the 

employee was engaged in protected activity; 

(iv) That retaliation was a motivating factor in 

the dismissal decision, and 

(v) That the discharge would undermine an 

important public policy. 

 

(a) In some jurisdictions, to state a claim for wrongful discharge due 

to violation of public policy, an employee must demonstrate:  

 

(1)  that the employee was discharged;  

 

(2) that the dismissal violated some clear mandate of 

public policy; and  

 

(3) that there was a nexus between the defendant and 

the decision to fire the employee. 

 

(c) A prima facie case of termination in violation of public policy 

requires a showing that: 

 

(1) the employer prohibited the employee from performing 

a public duty or exercising an important job-

related right or privilege; 

 

(2)   action directed by the employer would violate a 

specific statute relating to public health, safety or welfare, or 

would undermine a clearly expressed public policy relating to 

the employee’s basic responsibility as a citizen or a right or 

privilege as a worker; 

 

(3)   the employee was terminated as a result of refusing to 

comply with the employer’s order or directive was based on the 

employee’s reasonable belief that the action ordered by the 

employer was illegal, contrary to a clearly expressed statutory 

policy relating to the employee’s duty as a citizen, or violative 

of the employee’s right or privilege as a worker.
24 

 

136. Since Newsome’s termination of employment with PKH, she has had 

numerous attempts to find comparable employment.  Prospective employers have 

inquired as to the reason(s) for Newsome’s separation from employment with PKH.  

While Newsome has been able to find varied employment from time-to-time since 

leaving PKH, she continues to date to suffer from the conspiracy(s) leveled against her.  

Moreover, the malicious acts taken by PKH to engage other conspirators in conspiracy 

leveled against Newsome to destroy her life. 

 

137. Defendants’ conduct arose from racial bias, maliciousness, hatred, envy, 

wickedness, jealousy, prejudices, discrimination and ill-will toward Newsome and a 

                                                 
24

 82 Am. Jur.2d Wrongful Discharge § 55.  Owens v. Carpenters’ Dist. Council, 161 F.3d 767 (4
th
 Cir. 1998).  

Hayden v. Bruno’s Inc., 588 So.2d 874 (1991). 
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desire to oppress her with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome and negligent 

interference with her employment.  The conduct was taken with an improper and evil 

motive amounting to violations of Newsome’s rights secured under the Constitution and 

laws of the United States. 

 

138. As a direct and proximate result of these malicious and wrongful acts, as well 

as in furtherance of conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome, which continues to date, 

Newsome has been BLACKLISTED and false and misleading information regarding 

Newsome’s employment with former employers and/or housing matters have been posted 

on the INTERNET by government agency(s) – i.e. courts, Department of Labor, etc. - for 

purposes of character assassination, credibility, and violating rights of Newsome’s 

secured/guaranteed under the Constitution.  Government agency(s) fulfilling role in 

conspiracies with PKH and requiring fulfillment of role to obtain the object pursued – i.e 

deprivation of rights; obstruction of justice; deprivation of life, liberties and pursuit of 

happiness; deprivation of equal protection of the laws, equal privileges and immunities 

under the laws and due process of laws which are secured/guaranteed under the 

Constitution or laws of the United States.  Acts which have been met by Newsome’s 

turning to the similar SOCIAL/PUBLIC Forums to inform the PUBLIC-AT-LARGE on 

matters of PUBLIC Policy/Interest.  See Exhibit “XXII” attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.  

 
In another case (Lagies v. Copley, 110 Cal App 3d 958, 16 Cal Rptr 

368), the plaintiff, . . .alleged that officials and managerial 

employees of his corporate employer abused their positions of 

authority over him by conduct including demotions, discriminatory 

treatment, denial of long-accepted avenues of advancement, and 

defamation of his reputation to his coworkers, . . . and to the public 

generally, apparently in retaliation for a story which offended 

the chairperson of the board.  The complaint further charged 

that the individual defendants conspired to get plaintiff to quit, 

tarnish his reputation, and blackball him by preventing his being 

hired . . .; that they published his confidential sources thus 

destroying his credibility . . .; that they virtually isolated plaintiff in 

his place of employment rendering him a de facto pariah, . . ., 

assigning him to more and more degrading tasks . . ..  Reversing a 

dismissal of the complaint, the court held the plaintiff alleged facts 

and circumstances which reasonably could lead trier of fact to 

conclude that defendants’ conduct was extreme and outrageous.  

The court noted that according to the pleadings, defendants 

intentionally humiliated plaintiff, . . . singled him out for denial of 

merit raises, . . ., blackballed him, thus precluding other 

employment, . . . thus destroying his credibility . . ., all without just 

cause or provocation.  The court concluded that the pleadings 

charged more than insult and more than mere direction of job 

activities. 

 

139. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant(s)’ systematic negligent 

interference with her employment and repeated discrimination, retaliation, and 

conspiracies leveled against Newsome for her engagement in protected activities, she is 

enduring mental suffering, emotional suffering and damages/injuries from PKH’s 

unlawful/illegal/criminal/civil wrongs, which continues to affect her to date.  
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Defendant(s) subjected Newsome to said unlawful/illegal employment practices to force 

her out of the workplace; which ultimately resulted in PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas 

terminating Newsome’s employment on about May 15, 2006, when it/he/she realized that 

Newsome would not quit. 

 

140. Newsome is now suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable injury from 

Defendant(s)’policies, practices, custom, usages, and the specific overt acts for 

negligently interfering with her employment as set forth in this Complaint. 

 

141. In committing these acts, Defendants acted with malice toward Newsome, 

and Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury 

or in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of 

them, jointly and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of herein: 

(i) Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s), its officers, 

successors, assigns, attorneys, employees and all persons in active 

concert or participation with it/him/her, from engaging in negligent 

interference with employment and from any other employment practice 

which discriminates on the basis of race, retaliation, participation in 

protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

(ii) Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, practices and 

programs which effectively prohibit negligent interference with 

employment. 

 

(iii) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate 

monetary relief with prejudgment interest, in amounts to be determined 

at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of 

its/his/her unlawful practices. 

 

(iv) Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate front pay 

in amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief 

necessary to eradicate the effects of its negligent interference with 

employment. 

 

(v) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from 

negligent interference with employment described herein, including any 

other out-of-pocket losses incurred, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(vi) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting from 

negligent interference complained of herein, including emotional pain, 

suffering, anxiety, loss of enjoyment of life, humiliation, and other 
conditions that may reasonably be expected based on unlawful 

employment practices and conditions, in amounts to be determined at 

trial. 
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(vii) Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, including lost 

wages and benefits, and emotional distress damages for conduct 

described herein, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(viii) Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for its/his/her 

malicious and reckless conduct described herein, in amounts to be 

determined at trial. 

 

(ix) Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or refusing to 

provide remedial relief sufficient to make whole Plaintiff (Newsome), 

for the individual loss she has suffered as a result of negligent 

interference with employment in this Complaint. 

 

(x) That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that Defendant(s)’ acts, 

policies, and practices and procedures complained of above violated 

Newsome’s rights as secured under the Civil Rights Act, Constitution 

and other laws of the United States. 

 

(xi) Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s) and all 

those acting in concert with it/him/her and at its/his/her direction from 

engaging in any employment policy or practice that discriminates 

against Newsome on the basis of race, retaliation, participation in 

protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

(xii) Order PKH to make Newsome whole as she was adversely affected by 

the policies and practices described above by providing appropriate back 

pay and reimbursement for lost wages/pension, Social Security, 

Unemployment Compensation, experience, training opportunities, and 

other benefits in an amount to be shown at trial, and other affirmative 

relief.  Based upon the facts, evidence and legal conclusions set forth in 

this Complaint, Newsome does not believe it would be healthy or wise 

to request reinstatement because record evidence supports that after her 

termination CONTINUED “Systematic DISCRIMINATORY/ 

CRIMINAL” practices leveled against her in which Defendants’ 

participated; moreover, additional information regarding PKH’s 

termination of Newsome’s employment and its role in conspiracies have 

surfaced since said termination and during Newsome’s investigation 

into conspiracy(s) leveled against her.  Conspiracies which are life 

threatening, intimidating, wicked/evil, malicious, harmful, etc.  

Conspiracies to deprive her life, liberties, pursuit of happiness, equal 

protection of the laws and other known reasons to Defendants. 

 

(xiii) Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full compliance with the 

orders of this Court and with applicable law and require Defendant(s) to 

file any reports that the Court deems necessary to evaluate compliance. 

 

(xiv) General compensatory damages, if permissible by law, in the amount of 

$2,000,000 or according to the facts, evidence and legal conclusions 

submitted as proof; 

 

(xv) Exemplary or Punitive damages, if permissible by law, in the amount of 

$15,000,000 or such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for 

their willful and malicious conduct and as will serve as an example to 

prevent a repetition of such conduct in the future; 
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(xvi) Interest according to law; 

 

(xvii) Costs of suit; and 

 

(xviii) Such other and further relief as the court deems just and proper. 

 

 

COUNT V
25

 
DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT AND 

42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 
 

 

 This action arises under the provisions of 42 USC § 1981 and other federal statutes and laws 

governing said matters.  Newsome is seeking declaratory relief, injunctive, relief and damages to 

redress the deprivation of her rights from employment discrimination on the basis of race and 

retaliation perpetrated by Defendant(s) because of her engagement in protected activities.  In further 

support thereof: 

142. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 141 and 180 

through 333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in 

support of this Count: 

 

143. PKH is engaged in an industry affecting commerce, within the meaning of the 

Civil Rights Act of 1964.  PKH employs in excess of the statutorily-required number of 

employees for the required number of calendar weeks required under this statute. 

 

144. At all times, PKH was engaged in commerce or providing services for 

interstate commerce and was employer within the definition of 29 USC § 203. 

 

145. Defendant PKH is corporation properly recognized and sanctioned by the 

laws of the States of Mississippi. 

 

                                                 
25

 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9).  TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 
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146. Newsome was at all material times a joint employee of PKH and an employee 

within the definition of 29 USC § 203. 

 

147. Defendants PKH, TPage, LBaine and LThomas are persons within meaning 

of 42 USC § 2000e(a) and employers within meaning of 42 USC § 2000e(b) and subject 

to the provisions of 42 USC § 1981. 

 

148. Named Defendants have discriminated against Newsome, who was employed 

by PKH in furtherance of SYSTEMATIC racial discriminatory practices (i.e. African-

American) leveled against Newsome and in RETALIATION to her engagement in 

protected activities – i.e. matters of PUBLIC Policy. 

 

149. At all times material to this Complaint, PKH regularly employed five or more 

persons, bringing PKH within the provisions of Title VII of the Civil Rights of 1964 

prohibiting employers or their agents from discriminating against employees on the basis 

of race, retaliation, participation in protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

150. This instant Complaint is brought pursuant to the applicable statutes/laws 

which prohibit discrimination against a person in the terms, conditions, or privileges of 

employment on the basis of the person’s race and engagement in protected activities. 

 

151. This discrimination in violation of 42 USC § 1981 occurred, among other 

ways, by: 

 
a) Subjecting Newsome to disparate discipline, including 

terminating her from employment with PKH; and  

b) Failing or refusing to take appropriate action to remedy the 

effects of the SYSTEMATIC discriminatory treatment of 

Newsome. 

 

152. The Defendant(s) also have discriminated against Newsome within the 

provisions of 42 USC § 1981 and other statutes/laws governing said matters by, among 

other things: 

 
a) PKH subjecting Newsome to disparate discipline, including 

terminating Newsome from employment with PKH because of 

being NOTIFIED of her engagement in protected activities.  

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email MEMORIALIZING 

Termination Meeting attached hereto and incorporated by 

reference as if set forth in full herein. 

b) PKH retaliating against Newsome because she engaged in 

protected activities/legal actions against past/former employers 

for employment violations and landlord(s) for housing 

violations;  

c) PKH retaliating against Newsome because she engaged in 

protected activity – i.e. Defendant(s)’ knowledge of Newsome’s 

filing of charges/complaints against its Conspirators/Co-

Conspirators; and 
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d) PKH failing or refusing to take appropriate action to remedy the 

effects of the SYSTEMATIC discriminatory treatment of 

Newsome when contacted and advised of her engagement in 

protected activities. 

 

153. Defendant(s) has engaged or intentionally/deliberately engaged in unlawful 

discriminatory employment practices and policies within the provisions of 42 USC § 

1981 and other statutes/laws governing said matters.  The discriminatory practices 

include, but are not limited to: 

 
a) PKH refusing to treat African-Americans/Blacks on an equal 

basis with Whites. 

b) PKH terminating African-Americans/Blacks on racial and 

retaliatory factors and considerations. 

c) PKH Wrongfully terminating African-American/Black from 

their jobs because of their race, retaliation, knowledge of 

engagement in protected activities. 

d) PKH terminating employee because of their participation in 

protected activities (i.e. for making charges, testifying, 

assisting, or participating in enforcement proceedings). 

e) PKH wrongfully terminating employee from job because of the 

engagement in protected activities that are a matter of public 

policy. 

f) PKH maintaining policies and practices with respect to, but not 

limited to, discriminating and retaliating against employee 

because of their participation in protected activities and other 

terms and conditions of employment that unlawfully operate to 

deny equal employment opportunity to employee because they 

have engaged in protected activity(s). 

 

154. The effect of these policies and practices has been to deprive African-

American/Black female, Newsome, of equal employment opportunities and otherwise to 

affect adversely her status as an employee in furtherance of SYTEMATIC racial 

discrimination, retaliation and her engagement in protected activities. 

 

155. Defendant(s) discriminated and retaliated against Newsome for having 

engaged in protected activity(s) in that she engaged in acts involving public policy and 

performed duty to report the unlawful and illegal employment/housing practices of 

past/former employers and/or landlords. 

 

156. Defendant(s)’ acts were pretext and done for purposes of shielding/masking 

an illegal animus – i.e. PKH’ employment violations prohibited by law as well as those of 

its CONSPIRATORS/CO-CONSPIRATORS. 

 

157. This is an action brought pursuant to the statutes/laws set forth in this 

Complaint and/or to the applicable statutes/laws governing said matters addressed in this 

Compliant to correct unlawful employment practices leveled against Newsome in 

furtherance of SYSTEMATIC discriminatory racism (i.e. African-American/Black), 
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engagement in protected activities (participation in legal actions/investigations as a party, 

litigant and/or witness) and to provide appropriate relief to Newsome, who was adversely 

effected by such practices.  Newsome alleges that during her employment as a Legal 

Secretary with PKH, she was subjected to discrimination practices in retaliation to her 

participation in protected activities regarding matters of PUBLIC Policy.  Newsome 

further alleges that Defendant(s) participated and condoned the discriminatory practices 

and retaliatory practices leveled against Newsome.  Defendant(s) condoned and 

sanctioned/approved said unlawful practices by those contacting it/him/her and advising 

of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities.  Defendant(s) failed to take prompt, 

corrective and remedial action in reporting the criminal/civil wrongs of those 

CONSPIRING and members of SYSTEMATIC discriminatory/criminal practices leveled 

against Newsome. 

 
RETALIATORY DISMISSALS:  Retaliatory firings have been 

traditionally the ground for invoking the public policy exception to 

the common-law at-will employment doctrine.  In these cases, the 
retaliatory act has been held to violate the public interest if the 

employee has been discharged for performing an act that public 

policy encourages, or for refusing to engage in conduct that public 
policy condemns.. . . The court held that the . . . overtures, the 

seeming manipulation of job assignments, the capricious firing, 

and the apparent connivance of the personnel manager in this 
course of events all supported the jury’s conclusion that the 

dismissal was maliciously motivated.  . . . In other decisions where 

an employee’s recovery for bad faith wrongful discharge has been 

upheld, it was relatively clear that the retaliatory dismissal of the 

employee would constitute a violation of public policy.  The public 

policy issue is rarely given separate treatment, however, where the 

discharge was independently or alternatively found to constitute a 

violation of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing.
26

  

 

158. Although PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas was timely, properly and adequately 

NOTIFIED of employment violations via Newsome’s May 16, 2006 Email entitled, 

“VOGEL NEWSOME:  PKH’s Termination of Employment” it/he/she did NOTHING 

to correct the legal wrongs/injustices brought to its/his/her attention.  See Exhibit “VI” 

attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

159. All conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit has been fulfilled. 

Moreover, since this instant lawsuit is brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. § 1981 and the 

applicable statutes laws which provide for instance: 
 

Walton v. Utility Products, Inc., 424 F.Supp. 1145 (D.C.Miss. 1976) 

- (n.2) Under law of Mississippi, general six-year period of 
limitations rather than three-year period of limitations which 

applies to action founded on implied contracts and action to recover 

back pay governs employment discrimination suit charging 

violation of federal statute guaranteeing equal rights under the law. 

42 U.S.C.A. § 1981; Code Miss.1972, §§ 15-1-29, 15-1-49.     (n. 4) 

Under law of Mississippi, employee's claim against employer 

charging violation of federal statute guaranteeing equal rights, 

                                                 
26

 48 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 2d 224-225 



Page 68 of 143 

filed within six years of alleged racial discrimination, was not time 

barred. Code  Miss.1972, § 15-1-49; 42 U.S.C.A. § 1981. 

 

This instant lawsuit has been timely, properly and adequately brought within the statute-of-

limitation governing said matters. 

 

160. Newsome was discriminated against in employment opportunities in 

furtherance of SYSTEMATIC racial discriminatory practices and RETALIATION as a 

direct and proximate result of her participation and/or engagement in protected activities 

(i.e. discrimination for making charges, testifying, assisting, or participating in 

enforcement proceedings). 

 

161. While Newsome timely, properly and adequately advised 

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas of employment violations; said named Defendants, in the 

FULFILLMENT of their role in CONSPIRACIES leveled against Newsome, did so for 

purposes of destroying and breaking Newsome’s will power and depriving her life, 

liberties and pursuit of happiness:   

 
TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by 

their acts the same object by the same means.  One person 

performing one part and the other another part, so that upon 

completion they have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless 

whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to 

perform, the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  

Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 

 

  

Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator 

(s), and any act done by one of the combination is regarded under 

the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if 

there is this combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no 

matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to each 

member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was 

limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, and it makes no 
difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of 

the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 

9). 

 

162. Ethnic makeup of named Defendants TPage/LBaine/LThomas being WHITE!  

Newsome believes a reasonable mind may conclude that the RACIAL makeup of those 

engaging in the CONSPIRACIES leveled against her being WHITE and/or MAJORITY 

White! 

 

163. For an indefinite period of time described as “FOR QUITE SOME TIME:”   

 

1)  PKH was advised of a lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Court. 

 

 When I requested who informed PKH of this 

information, PKH declined to provide me with this 

information 
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 PKH acknowledged that it checked into 

whether a lawsuit was filed and confirmed going 

to the courthouse to review the file and obtaining 

documents 
 

 When I requested information regarding how long 

PKH was aware of the matter I am involved in, PKH 

advised they have known for quite some time.  When 

requesting specific time frame, PKH declined to give me 

an exact amount of time they have known about it. . .  

 

8)  While PKH acknowledged that I may bring lawsuits and it is 

of no business to them, the action taken on May 15, 

2006, to terminate my employment was to the contrary and 

PKH acknowledge termination was a result of the lawsuit 

I filed in the Hinds County Courthouse that was brought 

to their attention. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 

 

Defendant(s) engaged in unlawful employment practices in its Jackson, Mississippi office 

by subjecting Newsome to SYSTEMATIC discriminatory practices based on her race, 

retaliation for engaging in protected activities – i.e. for making charges, testifying, 

assisting, or participating in enforcement proceedings.  These unlawful practices include 

and are not limited to the following: 

 
(i) When PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas was contacted 

regarding concerns of Newsome’s engagement protected 

activities, it/he/she failed to report criminal/civil violations 

to law enforcement and, instead, engaged in conspiracies 

and retaliated against Newsome in the escalation of 

SYSTEMATIC discrimination against her. Willful, 

malicious and wanton acts in FURTHERANCE of the 

racial bias towards Newsome. 

(ii) PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas having knowledge and/or 

should have known of the unlawful employment practices 

being committed in violation of Title VII and/or other 

statutes/laws governing discriminatory practices.  To no 

avail.  Resulting in Newsome timely, properly and 

adequately advising of her intent to file a lawsuit and 

stating in part: 

In that I believe that I have been 

unlawfully terminated, I am requesting 

that PKH PRESERVE my 

employment records, any other 

documents, audio, etc. 

regarding my employment and 

reasons for termination. 
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See Exhibit “VI” attached hereto and incorporated by 

reference as if set forth in full herein.  Because of 

Newsome’s engagement in said protected activity, she was 

subjected to SYSTEMATIC discrimination/ 

CONSPIRACIES, retaliation and other unlawful/illegal 

practices. 

 

164. PKH followed a policy and practice of SYSTEMATIC discrimination and 

retaliation in employment against Newsome in FURTHERANCE of her race (African-

American/Black) and engagement in protected activities – i.e. for her making charges, 

testifying, assisting, or participating in enforcement proceedings.  Under such policy and 

practice, PKH, through its agents, representatives and employees decided to engage in 

CONSPIRACIES with its Conspirators/Co-Conspirators leveled against Newsome to 

deprive her of equal opportunity employment opportunities and to deprive Newsome of 

performing duties of SOCIAL and ECONOMIC importance involving matters of 

PUBLIC Policy.   

 

165. As a direct and proximate result of PKH’s role in SYSTEMATIC 

discrimination and retaliation practices leveled against Newsome, Newsome endures 

mental suffering, emotional suffering and damages/injuries which continue to affect her 

to date.  PKH subjected Newsome to said unlawful/illegal employment practices to force 

her out of the workplace; which ultimately resulted in PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas 

terminating Newsome’s employment on about May 15, 2006, when it/he/she knew that 

there was NO legal/lawful reason to terminate Newsome’s employment and that 

Newsome was NOT going to quit. 

 

166. Newsome is informed and believes that her engagement in protected activities 

[i.e. filing lawsuit(s), for making charges, testifying, assisting, or participating in 

enforcement proceedings] was a substantial and determining factor in PKH’s decision to 

engage in the SYSTEMATIC discriminatory and retaliatory practices leveled against her  

as well as terminate Newsome’s employment.  PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas in 

furtherance of SYSTEMATIC discriminatory and retaliatory practices advising Newsome 

of having obtained documentation in regards to her engagement in protected activities for 

purposes of BLACKMAIL, EXTORTION, BRIBERY, COERCION, INTIMIDATION, 

etc. and to provide opposing parties in legal actions involving Newsome with an 

UNDUE/UNLAWFUL/ILLEGAL advantage. 

 
42 USC § 3617 - Interference, coercion, or intimidation :  It shall 

be unlawful to coerce, intimidate, threaten, or interfere with any 

person in the exercise or enjoyment of, or on account of his having 

exercised or enjoyed, or on account of his having aided or 

encouraged any other person in the exercise or enjoyment of, any 

right granted or protected by section 3603, 3604, 3605, or 3606 of 

this title. 

 

 
The United States Constitution as well as laws passed by the 

United States Congress will further support the need for the 

passing of House Report No. 92-238.  Congress demonstrated 

its awareness that claimants might not be able to take 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/3603
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/3604
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/3605
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/3606
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advantage of the federal remedy without appointment of 

counsel.  As explained in House Report No. 92-238: 

 

By including this provision in the bill, the 

committee emphasizes that the  nature of . . 

.actions more often than not pits parties of 

unequal strength and resources against each 

other.  The complainant, who is usually a 

member of the disadvantaged class, is 

opposed by an employer who . . . has at his 

disposal a vast of resources and legal 

talent. 

 

H.R. Rep. No. 238, 92nd Cong., 2d Sess., reprinted in 1972 

U.S.C.C.A.N. 2137, 2148. 

 

 

167. The unlawful employment practices of Defendant(s) complained of in this 

Complaint were deliberate and intentional. 

 

168. The unlawful employment practices of named Defendant(s) complained of in 

this Complaint were done with malice or reckless indifference to the protected rights of 

Newsome. 

 

169. Defendant(s)’ conduct as alleged in this Complaint constitutes an unlawful 

employment practice in violation of the statutes/laws governing employment violations. 

 

170. As a direct, foreseeable, and proximate result of Defendant(s)’ 

SYSTEMATIC discriminatory and retaliatory practices, Newsome has suffered and 

continues to suffer substantial losses in earnings and job benefits, and has suffered and 

continues to suffer humiliation, embarrassment, mental and emotional distress, and 

discomfort, all to Newsome’s damage in an amount to be determined by a jury to deter 

and sufficiently punish named Defendants for their willful and malicious conduct as well 

as serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the future. 

 

171. Named Defendants committed the acts described in this Complaint 

oppressively, fraudulently, and maliciously, entitling Newsome to an award of punitive 

damages against said Defendants in an amount to be determined by a jury based on the 

evidence. 

 
ELEMENTS OF DAMAGES – IN GENERAL:  All employment-related 

losses for salaried and hourly wage employees are recoverable in a 

wrongful discharge suit, regardless of whether the action sounds in 
contract or tort.  Thus, the employee may recover back pay, 

bonuses, and commissions that would have been earned but for the 

dismissal.  The employee’s recovery may include damages for loss 

of fringe benefits. . . The employee is also entitled to recover the 

cost of securing other employment, and this cost may include 
moving expenses.  The amount of the award for back pay and loss 

of fringe benefits  during the employee’s period of unemployment 

may be offset by the amount of unemployment insurance, if any, 
received by the employee during that time.. . the employee has no 
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duty to seek inferior employment, and the burden of proof of the 

employee’s failure to mitigate damages is on the employer.  

Moreover, it has been held that the employer may be estopped from 

raising the issue of the employee’s duty to mitigate damages if the 
employee’s dismissal was maliciously motivated.. . . Damages for 

consequential losses and emotional distress generally are not 

allowed in a wrongful discharge case if the cause of action sounds 

entirely in contract.  Where the action sounds in tort alone, or in 

both contract and tort, such compensatory damages are allowed. . . 

plaintiff testified that as a result of the firing he suffered emotional 
distress by way of humiliation and lost confidence and trust. . . The 

court held that this evidence supported an award of compensatory 
damages.. . . Punitive damages are recoverable in an action for bad 

faith wrongful discharge if the defendant’s conduct is sufficiently 

culpable.. . . The amount of punitive damages or exemplary 
damages to be awarded is a matter for the discretion of the jury; it 

depends on the circumstances of the particular case.  Punitive 
damages must bear a reasonable relationship to the actual damages 

sustained by the plaintiff, though there is no fixed ratio by which 

punitive and actual damages are properly proportioned.  An 

appellate court generally will not substitute its judgment for that of 

the trier of fact as to the amount of punitive damages to be awarded. 

. . . plaintiff was discharged on the ground of poor work 

performance, after the employer’s incomplete and insufficient 

investigation of the charges that had been brought against plaintiff 

by coemployees.  Plaintiff experienced substantial difficulty finding 

subsequent employment, and she ultimately had to leave the state.  

She had lived and worked in a small community where a dismissal 
for poor work performance would necessarily have an adverse 

consequence on her reputation and ability to earn a livelihood.  

One of the charges against her had been fabricated and her 

personnel file had been altered to support the allegation.  An 

award of punitive damages against her former employer was 

affirmed on the basis of this evidence. (verdict for $95,000 

economic damages, $100,000 compensatory damages for mental 

distress, and $1,300,000 punitive damages).
27

 

 

172. Under the provisions of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and other laws of the 

United States, there is due and owing a sum of money equal to the salary and benefits 

Newsome would have received had there not been discriminatory and/or retaliatory 

practices leveled against her that were a direct and proximate cause of her termination of 

employment with PKH. 

 

173. Newsome has been deprived of income in the form of wages and or 

prospective retirement benefits, Social Security, and other benefits due to her as an 

employee in FURTHERANCE of SYSTEMATIC discrimination based on race, 

retaliation and engagement in protected activities in sum of money to be proven at trial. 

 

174. Defendants’ conduct arose from SYSTEMATIC racial bias, maliciousness, 

hatred, envy, jealousy, prejudices, discrimination and ill-will toward Newsome and a 

desire to oppress her with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome and discriminating 

                                                 
27

 48 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 2d 235-237. 
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in employment.  The conduct was taken with an improper and evil motive amounting to 

violations of Newsome rights secured under the Constitution and laws of the United 

States. 

 

175. As a direct and proximate result of these malicious and wrongful acts, as well 

as in furtherance of SYSTEMATIC conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome, which 

continues to date, Newsome has been BLACKLISTED and false and misleading 

information regarding Newsome’s employment with past/former employers as well as 

legal actions (i.e. lawsuits) have been posted on the INTERNET by government 

agency(s) for purposes of character assassination, credibility, and violating rights of 

Newsome’s secured/guaranteed under the Constitution.  Government agency(s) fulfilling 

role in conspiracy involving PKH and its CONSPIRATORS/CO-CONSPIRATORS  

requiring fulfillment of role(s) to obtain the object pursued – i.e deprivation of rights; 

obstruction of justice; deprivation of life, liberties and pursuit of happiness; deprivation 

of equal protection of the laws, equal privileges and immunities under the laws and due 

process of laws which are secured/guaranteed under the Constitution or laws of the 

United States.  See Exhibit “XXI” attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set 

forth in full herein. In the INTEREST of JUSTICE and based on information which 

involve matters of PUBLIC Policy and affect SOCIAL and ECONOMICAL interest, 

Newsome has begun responding to such VICIOUS attacks used by PKH and its 

CONSPIRATORS/CO-CONSPIRATORS – i.e. INFORMING the PUBLIC-AT-LARGE 

on matters of Public Policy.  See Exhibit “XXII” – WEBSITE Information Posted On 

Newsome’s Website attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full 

herein.  Furthermore, from the PUBLIC Interest (Nationally and INTERNATIONALLY) 

that appears to be growing since Newsome’s performance of duties to inform the 

PUBLIC, this instant lawsuit is a matter of Public Policy and one that is to be made 

available to the PUBLIC-AT-LARGE in that it supports the SYSTEMATIC 

discriminatory/retaliatory practices that have been leveled against Newsome as well as 

the SYSTEMATIC discriminatory/retaliatory practices leveled against people of color 

and/or citizens of the United States that engage in matters of PUBLIC Policy that 

employers such as PKH want to keep hidden and/or out of the PUBLIC’S eyes:   
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In another case (Lagies v. Copley, 110 Cal App 3d 958, 16 Cal Rptr 

368), the plaintiff, . . .alleged that officials and managerial 

employees of his corporate employer abused their positions of 

authority over him by conduct including demotions, discriminatory 

treatment, denial of long-accepted avenues of advancement, and 

defamation of his reputation to his coworkers, . . . and to the public 

generally, apparently in retaliation for a story which offended 

the chairperson of the board.  The complaint further charged 

that the individual defendants conspired to get plaintiff to quit, 

tarnish his reputation, and blackball him by preventing his being 

hired . . .; that they published his confidential sources thus 

destroying his credibility . . .; that they virtually isolated plaintiff in 

his place of employment rendering him a de facto pariah, . . ., 

assigning him to more and more degrading tasks . . ..  Reversing a 

dismissal of the complaint, the court held the plaintiff alleged facts 

and circumstances which reasonably could lead trier of fact to 

conclude that defendants’ conduct was extreme and outrageous.  

The court noted that according to the pleadings, defendants 

intentionally humiliated plaintiff, . . . singled him out for denial of 

merit raises, . . ., blackballed him, thus precluding other 

employment, . . . thus destroying his credibility . . ., all without just 

cause or provocation.  The court concluded that the pleadings 

charged more than insult and more than mere direction of job 

activities. 

 

176. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant(s)’ SYSTEMATIC 

discriminatory and retaliatory practices leveled against Newsome for engagement in 

protected activities, she endures mental suffering, emotional suffering and 

damages/injuries which continue to affect her to date.  Defendant(s) repeatedly subjected 

Newsome to said unlawful/illegal employment practices to force her out of the 

workplace; which ultimately resulted in PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminating 

Newsome’s employment on about May 15, 2006, when it/he/she knew that Newsome 

would NOT quit and for purposes of fulfilling role in CONSPIRACIES leveled against 

Newsome. 

 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and 

any act done by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the 

act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which 

individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in 

the unlawful transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such 

individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and 

any act done by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the 

act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which 

individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in 

the unlawful transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such 
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individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 
 

177. Newsome is now suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable injury from 

Defendant(s)’policies, practices, custom, usages, and the specific overt acts to 

discriminate in employment as set forth in this Complaint. 

 

178. In committing these acts, Defendants acted with malice toward Newsome, 

and Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury 

or in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

179. All conditions precedent to the filing of this suit has been performed or has 

occurred.  This instant lawsuit states claim(s) upon which relief can be granted. 

 
In order to maintain an action under 42 USCA § 1985, Newsome 

need NOT first exhaust administrative 

or state remedies.  Neither does the availability of a 

state remedy preclude Newsome from seeking relief under the 

Civil Rights Act, when the Complaint otherwise states a claim.  

(Hazzard v. Weinberger, 382 F.Supp. 225 (1974) affirmed 519 F.2d 

1397 (2
nd

 Cir. 1975)) or state court remedies (Burt v. City of New 
York, 156 F.2d 791 (1946)). 

 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of 

them, jointly and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of 

herein:28 

                                                 
28

 Public Law 102-166 (102d Congress) – An Act: 

To amend the Civil Rights Act of 1964 to strengthen and improve Federal civil rights 

laws, to provide for damages in cases of intentional employment discrimination, to 

clarify provisions regarding disparate impact actions, and for other purposes. 
§ 2 Findings: 

The Congress finds that – (1) additional remedies under Federal law 

are needed to deter unlawful harassment and intentional 

discrimination in the workplace . . . 

 (3) legislation is necessary to provide additional protections 

against unlawful discrimination in employment . . . 

 

§3 Purposes: 

The purposes of this Act are – 



Page 76 of 143 

(i) Grant a permanent injunction enjoining PKH, its officers, 

successors, assigns, employees and all persons in active concert or 

participation with it, from discriminating in employment and from 

engaging in harassment based on race, retaliation, engagement in 

protected activity(s) and from any other employment practice which 

discriminates on the basis of race, retaliation and participation in 

protected activity(s). 

 

(ii) Order PKH to institute and carry out policies, practices and 

programs which effectively prohibit discriminating in employment, 

racial discrimination and retaliation in the workplace and which 

provide equal employment opportunities for African-

Americans/Blacks and which eradicate the effects of PKH’s 

unlawful employment practices. 

 

(iii) Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate 

backpay with prejudgment interest, in amounts to be determined at 

trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of 

its unlawful employment practices. 

 

(iv) Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate front 

pay in amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief 

necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment 

practices. 

 

(v) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from 

discriminating in employment described herein, including any other 

out-of-pocket losses incurred, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(vi) Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting 

from the unlawful employment practices complained of herein, 

including emotional pain, suffering, anxiety, loss of enjoyment of 

life, humiliation, and other conditions that may reasonably be 

expected based on discriminating in employment and conditions, in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(vii) Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, including lost 

wages and benefits, and emotional distress damages for conduct 

described herein, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

(viii) Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for 

its/his/her malicious and reckless conduct described herein, in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

                                                                                                                                                             

(1) to provide appropriate remedies for intentional 

discrimination and unlawful harassment in the 

workplace;. . . 

(1) to respond to recent decisions of the Supreme Court by 

expanding the scope of relevant civil rights statutes in order to provide 

adequate protection to victims of discrimination. . . 
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(ix) Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or refusing to 

provide remedial relief sufficient to make whole Plaintiff 

(Newsome), for the individual loss she has suffered as a result of the 

discrimination against her as alleged in this Complaint. 

 

(x) That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that PKH’ acts, 

policies, and practices and procedures complained of above violated 

Newsome’s rights as secured under the provisions of 42 USC § 

1981 and other statutes/laws governing said matters. 

 

(xi) Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s) and 

all those acting in concert with it/him/her and at its/his/her direction 

from engaging in any employment policy or practice that 

discriminates in employment against Newsome on the basis of race, 

retaliation, participation in protected activity(s) and/or systematic 

discrimination. 

 

(xii) Order PKH to make Newsome whole as she was adversely affected 

by the policies and practices described above by providing 

appropriate back pay and reimbursement for lost wages/pension, 

Social Security, Unemployment Compensation, experience, training 

opportunities, and other benefits in an amount to be shown at trial, 

and other affirmative relief.  Based upon the facts, evidence and 

legal conclusions set forth in this Complaint, Newsome does not 

believe it would be healthy or wise to request reinstatement because 

record evidence supports that after her termination CONTINUED 

“Systematic DISCRIMINATORY/CRIMINAL” practices leveled 

against her in which Defendants’ participated; moreover, additional 

information regarding PKH’s termination of Newsome’s 

employment and its role in conspiracies have surfaced since said 

termination and during Newsome’s investigation into conspiracy(s) 

leveled against her.  Conspiracies which are life threatening, 

intimidating, wicked/evil, malicious, harmful, etc.  Conspiracies to 

deprive her life, liberties, pursuit of happiness, equal protection of 

the laws and other known reasons to Defendants. 

 

(xiii) Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full compliance with 

the orders of this Court and with applicable law and require 

Defendants to file any reports that the Court deems necessary to 

evaluate compliance. 

 

(xiv) For a sum of money equal to the salary and benefits Newsome 

would have received had there not been a discriminatory policy and 

had she been paid wages and overtime earnings. 

 

(xv) Award compensatory damages to Newsome to fully compensate her 

for injuries caused by the discriminatory conduct, pursuant to and 

within the statutory limitations of 42 USC § 1981a. 

 

(xvi) Take other appropriate nondiscriminatory measures to overcome the 

effects of the discrimination in employment. 

 

(xvii) The sum for lost wages in that, as a result of the injuries suffered, 

Newsome was forced to lose – at the time of this filing – 

approximately six (6) years and count continues until this legal 
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matter is resolved at a rate to be determined at trial – i.e. to include 

potential pay increases, etc. 

 

(xviii) The sum to be determined at trial for loss of future earning capacity, 

in that as a result of the injuries suffered.  Newsome has been 

determined to have suffered irreparable and permanent damage to 

her reputation and character as a direct and proximate result of the 

false and malicious information that has been posted on the 

INTERNET in which PKH made a WILLFUL and DELIBERATE 

decision to entered itself as legal counsel for some of the parties 

being sued by Newsome.  Acts by PKH that has caused irreparable 

damage to Newsome’s future employability in her usual or normal 

occupation and, as a matter of PUBLIC Policy, DEMANDED a 

PUBLIC rebuttal by Newsome in INFORMING the PUBLIC-AT-

LARGE on matters of SOCIAL and ECONOMIC Interest.  

Moreover, for the unlawful/illegal/criminal employment practices 

set forth in this instant lawsuit.  

 

(xix) For attorney fees and/or costs of suit; 

 

(xx) For prejudgment interest on all amount claimed;  

 

(xxi) For such other and further relief as the court deems proper. 
 

 

COUNT II
29

 
RETALIATION AND 

42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 
 

180. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 179 and 201 

through 333 below of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following 

claims in support of this Count: 

 

181. From about December 2004 to May 15, 2006, Newsome was employed by 

PKH.  Newsome’s employment with PKH was governed and within the provisions/scope 

of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and/or Civil Rights Act and other 

statutes/laws of the United States governing said matters. 

 

182. Newsome began working with PKH in December, 2004 as a 

contract/temporary employee.  PKH pleased with Newsome’s work performance offered 

                                                 
29

 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9).  TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 
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Newsome a permanent employment opportunity.  The Performance Review provided 

Newsome informing her of her job performance was favorable.   

 

183. About March 30, 2006, in response to a CONFLICT Check, Newsome 

responded stating, "I recently had a matter occur with a Constable of Hinds County, 

where I am presently considering.  Would this present a conflict?"   Sufficient and 

adequate information to timely, properly and adequately place PKH on NOTICE of her 

engagement in PROTECTED activities.  See Exhibit “V” attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.  Furthermore, evidence sufficient 

to support PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ acknowledgement of being advised of 

Newsome’s engagement in protected activities by those opposing her in legal actions and 

engaging in CONSPIRACIES by receiving and/or obtaining documentation/evidence of 

Newsome’s engagement in protected activities.  See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email 

MEMORIALIZING Termination Meeting attached hereto and incorporated by reference 

as if set forth in full herein. 

 

184. Immediately AFTER Newsome notifying of CONFLICT on or about March 

30, 2006, and AFTER being contacted by opposing parties to legal actions by Newsome, 

PKH RETALIATED and CONSPIRED to cause injury/harm to Newsome for purposes 

of depriving her rights secured under the Constitution and/or laws of the United States. 

 

185. PKH immediately AFTER being notified of CONFLICT as well as being 

CONTACTED by opposing parties to legal actions brought by Newsome, moved 

SWIFTLY to obtain documentation/evidence of Newsome’s engagement in protected 

activities for purposes of BLACKMAIL, EXTORTION, COERCION, THREATS, 

INTIMIDATION, etc. to force Newsome out of the workplace and to deprive her of 

equal employment opportunities.  PKH immediately began seeking and searching for 

information on Newsome in hopes of finding what it thought may be safe and legal 

reasons to cover-up/shield an illegal animus to terminate Newsome’s employment with 

PKH. 

 
42 USC § 3617 - Interference, coercion, or intimidation :  It shall 

be unlawful to coerce, intimidate, threaten, or interfere with any 

person in the exercise or enjoyment of, or on account of his having 

exercised or enjoyed, or on account of his having aided or 

encouraged any other person in the exercise or enjoyment of, any 

right granted or protected by section 3603, 3604, 3605, or 3606 of 

this title. 

 

186. A causal connection/NEXUS between Newsome’s termination on May 15, 

2006, and the court appointed matters set for approximately three (3) days later on May 

18, 2006 - See Exhibit “VII” attached hereto and incorporated by reference – is 

ESTABLISHED.   

 

 

1)  PKH was advised of a lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Court. 

 

 When I requested who informed PKH of this 

information, PKH declined to provide me with this 

information 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/3603
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/3604
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/3605
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/3606
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 PKH acknowledged that it checked into 

whether a lawsuit was filed and confirmed going 

to the courthouse to review the file and obtaining 

documents 
 

 When I requested information regarding how long 

PKH was aware of the matter I am involved in, PKH 

advised they have known for quite some time.  When 

requesting specific time frame, PKH declined to give me 

an exact amount of time they have known about it. 

 

5)  PKH acknowledged that they were aware of my 

PERSONAL activities for QUITE SOME TIME; 

however, elected NOT to address them or to 

NOTIFY me of any wrongs (if wrong at all) that I 

may have been committing.  Concerns of said failure by 

PKH was made known to them. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 

 

 

Moreover, supports the statement PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas made to Newsome at the 

time of her termination of being advised of her engagement in protected activities and 

it/his/her obtaining documentation to support its/his/her KNOWLEDGE OF Newsome’s 

engagement in protected activities.  See Exhibit “VI” - attached hereto and incorporated 

by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and 

any act done by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the 

act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which 

individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in 

the unlawful transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such 

individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 
 

187. There are federal laws, statutes, rules, and code of professional conduct which 

govern how attorneys are to practice before the court(s), and will support that Newsome 

did nothing wrong to warrant PKH’s termination of employment.  Newsome’s filing of 

charges/lawsuits are protected activities and those of public policy.  As a citizen of the 

United States, it was Newsome’s duty to bring to the attention of Government Agencies 

and the PUBLIC, the unethical conduct of employers/landlords.   

 

188. PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ termination of Newsome’s employment 

was not only a FAR departure from the statutes/laws governing said matters but 

OFFEND matters of Public Policy.  Newsome believes that the record evidence will 

support that PKH’s termination of employment violated not ONLY federal laws but 

PKH’s policies and practices.  PKH being a law firm which specializes in Civil Rights 
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and other areas of laws governing employment practices.  Therefore, PKH’s/TPage’s/ 

LBaine’s/LThomas’ obtaining of documents regarding Newsome’s engagement in 

protected activities PRIOR to calling her in and advising of TERMINATION may be 

concluded as efforts to BLACKMAIL, BRIBE, COERCE, THREATEN, INTIMIDATE, 

etc. Newsome to WAIVE rights secured/guaranteed under the United States Constitution 

and other laws of the United States.  See Exhibit “VI” attached hereto and incorporated 

by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 
EMPLOYMENT TERMINATION POLICIES:  No particular form for 
an employee booklet or personnel pamphlet is required before the 

implied covenant may be invoked to condition the termination of an 
at-will employee upon a showing of good cause.  All that is required 

is that the booklet describe what conduct constitutes ground for 

dismissal and what activities of employees warrant disciplinary 
action short of discharge.  Where this requirement is met, the court 

will hold the employer to something approximating a due process 

standard in determining whether the employer acted in good faith. . 

. Thus, the issue was whether the employee had received the 

required warning provided by the booklet. .. The court held that a 

covenant of good faith was implied in the employee’s employment 

contract, and that there was a triable issue of fact as to whether the 

employer had afforded the employee the process required by the 

employee booklet. . . . plaintiff was hired. . . After he had been 

presented with a poor performance evaluation, he was told to 
proceed with a formal response and be available for a meeting with 

a personnel representative the next day.  Later, as he was preparing 

his formal response, his supervisor told him that he could not do it 
on company time.  He then ceased writing, and the supervisor left 

without making any comment about insubordination.  Later, 

plaintiff was summoned to the office of the supervisor’s superior 
and fired for “insubordination.”  The director of human resources 

conducted an exit interview but, according to the complaint, did not 
give plaintiff an opportunity to be heard and “inferred” that his 

termination had been justified because plaintiff did not seem to be 

popular with superiors.  The court held that the employee’s 
complaint stated a cause of action for wrongful discharge in 

violation of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing.. . . The 

information upon which the employee relies as an objective 

manifestation of the employer’s implied promise of job security in 

exchange for good performance may be entirely informal.  A formal 
printed booklet that is routinely distributed to new workers is not 

always required, and neither is a statement outlining the 

employer’s termination procedures. . . The court also held that an 

employee booklet with termination policies was not essential to 

invoke the implied covenant. . . Where the employee pamphlet or 

the employer’s personnel policies prescribe a procedure for 

terminating at-will employees and imply that employees will be 
dismissed only for cause, the employer has an affirmative duty to 

carry out its function in good faith and to deal fairly in determining 

to discharge an employee for poor performance.  The employer’s 
good faith may be evidenced by the fact that the employer 

performed all of the investigation, hearing and evaluative processes 
strictly in accordance with the provisions of its policies or the 

employee booklet and allowed the employee ample opportunity to 
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tell his or her story. . . On the other hand, where the evidence 

shows that the process was incomplete and negligently conducted, 

and included the deliberate alteration of the employee’s personnel 

file in order to document charges against the employee, such 

evidence may not only result in a finding of bad faith on the 

employer’s part but also lead to the imposition of punitive damages 

for oppression and malice. . . .An expert witness testified on 

plaintiff’s behalf that the investigation of the charges against her 

had been incomplete and that, in the expert’s opinion, the dismissal 

had been unjustified.  On the employer’s appeal, the court affirmed 

a judgment awarding plaintiff contract damages, compensatory 

damages and punitive damages.
30

  

 

The record evidence will support that Newsome’s termination was in violation of 

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Civil Rights Act, Constitution and other 

laws of the United States and was based on continued SYSTEMATIC discriminatory 

practices in FURTHERANCE of Newsome’s charges/lawsuits addressing racial 

discriminatory practices, retaliation and knowledge of her engagement in protected 

activities. 

 

189. On May 15, 2006, in a meeting with PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas, 

Newsome was advised that PKH had been contacted and notified of her engagement 

protected activities and that PKH had obtained documentation/evidence to support 

her engagement in protected activities and, therefore, was terminating her 

employment.  See Exhibit “VI” attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if 

set forth in full herein. 

 

190. During the May 15, 2006 meeting advising Newsome of her 

termination, she requested 

 

 
. . . that PKH provide me with written documentation as to the 

reasons for my termination and/or documentation acknowledging 

termination; however, PKH declined to do so and advised they 

would NOT provide any written documentation. . . 

 

1)  PKH was advised of a lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Court. 

 

 When I requested who informed PKH of this 

information, PKH declined to provide me with this 

information 

 PKH acknowledged that it checked into 

whether a lawsuit was filed and confirmed going 

to the courthouse to review the file and obtaining 

documents 
 

 When I requested information regarding how long 

PKH was aware of the matter I am involved in, PKH 

advised they have known for quite some time.  When 

                                                 
30

 48 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 2d 218-222. 
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requesting specific time frame, PKH declined to give me 

an exact amount of time they have known about it. 

 

 

 

be provided with “WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION” as to the reason for her 

termination.  However, PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas REFUSED to provide 

Newsome with information.  See Exhibit “VI” attached hereto and incorporated 

by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

191. PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas aware of its/his/her unlawful/illegal 

employment practices elected to uphold such unlawful/illegal/criminal/civil violations 

leveled against Newsome.  Rather than notify the proper law enforcement agencies of 

being CONTACTED and requested to carry out ROLE in CONSPIRACIES, 

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas made a willful, deliberate, conscious and malicious 

decision to reward Newsome’s ADVERSARIES and their CONSPIRATORS/CO-

CONSPIRATORS with demand(s) requested – i.e. reward being the termination of 

Newsome’s employment for engagement in protected activities and to provide those 

opposing her with an UNLAWFUL/ILLEGAL advantage in legal actions.  PKH 

rewarding those opposing legal actions brought against them and/or their clients by 

Newsome with the termination of Newsome’s employment through the use of unlawful 

employment practices as SYSTEMATIC discrimination and retaliation because of her 

engagement in protected activities involving matters of Public Policy.  Unable to find 

anything to justify the termination of Newsome, PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas elected to 

use being contacted by THIRD-PARTY and advised of Newsome’s engagement in 

PROTECTED ACTIVITIES as reason(s) for terminating her employment.   

 

192. Newsome is an African-American/Black female, holds a B.S. Degree from 

Florida A & M University and having well over 15 years in the administrative-support 

capacity at the time of PKH’ termination of her employment.  Newsome typed and 

prepared this instant Complaint. 

 

193. Newsome’s typing speed is approximately between 60 – 70 words per 

minute.  Newsome is proficient on the software applications and scores high (95% - 

100%) on test provided by agencies (i.e., Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, etc.).  

Exhibit “XX” attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

Moreover, Newsome’s knowledge of software applications and work ethics is exhibited 

and/or exemplified in the correspondence attached hereto at Exhibits “XXV” – Letters 

of Reference incorporated by reference: 

 
I have been very, very pleased with Vogel, not only in 

terms of her work product, but also in terms of her attitude 

and personality.  I would rate her as one of the best legal 

secretaries with whom I have ever worked.  I would 

highly recommend her to any one who is looking for a 

full-time legal secretary. - - RALPH B. GERMANY, JR. 

(ATTORNEY) 
 

This letter is to confirm and recommend Ms. Vogel 

Newsome to a position of Executive Assistant, 

Administrative Assistant or greater.  While working with 
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Lash Marine, she performed the duties of Executive 

Assistant with skill and energy.  Her spirit and motivation 

acted as a beacon of light to others.  Her leadership and 

training of others was a great service.  Always willing to 

share; she possess a unique ability to teach complex skills 

to the beginner and bring them quickly up to speed.  In 

addition, being a caring and concerned citizen she put 

aside her time to train and work with Training, Inc. 

employees to develop their office skills for a better future. 

 She is an asset and will be sorely missed at Lash 

Marine.  - - ROBERT K. LANSDEN (VICE PRESIDENT) 

 

and in keeping with the COMPLIMENT provided by TPage on or about June 16, 2005.  

See Exhibit “III” attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full 

herein. 

 

194. Newsome believes that the record evidence will support and/or SUSTAIN 

retaliation by PKH and its FAILURE to have its clients represented by another law firm 

with KNOWLEDGE of its criminal/civil violations leveled against Newsome were a 

direct and proximate result in the termination of her employment with PKH.  

Nevertheless, PKH elected to enter the lawsuit – Vogel Newsome vs. Melody Crews, 

Spring Lake Apartments LLC, Dial Equities Inc., Jon C. Lewis, William L. Skinner II, 

Malcom McMillan. . .County of Hinds, Mississippi; Civil Action No. 3:07-cv-99 - 
with KNOWLEDGE of the Conflict-Of-Interest and in so doing BOTCHED  and/or 

COMPROMISED clients interest which proved to be DETRIMENTAL to its clients; 

however, BENEFICIAL/FRUITFUL to Newsome.   

 

195. Under Title VII as well as the Constitution and other laws of the United 

States, SYSTEMATIC discriminatory/RETALIATORY practices are prohibited.  Too 

many people have died and/or suffered for the rights Defendant(s) are trying to deprive 

Newsome of.  Newsome is entitled to be employed and in a work environment free of 

discrimination.  The termination of Newsome’s employment by PKH was 

unlawful/illegal and Newsome, as a matter of law, had the right to remain employed and 

not be forced to give up/abandon her job through PKH’s unlawful/illegal termination.  

Moreover, the laws are clear how difficult it is for African-Americans/Blacks to gain 

employment and discriminatory practices to which they are subjected; nevertheless, said 

citizens have a right to work in an employment environment free of SYSTEMATIC 

discrimination, prejudices, retaliation, etc.  

 

Newsome further alleges that the acts of Defendants and each of them as 

alleged in this Complaint were carried out intentionally, oppressively, maliciously 

and abusively for the purpose of vexing, annoying and harassing Newsome and in 

retaliation for her refusal to violate the laws of the States of Mississippi and laws of 

the United States; moreover, Newsome’s refusal to remain silent and not report the 

unlawful employment/housing violations of employers/landlords to proper law 

enforcement agencies. 
 

196. Defendants’ conduct arose from SYSTEMATIC discriminatory/racial bias, 

maliciousness, hatred, envy, jealousy, prejudices, and ill-will toward Newsome and a 

desire to oppress her with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome and retaliating 
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against her by subjecting her to a discriminatory, retaliatory, harassing, hostile, brutal, 

intolerable, unsafe, unhealthy and life-threatening environment.  The conduct was 

taken with an improper and evil motive amounting to violations of Newsome rights 

secured under the Constitution and laws of the United States. 

 

197. As a direct and proximate result of these malicious and wrongful acts, as well 

as in furtherance of conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome, which continues to date, 

Newsome has been BLACKLISTED and false and misleading information regarding 

Newsome’s employment with PKH has been posted on the INTERNET by government 

agency(s) for purposes of character assassination, credibility, and violating rights of 

Newsome’s secured/guaranteed under the Constitution.   

 
 

7)  PKH was made aware of my concerns of my 

INABILITY of being able to obtain employment 

elsewhere in that it is apparent (them being 

notified of lawsuit) that efforts will be taken to 

PREVENT me from OBTAINING GAINFUL 

employment elsewhere; however, PKH denied they would 

do anything like that and would handle the matter as they have with 

others when employment is verified. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 

 

Defendant working with government officials/employees to cover-up/shield/mask an 

illegal animus – i.e. unlawful employment practices.  PKH fulfilling role in conspiracies 

leveled against Newsome fulfillment of role to obtain the object pursued – i.e deprivation 

of rights; obstruction of justice; deprivation of life, liberties and pursuit of happiness; 

deprivation of equal protection of the laws, equal privileges and immunities under the 

laws and due process of laws which are secured/guaranteed under the Constitution or 

laws of the United States.  SYSTEMATIC discriminatory practices for  purposes in 

posting information on the internet and then using PATTERN-OF-DISCRIMINATION 

and the STALKING of Newsome Job-To-Job/State-To-State and notifying of 

Newsome’s engagement/participation in PROTECTED Activities.   

 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and 

any act done by one of the combination is regarded under the law as the 

act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which 

individual may have done it.  This is true as to each member of the 

conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in 

the unlawful transaction, and it makes no difference whether or not such 

individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9). 
 

The unlawful/illegal practices of PKH and/or its conspirators have been met with 

Newsome’s performing her DUTIES and using SOCIAL/PUBLIC Forums to inform the 

PUBLIC-AT-LARGE on matters of Public Policies that impact that of SOCIAL and 



Page 86 of 143 

ECONOMIC interest.  See Exhibit “XXII” – WEBSITE Information attached hereto 

and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.  

 
In another case (Lagies v. Copley, 110 Cal App 3d 958, 16 Cal Rptr 

368), the plaintiff, . . .alleged that officials and managerial 

employees of his corporate employer abused their positions of 

authority over him by conduct including demotions, discriminatory 

treatment, denial of long-accepted avenues of advancement, and 

defamation of his reputation to his coworkers, . . . and to the public 

generally, apparently in retaliation for a story which offended 

the chairperson of the board.  The complaint further charged 

that the individual defendants conspired to get plaintiff to quit, 

tarnish his reputation, and blackball him by preventing his being 

hired . . .; that they published his confidential sources thus 

destroying his credibility . . .; that they virtually isolated plaintiff in 

his place of employment rendering him a de facto pariah, . . ., 

assigning him to more and more degrading tasks . . ..  Reversing a 

dismissal of the complaint, the court held the plaintiff alleged facts 

and circumstances which reasonably could lead trier of fact to 

conclude that defendants’ conduct was extreme and outrageous.  

The court noted that according to the pleadings, defendants 

intentionally humiliated plaintiff, . . . singled him out for denial of 

merit raises, . . ., blackballed him, thus precluding other 

employment, . . . thus destroying his credibility . . ., all without just 

cause or provocation.  The court concluded that the pleadings 

charged more than insult and more than mere direction of job 

activities. 

 

 

Newsome’s reporting and/or releasing information regarding the 

SYSTEMATIC discriminatory/retaliatory/criminal/civil wrongs 

leveled against her on SOCIAL and/or PUBLIC Forums as the 

Internet which appears have “SPARKED THE INTEREST OF 

INTERNATIONAL COUNTRIES/LEADERS/MEDIA/CITIZENS” 
in that information involves matters of PUBLIC Policy and Interest 

involving the CORRUPTION in the United States of America 

JUDICIAL System as well as United States of America WHITE 

HOUSE and United States of America CONGRESS – i.e. ALL 

THREE (3) Branches [Executive, Legislative and Judicial] of the 

United States Government:   
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198. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant(s)’ SYSTEMATIC retaliatory 

practices and repeated discrimination, retaliation, etc., Newsome endured mental suffers 

from emotional suffering and damages/injuries which continues to affect her to date.  

Defendant(s) engaged in CONSPIRACIES to repeatedly subjected Newsome to said 

unlawful/illegal employment practices to force her out of the workplace; which 

ultimately resulted in PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminating Newsome’s employment 

on about May 15, 2006, when said efforts to force her out of the workplace failed and/or 

it/he/she knew that Newsome would NOT quit. 

 

199. Newsome is now suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable injury from 

Defendant(s)’policies, practices, custom, usages, and the specific overt acts to retaliate 

and  subject her to discriminatory, retaliatory, harassing, unlawful/illegal, unsafe, 

unhealthy and/or life-threatening employment practices as set forth in this Complaint. 

 

200. In committing these acts, Defendants acted with malice toward Newsome, 

and Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury 

or in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of them, 

jointly and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of herein: 
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a. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s), its officers, 

successors, assigns, attorneys, employees and all persons in active 

concert or participation with it/him/her, from engaging in retaliatory 

practices and from any other employment practice which discriminates 

on the basis of race, retaliation, participation in protected activity(s) 

and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

b. Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, practices and 

programs which effectively prohibit retaliation. 

 

c. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate 

monetary relief with prejudgment interest, in amounts to be determined 

at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of 

its/his/her unlawful practices. 

 

d. Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate front pay 

in amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief 

necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practices. 

 

e. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from 

retaliatory practices described herein, including any other out-of-pocket 

losses incurred, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

f. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting from the 

retaliatory practices complained of herein, including emotional pain, 

suffering, anxiety, loss of enjoyment of life, humiliation, and other 

conditions that may reasonably be expected based on unlawful 

employment practices and conditions, in amounts to be determined at 

trial. 

 

g.  Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, including lost 

wages and benefits, and emotional distress damages for conduct 

described herein, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

h.  Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for its/his/her 

malicious and reckless conduct described herein, in amounts to be 

determined at trial. 

 

i.  Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or refusing to 

provide remedial relief sufficient to make whole Plaintiff (Newsome), 

for the individual loss she has suffered as a result of retaliatory practices 

as alleged in this Complaint. 

 

j.  That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that Defendant(s)’ acts, 

policies, and practices and procedures complained of above violated 

Newsome’s rights as secured under 42 USC § 1981, Title VII of the 

Civil Rights Act and other statutes and laws governing said matters. 

 

k. Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s) and all 

those acting in concert with it/him/her and at its/his/her direction from 

engaging in any employment policy or practice that discriminates 

against Newsome on the basis of race, retaliation, participation in 

protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 
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l.  Order named PKH to make Newsome whole as she was adversely 

affected by the policies and practices described above by providing 

appropriate back pay and reimbursement for lost wages/pension, Social 

Security, Unemployment Compensation, experience, training 

opportunities, and other benefits in an amount to be shown at trial, and 

other affirmative relief.  Based upon the facts, evidence and legal 

conclusions set forth in this Complaint, Newsome does not believe it 

would be healthy or wise to request reinstatement because record 

evidence supports that after her termination CONTINUED “Systematic 

DISCRIMINATORY/CRIMINAL” practices leveled against her in 

which Defendants’ participated; moreover, additional information 

regarding PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment and its role in 

conspiracies have surfaced since said termination and during 

Newsome’s investigation into conspiracy(s) leveled against her.  

Conspiracies which are life threatening, intimidating, wicked/evil, 
malicious, harmful, etc.  Conspiracies to deprive her life, liberties, 

pursuit of happiness, equal protection of the laws and other known 

reasons to Defendants. 

 

m. Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full compliance with the 

orders of this Court and with applicable law and require Defendant(s) to 

file any reports that the Court deems necessary to evaluate compliance. 

 

n. General compensatory damages, if permissible by law, in the amount of 

$5,000,000 or according to the facts, evidence and legal conclusions 

submitted as proof; 

 

o. Exemplary or Punitive damages, if permissible by law, in the amount of 

$25,000,000 or such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for 

their willful and malicious conduct and as will serve as an example to 

prevent a repetition of such conduct in the future; 

 

p. Back pay from the date of Newsome’s termination on May 15, 2006. 

 

q. All additional out-of-pocket expenses and all other appropriate elements 

of damages to which Newsome is entitled. 

 

r. Actual damages according to proof. 

 

s. Mental anguish damages according to proof; 

 

t. Pre-judgment and post-judgment interest at the legal rate. 

 

u. Reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of court. 

 

v. Such other further relief, both general and special, at law and in equity, 

to which Newsome is justly entitled. 
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COUNT IIIII
31

 
BREACH OF EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT  

42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 
 

34 POF 2d 284 – 285: 

§ 5 - Employer Personnel Policy; Representation of Continued 

Employment: 

Some cases have given the employer’s personnel policy statements 

and procedures the force of contractual obligations, and an 

employer’s expressed policies or established practices may be 

determinative of the terms and conditions of the employment 

contract with regard to termination (26 Stan L. Rev 335, 356-357).  

Furthermore, such statements of policy may give rise to contractual 

rights in employees without evidence that the parties mutually 

agreed that the policy statements would in fact create contractual 

rights in the employee.  It has been held that no 

preemployment negotiations need take place and 

that the parties’ minds need not met on the 

subject; nor does it matter that the employee 

knows nothing of the particulars of the 

employer’s policies at the time of his employment, 

or that the employer may change them unilaterally.  

It is enough that the employer chooses, presumably 

in its own interest, to establish such policies, and 

ultimately make them known to its employees. 

Toussaint v. Blue Cross & Blue Shield, 292 NW2d 

880 (1980). 

 The policy of an employer giving rise 

to contractual rights may be expressed in a 

variety of ways.  It may be stated in a 

handbook or manual, or other writing, or it 

may take the form of an oral statement.  In 

some situations a firm’s policy on which an employee’s 

legitimate expectations as to job security may be 

based may even be implied by its past practices 

                                                 
31

 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9).  TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 
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and treatment of other similarly situated 

employees.  An employer’s conduct and other pertinent 

circumstances may establish an unwritten “common law” providing 

the equivalent of a written policy.  The only requirement is 

that the policy in question whether written or 

unwritten, be known to the employees at large.  It 

need not specifically refer to the particular 

employee seeking enforcement of the policy, or to 

his specific job description, nor does it matter that 

the employee did not learn of its existence until 

after his hiring.  Toussaint v. Blue Cross & Blue 

Shield, 292 NW2d 880 (1980). 
 

 

201. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 200 and 219 

through 333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in 

support of this Count: 

 

202. During the period that Newsome began employment as a Legal Secretary and 

until the termination on or about May 15, 2006, Newsome faithfully and diligently 

performed all duties as a Legal Secretary and complied with all employment conditions 

in every respect. 

 

203. Based on PKH’s posting of the Equal Employment Opportunity POSTER, a 

reasonable mind/person may conclude that said posting(s) IMPLIED that PKH would 

conduct business in accordance with said policies and/or procedures.  Moreover, implied 

that Newsome employment with PKH was protected from unlawful/illegal employment 

practices which targets employees and/or or deprive employees equal employment 

opportunities based on race, retaliation and/or knowledge of their engagement in 

protected activities.  

 

204. The wrongful actions complained of in this Complaint resulted in Newsome’s 

wrongful termination. 

 

205. In carrying out her duties as Legal Secretary, Newsome was advised on or 

about May 15, 2006, that PKH had been contacted and advised of her engagement in 

protected activities.  Moreover, PKH’s KNOWLEDGE of her engagement in legal 

actions/lawsuits which are matters of Public Policy and having Newsome under 

INVESTIGATION and MONITORING for “QUITE SOME TIME.”  See Exhibit “VI” 

attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.  

 

206. At all times Newsome was and now is ready, willing and able to perform; 

however, the intolerable, unlawful/illegal working conditions, malicious acts, evilness, 

discrimination, retaliation, and threatening behavior, etc. that PKH allows its employees 

to engage in would NOT be in Newsome’s best interest and wellbeing nor that of the 

public and that such unlawful/illegal practices are an violation of public policy. Newsome 
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endured deplorable, intolerable and unacceptable behavior from PKH and those with 

whom it CONSPIRED to deprive Newsome of equal employment opportunities, equal 

protection of the laws, privileges and immunities, due process of laws, etc. which has 

made and still make it now impossible for her to return to perform the functions as a 

Legal Secretary or any other position PKH may consider.  The record evidence will 

further support that Newsome has sustained irreparable injury/harm as a direct and 

proximate result of Defendants willful, malicious and wanton acts. 

 

207. At the time of Newsome’s termination, Newsome was 43 years old and had a 

reasonable anticipation of being employed as a Legal Secretary with PKH until age 65 

and then would be entitled to retirement benefits.   

 

208. The wrongful requirements and limitations placed on Newsome by PKH and 

Defendant(s) were without cause and in breach of the rights due under the At-Will 

Agreement that may be inferred and/or implied between Newsome and PKH. 

 

209. Newsome entered into an employment agreement with PKH as previously 

alleged as an at-will employee and for which PKH agreed to pay Newsome 

compensation.  During the entire course of Newsome’s employment with PKH, there 

existed an express employment agreement between Newsome and PKH, which at the 

time of Newsome’s discharge, included, but was not limited to, the following terms and 

conditions: 

 
a. Newsome employment would be continuous through at-will. 

b. Newsome would not be discharged except for good/legal cause. 

c. PKH would not terminate Newsome’s employment in violation of 

federal or state law. 

d. Would not deprive her of equal employment opportunity based 

on her race, retaliation and/or engagement in protected activity(s). 

e. Would not tolerate Workplace Violence, Harassment and 

Discrimination as implied through is POSTING of the Equal 

Employment Opportunity POSTER. 

 

210. During the course of Newsome’s employment, she was repeatedly 

commended by superiors that she was doing a satisfactory job.  As a result of the above 

representations, Newsome reasonably relied on the promise of job security.  Such 

statements and acts communicated to Newsome the idea that she had performed her job 

satisfactorily and that her job was secure.  Newsome in good faith relied upon these 

representations and believed them to be true.  See Exhibits “II” and “III” respectively 

attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

 

211. Newsome’s reliance on, belief in and acceptance in good faith of all the 

assurances, promises and representations implied from conduct prior to PKH being 

CONTACTED and NOTIFIED of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities, led 

Newsome throughout her employment with PKH to reasonably believe that her 

employment with PKH was secure and that her employment agreement would be 

governed by the policies and procedures implied.  In addition to performing her regular 



Page 93 of 143 

duties as an employee of PKH, Newsome, as further consideration, refrained from 

seeking any other employment. 

 

Thereafter, Newsome entered into the performance of her employment At-Will 

Agreement and, at all times mentioned in this Complaint, performed all of the terms and 

conditions of the At-Will Agreement and PKH’s policies and/or procedures governing 

said matters on Newsome’s part to be performed in a competent and professional manner. 

 

212. Newsome undertook and continued employment and duly performed all of 

the conditions she believed were required of a Legal Secretary.  Newsome was at all 

times ready, willing and able to perform under the conditions of the employment 

agreement implied and reached when she accepted employment with PKH. 

 

In Newsome’s position as a Legal Secretary, she was under the immediate 

supervision of Susan Carr, Faith Risher-Hill, and Raymond Fraser under the direction of 

PKH/LThomas.  See Exhibit “XIII” – PKH Phone Directory attached hereto and 

incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.   

 

213. PKH was Newsome’s employer and possessed the authority to order and control 

the performance of work.  Newsome was employed for an indefinite period of time as an at-

will employee.  While Newsome was an at-will employee, PKH was governed by the 

statutory restrictions (federal and state) on its right to terminate and/or discharge Newsome.  

At no time during Newsome’s employment did PKH and/or Defendant(s) advise Newsome as 

to PKH policies (if any) that she was in violation of; because she had not violated any in the 

filing of legal actions against past/former employers and/or landlords for employment 

housing violations.  Thus, a reasonable person/mind may conclude that even under the at-will 

policy, a valid, legal and binding contract is implied and/or may be inferred between PKH 

and Newsome.  Newsome believes that the record evidence and/or an investigation into 

employment violations will support that termination and/or discharge of Newsome was 

prohibited by statute; moreover, tort action is permissible against PKH and other 

Defendants/Conspirators for role which induced the breach of employment agreement 

between Newsome and PKH. 
 

The employer-employee relationship is contractual in nature; it may 

be created by express. . . oral contract or by implication of 

circumstances, but essentially consists of the right of one person to 

order and control another in the performance of work by the latter. . 

. The law also recognizes a term of employment which is terminable 

at will where there is an indefinite hiring – that is, where no period 

of service is specified.  Under the well-established common-law 

rule still adhered to . . . in an employment for an indefinite term the 

employee may be discharged at any time for any or no reason, 

regardless of motive, without the employer incurring liability, 

unless there is a . . . statutory restriction on the right of discharge. . 

. . All the circumstances of the employment relationship will be 
examined to determine what the parties intended with respect to the 

duration of employment.  Factors that may be considered include the 

policy of the employer, nature of the job, . . . In such a case, or 

where discharge is prohibited by statute, there is also a line of 
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authority holding that a tort action will lie against the employer for 

conspiring with third parties to induce the breach.
32

 

 

214. As a direct and proximate result of PKH’s breach of the employment 

agreement, Newsome has suffered and continues to suffer, substantial losses in earnings, 

bonuses, deferred compensation, and other employment benefits, which she would have 

received had defendants not breached the agreement, plus expenses incurred in obtaining 

substitute employment, all to Newsome’s damage in the amount according to proof. 

 

215. In terminating Newsome’s employment with PKH, 

TPage/LBaine/LThomas with full knowledge of Newsome’s At-Will Agreement and 

its advantages, unlawfully conspired amongst themselves as well as with other 

Defendants (i.e. such as Doe Defendants) to deprive Newsome of the benefits of her 

employment relationship with PKH which was induced thereby to terminate 

Newsome from her position as Legal Secretary.  Such termination was in retaliation 

for Newsome’s reporting unlawful employment violations, matters affecting public 

policy, and PKH’s being contacted and advised of Newsome’s engagement in 

protected activities. In carrying out their role(s) conspiracy to have Newsome’s 

employment with PKH terminated, TPage (Attorney/Shareholder/Partner at PKH), 

LBaine (Attorney/Shareholder/Partner at PKH), and LThomas (Office 

Manager/Human Resources Representative at PKH) were not only acting on behalf of 

PKH, but each of these Defendants were acting on his/her own/personal behalf and 

interest with individual advantage and benefit in that their positions with PKH were 

secured and they would continue to benefit personally and financially from the 

continuing violations of the laws of the State of Mississippi and laws of the United 

States by reason of the fact that the business of PKH was thereby increased resulting 

in additional commissions, bonuses, benefits, and that known to each of them for the 

role played in cover-up of criminal and civil wrongs Newsome reported.   
 

Defendants’ conduct arose from SYSTEMATIC racial bias, maliciousness, 

hatred, envy, jealousy, prejudices, discrimination and ill-will toward Newsome and a 

desire to oppress her with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome and breaching of 

express employment agreement.  The conduct was taken with an improper and evil 

motive amounting to violations of Newsome rights secured under the Constitution and 

laws of the United States. 

 

216. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant(s)’ SYSTEMATIC violation of 

express employment agreement and repeated discrimination, retaliation, harassment and 

hostile work environment, Newsome endures mental suffering, emotional suffering and 

damages/injuries which continue to affect her to date.  Defendant(s) through their role(s) 

in furtherance of CONSPIRACIES leveled against Newsome repeatedly subjected 

Newsome to said unlawful/illegal employment practices to force her out of the 

workplace; which ultimately resulted in PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminating 

Newsome’s employment on May 15, 2006, when said efforts to force her out of the 

workplace failed and with knowledge that Newsome would NOT quit. 

 

                                                 
32

  7 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 2d 12-14. 
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217. Newsome is now suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable injury from 

Defendant(s)’policies, practices, custom, usages, and the specific overt acts to breach 

the express employment agreement as set forth in this Complaint. 

 

218. In committing these acts, Defendants acted with malice toward Newsome, 

and Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury 

or in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of them, 

jointly and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of herein: 

a. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s), its officers, 

successors, assigns, attorneys, employees and all persons in active 

concert or participation with it/him/her, which breached an express 

employment agreement and from any other employment practice which 

discriminates on the basis of race, retaliation, participation in protected 

activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

b. Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, practices and 

programs which effectively prohibit the breaching of an express 

employment agreement. 

 

c. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate 

monetary relief with prejudgment interest, in amounts to be determined 

at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of 

its/his/her unlawful practices. 

 

d. Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate front pay 

in amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief 

necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practices. 

 

e. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from 

unlawful breach of express employment agreement described herein, 

including any other out-of-pocket losses incurred, in amounts to be 

determined at trial. 

 

f. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting from the 

unlawful breach of express employment agreement complained of 

herein, including emotional pain, suffering, anxiety, loss of enjoyment 

of life, humiliation, and other conditions that may reasonably be 

expected based on unlawful employment practices and conditions, in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

g.  Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, including lost 

wages and benefits, and emotional distress damages for conduct 
described herein, in amounts to be determined at trial. 
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h.  Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for its/his/her 

malicious and reckless conduct described herein, in amounts to be 

determined at trial. 

 

i.  Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or refusing to 

provide remedial relief sufficient to make whole Plaintiff (Newsome), 

for the individual loss she has suffered as a result of breach of express 

employment agreement as alleged in this Complaint. 

 

j.  That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that Defendant(s)’ acts, 

policies, and practices and procedures complained of above violated 

Newsome’s rights as secured under 42 USC § 1981 and other statutes 

and laws governing said matters. 

 

k. Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s) and all 

those acting in concert with it/him/her and at its/his/her direction from 

engaging in any employment policy or practice that discriminates 

against Newsome on the basis of race, retaliation, participation in 

protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

l.  Order named PKH to make Newsome whole as she was adversely 

affected by the policies and practices described above by providing 

appropriate back pay and reimbursement for lost wages/pension, Social 

Security, Unemployment Compensation, experience, training 

opportunities, and other benefits in an amount to be shown at trial, and 

other affirmative relief.  Based upon the facts, evidence and legal 

conclusions set forth in this Complaint, Newsome does not believe it 

would be healthy or wise to request reinstatement because record 

evidence supports that after her termination CONTINUED “Systematic 

DISCRIMINATORY/CRIMINAL” practices leveled against her in 

which Defendants’ participated; moreover, additional information 

regarding PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment and its role in 

conspiracies have surfaced since said termination and during 

Newsome’s investigation into conspiracy(s) leveled against her.  

Conspiracies which are life threatening, intimidating, wicked/evil, 

malicious, harmful, etc.  Conspiracies to deprive her life, liberties, 

pursuit of happiness, equal protection of the laws and other known 

reasons to Defendants. 

 

m. Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full compliance with the 

orders of this Court and with applicable law and require Defendant(s) to 

file any reports that the Court deems necessary to evaluate compliance. 

 

n. General compensatory damages, if permissible by law, in the amount of 

$1,000,000 or according to the facts, evidence and legal conclusions 

submitted as proof. 

 

o. Exemplary or Punitive damages, if permissible by law, in the amount of 

$3,000,000 or such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for 

their willful and malicious conduct and as will serve as an example to 

prevent a repetition of such conduct in the future. 

 

p. Back pay from the date of Newsome’s termination on May 15, 2006. 

 

q. All additional out-of-pocket expenses and all other appropriate elements 

of damages to which Newsome is entitled. 
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r. Actual damages according to proof. 

 

s. Mental anguish damages according to proof. 

 

t. Pre-judgment and post-judgment interest at the legal rate. 

 

u. Reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of court. 

 

v. Such other further relief, both general and special, at law and in equity, 

to which Newsome is justly entitled. 

 

 

COUNT VIII
33

 
BREACH OF THE COVENANT OF GOOD FAITH AND FAIR DEALING 

42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 
 

Fadeyi v. Planned Parenthood Ass'n of Lubbock, Inc., 160 F.3d 1048 (5
th

 Cir. 

1998) - African-American employee sued employer, alleging racial discrimination 

in violation of § 1981. Employer moved for summary judgment. The United States 

District Court . . .granted motion. Employee appealed. The Court of Appeals, 

Wiener, Circuit Judge, held that an employee subject to at-will termination under . . . 

law nevertheless has a “contract” with his employer, as required to maintain an 

action under § 1981. . . . 

 

 [N2] - An employee subject to at-will termination under . . .law nevertheless 

has a “contract” with his employer, as required to maintain a § 1981 racial 

discrimination action against employer. 42 U.S.C.A. § 1981. . . . 

 

 FN11. We recognize that federal case law interpreting at-will employment 

relationships in other states is not binding on the court. We find the decisions 

informative, however, as the overwhelming majority of states recognize the 

traditional common law doctrine of employment at-will. Compare Lane v. Ogden 

Entertainment, Inc., 13 F.Supp.2d 1261, 1272 (M.D.Ala.1998) (holding that an at-

will employee may bring a cause of action under § 1981); Larmore v. RCP/JAS, Inc., 

1998 WL 372647, *2 (E.D.Pa.1998) (same); Baker v. American Juice, Inc., 870 

F.Supp. 878, 883 (N.D.Ind.1994) (same); Harris v. New York Times, 1993 WL 

42773 (S.D.N.Y.1993)(same) . . . 

 

Justice Stevens, writing separately in Patterson, explained his understanding of the 

nature of the at-will employment relationship in the context of § 1981:   

 

                                                 
33

 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9).  TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 
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An at-will employee, such as petitioner, is not merely performing an 

existing contract; she is constantly remaking that contract. .... 

[W]hether employed at will or for a fixed term, employees typically 

strive to achieve a more rewarding relationship with their 

employers. By requiring black employees to work in a hostile 

environment, the employer has denied them the same opportunity 

for advancement that is available to white citizens. A deliberate 

policy of harassment of black employees who are competing with 

white citizens is, I submit, manifest discrimination in the making of 

contracts in the sense in which that concept was interpreted in 

Runyon v. McCrary. [427 U.S. 160, 96 S.Ct. 2586, 49 L.Ed.2d 415 

(1976) ].FN16 

 

 

FN16. 491 U.S. at 221, 109 S.Ct. 2363 (Stevens, J., 

concurring in part and dissenting in part). 

 

219. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 218 and 240 

through 333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in 

support of this Count: 

 

220. The At-Will Employment Agreement between Newsome and PKH contained 

an implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing, by which PKH and its employee(s), 

and each of them, promised to give full cooperation to Newsome in her performance 

under the agreement, and to refrain from doing any act that would prevent or impede 

Newsome from performing all of the conditions of the agreement to be performed by her, 

and to refrain from any act that would prevent or impede Newsome’s enjoyment of the 

fruits of the  At-Will Employment Agreement.  The covenant of good faith and fair 

dealing required Defendant PKH to fairly, honestly, and reasonably perform the terms 

and conditions of the employment agreement. 

 Newsome further alleges that there was implied in the At-Will Agreement 

reached with PKH that, as a matter of federal and state law, and implied covenant of 

good faith and fair dealing that neither PKH nor Newsome would do anything to 

injure the other in obtaining the fruits and benefits of At-Will Agreement. 
 

221. There was no just cause for PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ terminating 

Newsome’s employment. Defendant(s) must prove (i.e. by evidence and not by “mere 

words alone”) that just cause existed for terminating Newsome’s employment.  

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas on or about May 15, 2006, advised Newsome that the 

reason for her termination was a direct and proximate result of being CONTACTED and 

NOTIFIED of her engagement in protected activities – advising:   

 

1)  PKH was advised of a lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Court. 

 

 When I requested who informed PKH of this 

information, PKH declined to provide me with this 

information 

 PKH acknowledged that it checked into 

whether a lawsuit was filed and confirmed going 

to the courthouse to review the file and obtaining 

documents 
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 When I requested information regarding how long 

PKH was aware of the matter I am involved in, PKH 

advised they have known for quite some time.  When 

requesting specific time frame, PKH declined to give me 

an exact amount of time they have known about it. 

 

2)  PKH acknowledged they had conducted an investigation and it 

revealed: 

 

 That I had used PKH equipment to conduct personal 

business 

 

 Faxes sent revealed the PKH name across the top 

 

Faxes sent wound up in the court and they did not 

want their name associated with the lawsuit 

 

Personal documents were saved on PKH 

equipment and they have reviewed documents and 

emails on my computer 

 

Great deal of time was used to conduct personal 

business; however, PKH failed to produce how 

much time was used for personal business. 

 

(a)  While I acknowledged I used PKH equipment for 

personal business, I shared others in the firm did as 

well and PKH did not and does not deny that other 

employees use PKH equipment for personal 

business. 

 

(b)  I acknowledged that I used PKH fax machine for 

personal business as did other employees at PKH who 

used it for personal business - PKH did not and does not 

deny other employees use their fax machine to send 

personal faxes. 

 

(c)   According to PKH the name appear at the top of all 

faxes that are transmitted from their machines. 

 

(d)  I acknowledged that I saved personal documents to the 

computer as did other employees of PKH - PKH did not 

and does not deny that other employees save personal 

documents to their computer. 

 

(e)  PKH acknowledge that it was me that they have 

been observing and me that they investigated while 

it having knowledge that other employees 

engaged in the same practices as I. 
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(f)  While PKH stated that a great deal of my time was used 

to conduct personal business - which was denied by me, 

it failed to explain how it affected my work 

performance. 

 

(g)  PKH acknowledged that NO personal documentation 

by me was ever placed on PKH letterhead. 

 

3)  PKH acknowledged they conduct conflict checks; 

however, did NOT make it clear as to what that had to do 

with my termination.  While PKH having knowledge that if I 

believed there was a conflict regarding me, they were notified of 

concerns by me; however, elected NOT to respond. 
 

4)  PKH was made aware of my concerns that the action they 

have taken against me is prejudicial; however, PKH denied 

such. 

 

5)  PKH acknowledged that they were aware of my 

PERSONAL activities for QUITE SOME TIME; 

however, elected NOT to address them or to 

NOTIFY me of any wrongs (if wrong at all) that I 

may have been committing.  Concerns of said failure by 

PKH was made known to them. 

 

6)  PKH was made aware of my displacement situation - 

information PKH had prior to the meeting (can be based on their 

LONG TIME monitoring and investigation and being 

NOTIFIED of my lawsuit, etc.) 
 

7)  PKH was made aware of my concerns of my 

INABILITY of being able to obtain employment 

elsewhere in that it is apparent (them being 

notified of lawsuit) that efforts will be taken to 

PREVENT me from OBTAINING GAINFUL 

employment elsewhere; however, PKH denied they would 

do anything like that and would handle the matter as they have with 

others when employment is verified. 

 

8)  While PKH acknowledged that I may bring lawsuits and it is 

of no business to them, the action taken on May 15, 

2006, to terminate my employment was to the contrary and 

PKH acknowledge termination was a result of the lawsuit 

I filed in the Hinds County Courthouse that was brought 

to their attention. 

 

9)  While PKH acknowledge an investigation was conducted on me 

and I requested that PKH provide me with written documentation 
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for their termination, PKH declined to provide me with 

documentation. 

 

10)  My concerns as to being SINGLED OUT 

when others at PKH did the SAME things were 

made known to PKH; however, PKH had 

ALREADY made up their mind that they were 

TERMINATING my employment. 
 

11)  PKH acknowledged that the shareholders were in 

CONSENSUS/AGREEMENT with terminating my employment. 

 

 In that I believe that I have been unlawfully terminated, I 

am requesting that PKH PRESERVE my employment 

records, any other documents, audio, etc. 

regarding my employment and reasons for 

termination. 
 

 In that PKH was given an opportunity to provide me with 

written documentation as to their reasons for my termination, I will 

only conclude that any other reasons which may be offered AFTER 

the fact/termination will be PRETEXT in nature - provided in an 

effort to COVER-UP/SHIELD PKH's unlawful employment 

action taken against me. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 

 

 
LIMITATIONS ON THE RIGHT OF DISCHARGE – REQUIREMENT OF 

JUST CAUSE: . . . the term “just cause” is uniformly construed to 

require that the employer conform to a reasonable and fair 

standard.  Employer rules or instructions must be reasonable and 

lawful, known to the employee, and pertain to duties material to the 

employee’s employment; violation of a rule or order under 

circumstances making compliance unreasonable does not constitute 

just cause for a discharge. . . . In . . . civil actions for 

damages for an alleged wrongful 

discharge, the burden rests with the 

employer to allege and prove that just 

cause existed for the dismissal. . . . If the 

facts are undisputed, or susceptible of only one interpretation, the 

question of sufficient cause for a discharge from employment is one 

of law for the court.  However, where the evidence is conflicting as 

to the existence of the ground alleged to justify a discharge, or is 

susceptible of more than one interpretation, the question is for the 

trier of fact.  In the case of a discharge for disobedience, the 
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reasonableness of the employer’s rule or order alleged as grounds 

for the discharge, or whether an admitted disobedience was 

sufficiently material to business of the employer so as to want 

dismissal, are also questions for the trier of fact.  The sufficiency of 

proof is a matter depending on the circumstances of the particular 

case.
34

 

 

 

222. The covenant of good faith and fair dealing inheres in every 

contract/agreement and, in particular, is implied in the terms of Newsome’s At-Will 

Employment Agreement with PKH by reason of, but not limited to, Newsome’s 

satisfactory and/or outstanding performance for PKH – i.e. PKH providing employees 

with annual Performance Reviews, and PKH’ policies of dealing in good faith with its 

employees.  These facts, among others, precluded PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ 

termination of Newsome’s employment without good cause.   

 

223. PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminated Newsome’s employment without 

cause.  PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ termination of Newsome’s employment was 

with discriminatory and retaliatory intent.  PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ unlawful 

termination of Newsome’s employment was willful, malicious and wanton.  

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminated Newsome’s employment with intentional abuse 

and with intent to cause her emotional distress.  PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ 

employment was done with knowledge it was in violation of public policy and a breach of 

an implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing. 

 
AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT DOCTRINE:  At common law, in the 

absence of an employment contract or a definite term, employees 

and employers were free to terminate their relationship with or 

without cause at any time.  The parties were engaged in an 

employment relationship said to be terminable “at-will” by either 

party.  This notion became known popularly as the 

“at-will doctrine.”. . . Today the employer’s 

unbridled freedom to fire an employee without 

cause and without incurring civil liability NO 

longer exists. . . Later, courts began to find that 

self-imposed termination policies and practices of 

employers contained implied promises not to 

discharge at-will employees except for good cause.  

If a discharge occurred under circumstances 

showing intentional abuse, the courts often 

permitted an additional recovery under a separate 

tort theory, such as intentional infliction of 

emotional distress. . . modern courts have 

fashioned a separate, independent cause of action 

sounding in tort for wrongful discharge.  This tort 

                                                 
34

  7 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 2d 14, 15. 
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continues judicial adherence to the traditional at-

will doctrine of employment but recognizes two 

exceptions:  firings in violation of a fundamental 

principle of public policy, and dismissals in 

breach of an implied covenant of good faith and 

fair dealing. . . .because a firing in violation of a 

public policy interest necessarily implies a 

violation of the covenant of good faith and fair 

dealing.35
 

 

 

224. WHAT CONSTITUTES EVIDENCE OF BAD FAITH – GENERALLY:  . . self-

imposed policies for terminations have given rise to the application of the implied 

covenant and limited the common-law employment rule by restricting the 

employer’s right to discharge employees without cause.  

In these cases, the implied covenant is breached when 

the discharge is WITHOUT good cause or when the 

employer FAILS to follow the prescribed procedures for 

terminating employees.  The implied covenant may also 

be violated by conduct that falls into other categories, 

such as RETALIATORY firings . . 36 

 

 A reasonable person/mind may conclude that with PKH being a Law Firm 

and/or “AREA OF EXPERTISE being the LAW,” that it knew and/or should have 

known that it was engaging in unlawful/illegal/criminal/civil practices in terminating 

Newsome’s employment; therefore, did NOT provide her with “PINK SLIP” and/or 

documentation required setting forth its reasons for termination of employment but relied 

on VERBALLY making reason(s) known to her.  PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas advising 

Newsome that reason(s) for termination was being CONTACTED and ADVISED of her 

engagement in protected activities.  Furthermore, PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas advising 

Newsome of it PERSONALLY obtaining documentation to support information provided 

regarding her engagement in PROTECTED Activities.  PKH FAILED to 

comply with the statutes/laws governing said matters – i.e. being 

contacted by THIRD-PARTY and advised of Newsome’s engagement in protected 

activities – and report the THIRD-PARTY(S)’ UNLAWFUL/ 

ILLEGAL/CRIMINAL/CIVIL violations to the proper legal authorities 

for prosecution; however, PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas elected to 

FULFILL role in CONSPIRACIES leveled against Newsome and 

deprive her of employment opportunities, as well as equal protection of 

                                                 
35

 48 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 2d 191-192. 
36

 48 Am. Jur. Proof of Facts 2d 217-218. 
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the laws, privileges and immunities, due process of laws and other rights 

secured/guaranteed under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Civil 

Rights Act, Constitution and other laws of the United States.  In said 

FAILURE, PKH breached the At-Will Employment Doctrine and/or laws governing at-

will employees, etc.  Furthermore, PKH failed to comply with its own policies and 

procedures that were in place to protect Newsome; moreover, address matters of public 

policy which was clearly ignored and/or violated. 

 
 Furthermore, giving rise to the application of the implied covenant and limited 

the common-law employment rule by restricting PKH’s rights to terminate Newsome’s 

employment without cause.  Therefore, PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas breached the 

implied covenant when terminating Newsome’s employment without good cause and 

failed to follow the prescribed procedures for handling.  PKH breached the implied 

covenant because its termination of Newsome’s employment was in retaliation of its 

knowledge of her having engaged in protected activities (i.e. filing and participating 

in lawsuit, discrimination for making charges, testifying, assisting, or participating in 

enforcement proceedings) 

 

 

225. PRIMA FACIE:  There was a bad-faith breach of the implied covenant by 

PKH in terminating Newsome’s employment:37 

 
a) Newsome’s termination of employment with PKH was without notice or 

warning; 

b) Newsome’s termination was without following established personnel 

practices and policies of PKH and/or the Equal Employment 

Opportunity POSTER guidelines; 

c) Newsome’s termination was without cause; 

d) Newsome’s termination of employment is in breach of promises 

provided and/or governed by the policies as the “At-Will Agreement” 

and the “Equal Employment Opportunity” Guidelines and was 

inconsistent with the common-law at-will doctrine; 

e) Newsome’s termination was discriminatory, abusive, capricious, 

arbitrary, unreasonable, vindictive, retaliatory and/or malicious; 

f) PKH’s termination Newsome’s employment was an unjustified denial of 

her rights under the statutes/laws governing protected activities; and 

g) Newsome’s termination clearly evidences lack of good faith on the part 

of PKH. 

 

226. PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ termination of Newsome’s employment 

was in violation of public policy.  The record evidence, facts and legal conclusions set 

forth in this instant Complaint will also support that the conduct of 

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas and Defendant(s) violated and undermined the public 

policy set forth under Title VII and other statutes/laws governing employment matters 

                                                 
37 48 Am Jur Proof of Facts 2d 235 - 240.  
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which resulted in the breach of PKH’ policies as well as breach of covenant/agreement 

between Newsome and PKH.  As a direct and proximate result of the breach of the 

agreement reached between Newsome and PKH, on May 15, 2006, 

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminated Newsome’s employment with PKH without 

just cause and, in so doing, violated public policy as well as federal and state statutes 

governing said matters.  PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ termination of Newsome’s 

employment with PKH was motivated by bad faith, racially motivated, done with malice 

and in retaliation of its knowledge of her engagement in protected activities that were 

matters of public policy.  PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ unlawful termination of 

Newsome’s employment resulted in her being deprived employment benefits that she 

earned and reasonably expected. 

 
RELATION OF PUBLIC POLICY TO COVENANT:  In determining 

whether the covenant of good faith and fair dealing has been 

breached, many courts will also examine public policy.  Conduct of 

the employer which violates or undermines the public policy set 

forth in a statute will be deemed a breach of the covenant.  In some 

jurisdictions, a cause of action for wrongful discharge in contract 

for violation of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing 

is coterminous with, and extends no further than, a cause of action 

for wrongful discharge in tort.  The case that first enunciated the 

covenant involved an employee fired because she refused to yield to 

her supervisor’s. . . overtures; public policy was the basis for 
creating the implied covenant that prevents such abusive dismissals, 

the court holding that a termination by the employer of a contract of 
employment at-will which is motivated by bad faith and malice or 

based on retaliation is not in the best interest of the public good and 

constitutes a breach of the employment contract.  Thus, a dismissal 

which contravenes public policy constitutes not only an independent 

retaliatory tort, but also a breach of the implied covenant between 

the parties.  While some courts have held that a discharged at-will 

employee may maintain a claim for breach of an implied covenant 

of good faith and fair dealing whenever the termination violates an 
established public policy, most of the courts recognizing breach of 

the implied covenant claims in the employment at-will context have 

done so where dismissal deprived an at-will employee of an 
employment benefit that was earned or reasonably expected.

38
 

 

 

227. The facts, evidence and legal conclusion provided in this instant Complaint 

supports that there is a breach of implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing in that: 

 

 

(i) PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ termination of Newsome’s 

employment was motivated by reasons that clearly are 

PROHIBITED and contrary to public policy. 

(ii) Based upon covenants such as the At-Will Employment Doctrine, 

Newsome had an expectation of job security or fair treatment. 

(iii) Based upon covenants such as the At-Will Employment Doctrine, 

PKH implied that termination would not be without just cause – i.e. 

termination would not violate federal or state law/public policy. 

                                                 
38

 82 Am. Jur.2d Wrongful Discharge § 68. 



Page 106 of 143 

(iv) Based upon covenants such as the At-Will Employment Doctrine, 

that PKH subjected Newsome to, Newsome was led to believe that 

special, fiduciary relationship existed between them; however, 

Defendant(s) was allowed to compromise agreement between 

Newsome and PKH. 

(v) There was actual bad faith on the part of PKH as well as 

Defendant(s) and that said acts were done with negligence, malice 

and disregard of Newsome’s  rights. 

(vi) PKH and Defendant(s) engaged in fraudulent, deceitful and 

misrepresentation on the part of PKH and in their own personal 

interest which resulted in the breach and comprise of agreement. 

(vii) PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ termination of Newsome’s 

employment was arbitrary. 

 

SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES CONSTITUTING BREACH:  
Breach of an implied covenant of good faith and fair 

dealing occurs where: 

 

a. Termination is motivated by a reason 

contrary to public policy. 

 

b. There is an expectation of job security or 

fair treatment. 

 

c. There is an absence of an express 

representation that employment is 

terminable at will. 

 

d. A special, fiduciary relationship exists 

between the parties. 

 

e. There is actual bad faith on the part of the 

employer, not merely the absence of good 

cause for discharge. 

 

f. There is fraud, deceit, or misrepresentation 

on the part of the employer. 

 

g. The discharge is arbitrary.
39

 

 

228. As a result of the employment relationship that existed between Newsome 

and PKH, the expressed and implied promises made in connection with that relationship, 

and the acts, conduct, and communications resulting through implied promises provided 

through covenants such as the At-Will Employment Doctrine, PKH promised to act in 

good faith toward and deal fairly with Newsome which required among other things that: 

 
(a) Each party in the relationship must act with good faith toward the 

other concerning all matters related to the employment; 

(b) Each party in the relationship must act with fairness toward the 
other concerning all matters related to the employment; 

                                                 
39

 82 Am. Jur.2d Wrongful Discharge § 71. 



Page 107 of 143 

(c) Neither party would take any action to unfairly prevent the other 

from obtaining the benefits of the employment relationship; 

(d) PKH would similarly treat employees who are similarly situated; 

(e) PKH would comply with its own representations, rules, policies, 

and procedures in dealing with Newsome; 

(f) PKH would not terminate Newsome’s employment without fair 

and honest cause, regulated by good faith on PKH’s part; 

(g) PKH would not terminate Newsome’s employment in an 

unlawful/illegal manner; and 

(h) PKH would give Newsome’s interests as much consideration as it 

gave its own interests. 

 

229. PKH’s termination of Newsome’s employment was wrongful, in bad faith, 

and unfair, and therefore a violation of PKH’s legal duties.  Newsome further alleges that 

PKH breached the covenant of good faith and fair dealing when it: 

 
(a) Refused/Failed to abide by its own policies when dealing with 

Newsome. 

(b) Denied/Breached the duties owed Newsome under covenants such 

as the At-Will Employment Doctrine. 

(c) Unfairly prevented Newsome from obtaining the benefits of her 

employment relationship with PKH. 

(d) Terminated Newsome’s employment for engaging in protected 

activities and expressing legitimate concerns about unlawful 

employment practices in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights 

Act, and other reasons known to PKH in violations of public policy. 

(e) Terminated Newsome’s employment for reasons and in a manner 

that was inconsistent with PKH’ stated policies and practices. 

 

 

230. Newsome was employed with PKH under such covenants such the At-Will 

Employment Doctrine,  that was implied, partly oral, and provided in writing through 

policies in PKH’ Employee Handbook.  The terms of said Agreement relied upon by 

Newsome included but were not limited to good faith and fair dealing regarding: 

 
(a) Implied and/or written PKH policies/practices which implied 

equal employment opportunity as well as employees will be 

treated fairly and not fear reprisal for making complaints 

and/or engage in protected activities. 

(b) Newsome relying upon covenants such as the At-Will 

Employment Doctrine for so long as she performed her job in a 

satisfactory manner, and that termination could be “with or 

without cause, at any time, so long as there is NO violation of 

applicable federal or state law.” 

(c) PKH breached At-Will Agreement with Newsome by  the 

following actions, including but not limited to:  

i. Failing to comply with the terms of PKH’s 

policies and/or procedures. 
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ii. Discriminating against Newsome on the basis of 

race, retaliation, participation in protected 

activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination.    

Moreover, failing to deter and prevent 

discrimination and retaliation leveled against 

Newsome. 

iii. Refusing to give Newsome an opportunity to 

succeed at her job. 

iv. Willfully, deliberately and maliciously 

terminating Newsome’s employment with 

KNOWLEDGE there was  NO just cause for 

termination and that termination violated public  

policy. 

v. Failing to treat Newsome in accordance with 

PKH’ stated policies. 

 

231. PKH’s breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing was a substantial 

factor in causing damage and injury to Newsome.  As a direct and proximate result of 

result of PKH’s unlawful conduct alleged in this Complaint, Newsome has lost 

substantial employment benefits with PKH, including loss of reputation, lost wages, and 

other employee fringe benefits in an amount to be determined and proven at the trial in 

this matter. 

 

232. Defendant PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ termination of Newsome’s 

employment was wrongful, in bad faith, arbitrary, and unfair, and therefore in breach of 

the covenant that: 

 
a. Newsome was terminated without just or legitimate cause;  

 

b. Newsome was terminated in violation of PKH’s policies to 

deal consistently and fairly with its employees; and 

 

c. Newsome was terminated in violation of Defendant PKH’s 

policy to be an equal employment opportunity employer. 

 

233. As a direct, foreseeable, and proximate result of PKH’s breach, Newsome 

suffered, and continues to suffer, substantial losses in earnings and other employment 

benefits, all to her damage in an amount in excess of the minimum jurisdiction of this 

Court, the precise amount of which will be proven at trial. 

 

234. As a direct, foreseeable, and proximate result of PKH’s breach of covenant 

such as the At-Will Employment Doctrine, Newsome has suffered and continues to suffer 

substantial losses in earnings, bonuses, and job benefits, and expenses incurred in the 

search for comparable employment in an amount not less than that to be determined at 

the trial on this matter. 

 

235. As a direct and proximate result of PKH’s breach of the covenant of good 

faith and fair dealing, Newsome has suffered and continues to suffer, substantial losses in 

earnings, bonuses, deferred compensation, and other employment benefits, which she 
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would have received had Defendants not breached the agreement, plus expenses incurred 

in obtaining substitute employment, all to Newsome’s damage in the amount according to 

proof. 

 

236. Defendants’ conduct arose from racial bias, maliciousness, hatred, envy, 

jealousy, prejudices, discrimination and ill-will toward Newsome and a desire to oppress 

her with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome and breaching the covenant of good 

faith and fair dealing.  The conduct was taken with an improper and evil motive 

amounting to violations of Newsome rights secured under the Constitution and laws of 

the United States. 

 

237. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant(s)’ SYSTEMATIC breach of 

the covenant of good faith and fair dealing based on discrimination and retaliation 

because of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities, Newsome endured mental 

suffering, emotional suffering and damages/injuries which continues to affect her to date.  

Defendant(s) KNOWINGLY subjected Newsome to said SYSTEMATIC unlawful/illegal 

employment practices to force her out of the workplace; which ultimately resulted in 

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminating Newsome’s employment on or about May 15, 

2006, when efforts to force her out of the workplace failed and it/he/she KNEW 

Newsome would not quit. 

 

238. Newsome is now suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable injury from 

Defendant(s)’policies, practices, custom, usages, and the specific overt acts to breach 

the covenant of good faith and fair dealing as set forth in this Complaint. 

 

239. In committing these acts, Defendants acted with malice toward Newsome, 

and Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury 

or in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of 

them, jointly and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of herein: 

a. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s), its 

officers, successors, assigns, attorneys, employees and all 

persons in active concert or participation with it/him/her, which 

breached the covenant of good faith and fair dealing and from 

any other employment practice which discriminates on the basis 

of race, retaliation, participation in protected activity(s) and/or 

systematic discrimination. 

 

b. Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, practices 

and programs which effectively prohibit beaching covenants 

such as At-Will Employment Doctrine. 
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c. Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, practices 

and programs which effectively prohibit beaching the covenant 

of good faith and fair dealing. 

 

d. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

appropriate monetary relief with prejudgment interest, in 

amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief 

necessary to eradicate the effects of its/his/her unlawful 

practices. 

 

e. Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate 

front pay in amounts to be determined at trial, and other 

affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its 

unlawful employment practices. 

 

f. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting 

from breach of the covenant of good faith and fair dealing 

described herein, including any other out-of-pocket losses 

incurred, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

g. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting 

from the unlawful breach of the covenant of good faith and fair 

complained of herein, including emotional pain, suffering, 

anxiety, loss of enjoyment of life, humiliation, and other 

conditions that may reasonably be expected based on unlawful 

employment practices and conditions, in amounts to be 

determined at trial. 

 

h. Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, including 

lost wages and benefits, and emotional distress damages for 

conduct described herein, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

i. Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for 

its/his/her malicious and reckless conduct described herein, in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

j. Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or refusing 

to provide remedial relief sufficient to make whole Plaintiff 

(Newsome), for the individual loss she has suffered as a result 

the breach of covenant of good faith and fair dealing alleged in 

this Complaint. 

 

k. That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that Defendant(s)’ 

acts, policies, and practices and procedures complained of 

above violated Newsome’s rights as secured under 42 USC § 

1981 and other statutes and laws governing said matters. 

 

l. Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s) 

and all those acting in concert with it/him/her and at its/his/her 

direction from engaging in any employment policy or practice 

that discriminates against Newsome on the basis of race, 

retaliation, participation in protected activity(s) and/or 

systematic discrimination. 
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m. Order named PKH to make Newsome whole as she was 

adversely affected by the policies and practices described above 

by providing appropriate back pay and reimbursement for lost 

wages/pension, Social Security, Unemployment Compensation, 

experience, training opportunities, and other benefits in an 

amount to be shown at trial, and other affirmative relief.  Based 

upon the facts, evidence and legal conclusions set forth in this 

Complaint, Newsome does not believe it would be healthy or 

wise to request reinstatement because record evidence supports 

that after her termination CONTINUED “Systematic 

DISCRIMINATORY/CRIMINAL” practices leveled against 

her in which Defendants’ participated; moreover, additional 

information regarding PKH’s termination of Newsome’s 

employment and its role in conspiracies have surfaced since 

said termination and during Newsome’s investigation into 

conspiracy(s) leveled against her.  Conspiracies which are life 

threatening, intimidating, wicked/evil, malicious, harmful, etc.  
Conspiracies to deprive her life, liberties, pursuit of happiness, 

equal protection of the laws and other known reasons to 

Defendants. 

 

n. Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full compliance 

with the orders of this Court and with applicable law and 

require Defendant(s) to file any reports that the Court deems 

necessary to evaluate compliance. 

 

o. General compensatory damages, if permissible by law, in the 

amount of $2,000,000 or according to the facts, evidence and 

legal conclusions submitted as proof. 

 

p. Exemplary or Punitive damages, if permissible by law, in the 

amount of $15,000,000 or such amount as will sufficiently 

punish Defendants for their willful and malicious conduct and 

as will serve as an example to prevent a repetition of such 

conduct in the future. 

 

q. Back pay from the date of Newsome’s termination on May 15, 

2006. 

 

r. All additional out-of-pocket expenses and all other appropriate 

elements of damages to which Newsome is entitled. 

 

s. Actual damages according to proof. 

 

t. Mental anguish damages according to proof. 

 

u. Pre-judgment and post-judgment interest at the legal rate. 

 

v. Reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of court. 

 

w. Such other further relief, both general and special, at law and in 

equity, to which Newsome is justly entitled. 
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COUNT IX
40

 
NEGLIGENT INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS  

42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 
 

 

240. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 239 and 263 

through 333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in 

support of this Count: 

 

241. Causes of action for negligent infliction of emotional distress are subject to 

six-year statute of limitation where causes of actions do not charge intentional torts. 

 

242. On or about May 15, 2006, PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminated 

Newsome’s employment.  Name Defendant(s) were present and/or aware that 

Newsome’s employment would be terminated.  Such action was done negligently and in 

violation of the agreement obligations owed by Defendant(s)(as employees of PKH), and 

each of them, to Newsome according to PKH policies and/or procedures. 

 

243. On or about May 15, 2006, in furtherance of conspiracy leveled against 

Newsome, PKH terminated Newsome’s employment.  Said termination was done 

negligently and in violation of the At-Will Agreement and PKH policies/procedures 

owed by PKH and each of named Defendants, to Newsome. 

 

244. PKH and other Defendants acting on their own and through agents and 

employees, engaged in the acts previously described deliberately and intentionally in 

order to cause Newsome severe emotional distress; alternatively Newsome alleges that 

such conduct was done in reckless disregard of the probability of such conduct causing 

her severe emotional distress. 

 

245. The above-described conduct did, in fact, cause Newsome to suffer extreme 

and severe emotional distress.  As a proximate result of such conduct, Newsome suffered 

embarrassment, anxiety, humiliation, and emotional distress, and will continue to suffer 

emotional distress in an amount in excess of the minimum jurisdiction of this court, the 

precise amount of which will be proven at the time of trial. 

 

                                                 
40

 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9).  TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 
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246. The record evidence, facts and legal conclusion will support that Defendants:  

(a) knowingly, deliberately and willingly acted with negligence and total disregard as to 

the rights of Newsome (b) deliberately, knowingly and willingly acted with negligence 

and total disregard as to the injury/harm rendered Newsome; (c) deliberately, knowingly 

and willingly acted insufficiently and without just cause in the role played in conspiracy 

to terminate Newsome’s employment. 

 
PRIMA FACIE TORT:  A prima facie tort is the negligent and 

deliberate infliction of harm without an excuse or justification that 

is legally recognizable as such. . . The elements of a malicious 

discharge claim premised on a prima facie tort are:   

 

a. Negligent and deliberate violation of lawful 

act by the defendant. 

 

b. Negligent in causing injury to the plaintiff. 

 

c. Insufficiency or absence of justification for 

the defendant act. 

 

247. When PKH and named Defendants engaged in the above-described conduct, 

particularly in the SYSTEMATIC discriminatory and retaliatory practices designed to 

force Newsome out of the workplace and to force her to change her mind regarding 

unlawful employment practices and reporting of unlawful employment practices, named 

Defendants did so deliberately and intentionally in order to cause Newsome severe 

emotional distress. 

 

248. PKH’s confirmation and ratification of the conduct of named Defendants was 

done with knowledge that Newsome’s distress would increase, and was done with 

wanton and reckless disregard of the consequences to Newsome. 

 

249. The conduct of named Defendants was outrageous and beyond the scope of 

their authority.  That said conduct constituted negligence and deliberate infliction of 

emotional distress against Newsome. 

 

250. PKH’s confirmation, condoning, encouraging and ratification of the conduct 

of named Defendants and/or Defendants was done with knowledge that Newsome’s 

distress would increase, and was done with wanton and reckless disregard of the 

consequences to Newsome feelings and rights. 

 

251. The conduct of Defendant(s) was outrageous, beyond the scope and a far 

departure from PKH’s policies.  That conducts constituted negligence and deliberate 

infliction of emotional distress against Newsome. 

 

252. PKH and Defendants acting on their own and/or through agents and 

employees, engaged in the acts previously described deliberately and negligently in order 

to cause Newsome severe emotional distress, alternatively, Newsome alleges that such 

conduct was done in reckless disregard of the probability of such conduct causing her 

severe emotional distress. 
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253. The above-described conduct did, in fact, cause Newsome to suffer extreme 

and severe emotional distress.  As a proximate result of such conduct, Newsome suffered 

embarrassment, anxiety, humiliation, and emotional distress, and will continue to suffer 

emotional distress in an amount in excess of the minimum jurisdiction of this court, the 

precise amount of which will be proven at the time of trial. 

 

254. Defendants committed the acts alleged maliciously, fraudulently, and 

oppressively, with the deliberate and willful negligence as to injuries/harm Newsome 

would sustain, and acted with an improper and evil motive amounting to malice, and in 

conscious disregard of Newsome’s rights.  Because the acts taken towards Newsome 

were carried out by supervisors/managers/attorneys acting in a despicable, deliberate, 

cold, callous, and negligent manner in order to injure and damage Newsome, Newsome is 

entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendants in an amount according to proof. 

 

255. As a direct and proximate result of the acts of Defendants, Newsome has 

become upset, distressed, frustrated, and aggravated, all to Newsome’s damage in an 

amount to be proven at the time of trial. 

 

256. As a further, direct, proximate, and foreseeable result of Defendants’ conduct, 

Newsome has suffered shame, despair, humiliation, embarrassment, anxiety, and 

emotional distress resulting in damages in an amount in excess of the minimum 

jurisdiction of this court, the precise amount of which will be proven at the time of trial.  

These damages will include lost wages, salary, benefits, and certain other incidental and 

consequential damages and losses. 

 

257. As a direct and proximate result of the acts of PKH and Defendants, 

Newsome has become upset, distressed, and aggravated, all to Newsome’s damage in an 

amount to be proven at the time of trial. 

 

258. Defendant(s) committed the acts alleged maliciously, fraudulently, and 

oppressively, with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome, and acted with an 

improper and evil motive amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of Newsome’s 

rights.  Because the acts taken towards Newsome were carried out by 

managerial/supervisory employees and/or employees acting in a despicable, deliberate, 

cold, callous, and intentional manner in order to injure and damage Newsome, Newsome 

is entitled to recover punitive damages from Defendants in an amount according to proof.  

 

259. Defendants’ conduct arose from SYSTEMATIC racial bias, maliciousness, 

hatred, envy, jealousy, prejudices, discrimination and ill-will toward Newsome and a 

desire to oppress her with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome and negligently 

inflicting emotional distress.  The conduct was taken with an improper and evil motive 

amounting to violations of Newsome rights secured under the Constitution and laws of 

the United States. 

 

  As a direct and proximate result of these malicious and wrongful acts, as well 

as in furtherance of conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome, which continues to date, 

Newsome has been BLACKLISTED and false and misleading information regarding 
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Newsome’s engagement in protected activities against employers/landlords have been 

posted on the INTERNET by government agency(s) for purposes of character 

assassination, credibility, and violating rights of Newsome’s secured/guaranteed under 

the Constitution.  Unlawful/Illegal/Criminal practices by Government agency(s) fulfilling 

role in conspiracy(s) with PKH and other CONSPIRATORS requiring fulfillment of role 

to obtain the object pursued – i.e deprivation of rights; obstruction of justice; deprivation 

of life, liberties and pursuit of happiness; deprivation of equal protection of the laws, 

equal privileges and immunities under the laws and due process of laws, etc. which are 

secured/guaranteed under the Constitution or laws of the United States.  See Exhibit 

“XXI” – Internet Postings attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. Matters of PUBLIC Interest and has now been met with Newsome’s 

OPPOSITION and releasing of DOCUMENTATION/EVIDENCE to EXPOSE the 

unlawful/illegal/civil/criminal wrongs of PKH and their CONSPIRATORS/CO-

CONSPIRATORS in that it affects matters of SOCIAL and ECONOMICAL policies.  

See Exhibit “XXII” – Newsome’s WEBSITE POSTING of Information attached hereto 

and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein. 
 

In another case (Lagies v. Copley, 110 Cal App 3d 958, 16 Cal Rptr 

368), the plaintiff, . . .alleged that officials and managerial 

employees of his corporate employer abused their positions of 

authority over him by conduct including demotions, discriminatory 

treatment, denial of long-accepted avenues of advancement, and 

defamation of his reputation to his coworkers, . . . and to the public 

generally, apparently in retaliation for a story which offended 

the chairperson of the board.  The complaint further charged 

that the individual defendants conspired to get plaintiff to quit, 

tarnish his reputation, and blackball him by preventing his being 

hired . . .; that they published his confidential sources thus 

destroying his credibility . . .; that they virtually isolated plaintiff in 

his place of employment rendering him a de facto pariah, . . ., 

assigning him to more and more degrading tasks . . ..  Reversing a 

dismissal of the complaint, the court held the plaintiff alleged facts 

and circumstances which reasonably could lead trier of fact to 

conclude that defendants’ conduct was extreme and outrageous.  

The court noted that according to the pleadings, defendants 

intentionally humiliated plaintiff, . . . singled him out for denial of 

merit raises, . . ., blackballed him, thus precluding other 

employment, . . . thus destroying his credibility . . ., all without just 

cause or provocation.  The court concluded that the pleadings 

charged more than insult and more than mere direction of job 

activities. 

 

260. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant(s)’ engagement in 

SYSTEMATIC negligent infliction of emotional distress and repeated discrimination and 

retaliation leveled against Newsome as a direct and proximate result of her participation 

in protected activities, she endures mental suffering, emotional suffering and 

damages/injuries which continues to affect her to date.  Defendant(s) repeatedly subjected 

Newsome to said unlawful/illegal employment practices to force her out of the 

workplace; which ultimately resulted in PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminating 

Newsome’s employment on May 15, 2006, when said efforts to force her out of the 

workplace failed and it/he/she knew that Newsome would NOT quit. 
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261. Newsome is now suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable injury from 

Defendant(s)’policies, practices, custom, usages, and the specific overt acts to 

negligently inflict emotional distress as set forth in this Complaint. 

 

262. In committing these acts, Defendants acted with malice toward Newsome, 

and Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury 

or in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of them, 

jointly and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of herein: 

a. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s), its 

officers, successors, assigns, attorneys, employees and all 

persons in active concert or participation with it/him/her, 

from engaging in negligently inflicting emotional distress 

and from any other employment practice which 

discriminates on the basis of race, retaliation, participation 

in protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

b. Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, 

practices and programs which effectively prohibit 

negligently inflicting emotional distress. 

 

c. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

appropriate monetary relief with prejudgment interest, in 

amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative 

relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its/his/her 

unlawful practices. 

 

d. Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing 

appropriate front pay in amounts to be determined at trial, 

and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the 

effects of its unlawful employment practices. 

 

e. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting 

from negligent infliction of emotional distress described 

herein, including any other out-of-pocket losses incurred, in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

f. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses 

resulting from the negligent infliction of emotional distress 

complained of herein, including emotional pain, suffering, 

anxiety, loss of enjoyment of life, humiliation, and other 

conditions that may reasonably be expected based on 

unlawful employment practices and conditions, in amounts 

to be determined at trial. 
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g. Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, 

including lost wages and benefits, and emotional distress 

damages for conduct described herein, in amounts to be 

determined at trial. 

 

h. Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for 

its/his/her malicious and reckless conduct described herein, 

in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

i. Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or 

refusing to provide remedial relief sufficient to make whole 

Plaintiff (Newsome), for the individual loss she has 

suffered as a result of negligent infliction of emotional 

distress as alleged in this Complaint. 

 

j. That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that 

Defendant(s)’ acts, policies, and practices and procedures 

complained of above violated Newsome’s rights as secured 

under 42 USC § 1981 and other statutes laws governing 

said matters. 

 

k. Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining 

Defendant(s) and all those acting in concert with it/him/her 

and at its/his/her direction from engaging in any 

employment policy or practice that discriminates against 

Newsome on the basis of race, retaliation, participation in 

protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

l. Order named PKH to make Newsome whole as she was 

adversely affected by the policies and practices described 

above by providing appropriate back pay and 

reimbursement for lost wages/pension, Social Security, 

Unemployment Compensation, experience, training 

opportunities, and other benefits in an amount to be shown 

at trial, and other affirmative relief.  Based upon the facts, 

evidence and legal conclusions set forth in this Complaint, 

Newsome does not believe it would be healthy or wise to 

request reinstatement because record evidence supports that 

after her termination CONTINUED “Systematic 

DISCRIMINATORY/CRIMINAL” practices leveled 

against her in which Defendants’ participated; moreover, 

additional information regarding PKH’s termination of 

Newsome’s employment and its role in conspiracies have 

surfaced since said termination and during Newsome’s 

investigation into conspiracy(s) leveled against her.  

Conspiracies which are life threatening, intimidating, 
wicked/evil, malicious, harmful, etc.  Conspiracies to 

deprive her life, liberties, pursuit of happiness, equal 

protection of the laws and other known reasons to 

Defendants. 

 

m. Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full 

compliance with the orders of this Court and with 

applicable law and require Defendant(s) to file any reports 

that the Court deems necessary to evaluate compliance. 
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n. General compensatory damages, if permissible by law, in 

the amount of $2,000,000 or according to the facts, 

evidence and legal conclusions submitted as proof. 

 

o. Exemplary or Punitive damages, if permissible by law, in 

the amount of $15,000,000 or such amount as will 

sufficiently punish Defendants for their willful and 

malicious conduct and as will serve as an example to 

prevent a repetition of such conduct in the future. 

 

p. Back pay from the date of Newsome’s termination on May 

15, 2006. 

 

q. All additional out-of-pocket expenses and all other 

appropriate elements of damages to which Newsome is 

entitled. 

 

r. Actual damages according to proof. 

 

s. Mental anguish damages according to proof. 

 

t. Pre-judgment and post-judgment interest at the legal rate. 

 

u. Reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of court. 

 

v. Such other further relief, both general and special, at law 

and in equity, to which Newsome is justly entitled 

 

 

 

COUNT X
41

 
FRAUD AGAINST  AND 

AND 42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 
 

 

263. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 262 and 281 

through 333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in 

support of this Count: 

 

264. On and prior to March/April 2005, in Jackson, Mississippi, PKH orally and/or 

through At-Will Agreement willfully, maliciously, falsely, and fraudulently represent to 

Newsome that if she accepted employment with PKH at that time and became employed 

                                                 
41

 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9).  TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 
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by PKH, and as long as Newsome would substantially comply with all of the directions 

of PKH, except where that performance would be unlawful, PKH would continue to 

employ Newsome, and pay to Newsome fair and adequate wages agreed upon and certain 

other “fringe benefits” up to and including the time of her retirement from that 

employment. 

 

265. PKH further, orally and/or through At-Will Agreement, represented to 

Newsome that if PKH believed that she had failed or was failing to substantially comply 

with all of PKH’s lawful directions, or that Newsome was in danger of her employment 

being terminated, Newsome would receive prior notice or warning that Newsome was in 

danger of her employment being terminated or that this action was contemplated by PKH. 

 

266. At the time these willful, malicious, false and fraudulent representations were 

made by PKH to Newsome, PKH knew that the representations were false and PKH did 

not intend to continue to employ Newsome as long as she would substantially comply 

with all of the lawful directions of PKH, or give Newsome prior notice or warning that 

Newsome was in danger of being terminated, but instead, willfully and maliciously made 

those representations in order to induce Newsome to become employed by them for a 

limited period of time only, regardless of whether Newsome substantially complied with 

all of PKH’s lawful directions.  These misrepresentations were made pursuant to a design 

and scheme by PKH. 

 

267. At the time PKH made these representations to Newsome, she was ignorant 

of their falsity, but believed them to be true. 

 

268. In reliance on these representations by PKH, Newsome became employed by 

PKH on or about March/April 2005, under the terms and condition of At-Will Agreement 

mentioned in this Complaint and was assigned to and did work for PKH.  At all times 

from date of Newsome’s employment, up to and including May 15, 2006, Newsome 

fulfilled all the terms of her employment and substantially complied with all of PKH’s 

lawful directions. 

 

269. On May 15, 2006, without just cause and in violation of state and federal 

laws, PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminated Newsome’s employment without giving 

her prior notice or warning that Newsome was failing, or had failed, to substantially 

comply with the lawful directions of PKH, or that Newsome was in danger of her 

employment being terminated or that termination was contemplated by PKH.  Newsome 

did not discover or become aware that the representations by PKH were false and untrue 

until May 15, 2006. 

 

270. During Newsome’s employment with PKH she repeatedly relied upon the 

representation of policies and/or procedures of PKH posted in common areas 

acknowledging equal employment opportunities guidelines and representation of 

compliance with same.   

 

 

271. During Newsome’s employment with PKH she felt at liberty to engage in 

protected activities such as reporting complaints, employment violations and filing of 



Page 120 of 143 

lawsuits for purposes of protecting her rights, etc. without fear of reprisal as secured 

and/or guaranteed under the Civil Rights Act, Constitution and other laws of the United 

States.  

 

272. By the above-described acts, PKH, individually and through its officers, 

partners, agents, and employees acting within the scope of their employment, falsely and 

fraudulently with intent to deceive and defraud Newsome, represented to Newsome that 

her status with PKH was not in jeopardy through its posting of Equal Employment 

Opportunity Guidelines in common areas and that Newsome could “raise concerns and 

make reports without fear of reprisal or retaliation.”  PKH further fraudulently 

represented to Newsome, both expressly and impliedly, that she would not be discharged 

without just cause. 

 

273. These representations were false and PKH knew and/or should have known 

them to be false and its intentions not to be bound by such representations.  In truth and 

in fact, Newsome’s employment was terminated even through her work performance was 

satisfactory or better, and even after Newsome notified of possible CONFLICT and 

AFTER PKH was CONTACTED and NOTIFIED by Third-Party(s) of Newsome’s 

engagement in PROTECTED activities. 

 

274. Newsome was unaware of PKH’s intention not to be bound by the Equal 

Employment  Opportunity policies/guidelines posted in common area as well as the 

representations and justifiably believed and relied on it, and continued to work for PKH, 

refrained from seeking more secure employment opportunities and did nothing to alter 

her working relationship with PKH and/or its employees. 

 

275. Newsome was not certain of the fraud and deceit practiced on her until she 

was terminated on May 15, 2006.  Newsome could not with reasonable diligence have 

discovered the fraud, deceit and WIDESPREAD of Conspiracies leveled against her and 

shared in this instant lawsuit prior to May 15, 2006 termination.  While she had concerns 

and submitted information regarding CONFLICT as a direct and proximate result of 

unlawful/illegal/criminal acts leveled against her, she was misled by Defendant PKH’s 

false representations of being an equal employment opportunity employer and PKH’s 

concealment of employment violations – i.e. in that PRIOR to 

Newsome’s employment, PKH may have been found 

GUILTY of employer violations by the UNITED 

STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR.  Information that may be 

PERTINENT/RELEVANT in that it may go to the MOTIVES for its being 

CONTACTED by Third-Party(s) to engage in CONSPIRACIES leveled against 

Newsome.   PERTINENT/RELEVANT because Newsome had been given NO indication 

before May 15, 2006 termination, that she was a candidate for termination for engaging 

in protected activities. 

 

276. If Newsome had not been terminated from her employment with PKH on 

May 15, 2006, and if Newsome had remained employed by PKH to the age of 65, 

Newsome would have earned not less than the appropriate sum (i.e. which does not 

include annual pay raises/increases) in wages and fringe benefits to be determined at trial.  
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Thus, as a proximate result of the willful, malicious, false and fraudulent 

misrepresentations made by PKH to Newsome, she has been deprived of the sum in and 

amount to be determined at trial. 

 

277. The conduct of PKH’s engagement in SYSTEMATIC 

discriminatory/criminal/ civil violations leveled against Newsome and described in this 

Complaint was oppressive, fraudulent, and malicious, thus entitling Newsome to an 

award of punitive damages in an amount appropriate to punish and make an example of 

PKH. 

 

278. As a proximate result of the representations of Defendant PKH to Newsome, 

Newsome has suffered, and continues to suffer, substantial losses incurred in seeking and 

performing substitute employment, and losses and earnings, bonuses, deferred 

compensation, stock options, and other employment benefits, and Newsome has suffered 

and continues to suffer, embarrassment, humiliation, and anguish all to her damage in an 

amount according to proof. 

 

279. Defendant PKH committed to the above acts maliciously, fraudulently, 

oppressively, and despicably, with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome, from an 

improper and evil motive amounting to malice, and in conscious disregard of Newsome’s 

rights, and each Defendant is to be held liable in the amount to be determined according 

to proof. 

 

280. Newsome’s employment with PKH was terminated in retaliation for her 

participation in legally protected conduct.  Defendant(s) knew of Newsome’s engagement 

and/or participation in protected activities (i.e. filing of lawsuit, discrimination for making 

charges, testifying, assisting, or participating in enforcement proceedings); moreover, 

advised Newsome of being CONTACTED and ADVISED by Third-Party(s) of her 

engagement in protected activities and PKH’s going even FURTHER in the RECEIPT 

and retaining documentation supporting Newsome’s engagement in protected activities.  

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email MEMORIALIZING Termination Meeting 

attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.   

 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of them, 

jointly and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of herein: 

a. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s), its officers, 

successors, assigns, attorneys, employees and all persons in active 

concert or participation with it/him/her, from engaging in fraudulent 

practices and from any other employment practice which 

discriminates on the basis of race, retaliation, participation in 

protected activity(s) and/or systematic discrimination. 

 

b. Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, practices and 

programs which effectively prohibit fraudulent practices. 

 

c. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

appropriate monetary relief with prejudgment interest, in amounts to 

be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to 

eradicate the effects of its/his/her unlawful practices. 
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d. Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate front 

pay in amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief 

necessary to eradicate the effects of its fraudulent practices. 

 

e. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from 

fraudulent practices described herein, including any other out-of-

pocket losses incurred, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

f. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting 

from the fraudulent practices complained of herein, including 

emotional pain, suffering, anxiety, loss of enjoyment of life, 

humiliation, and other conditions that may reasonably be expected 

based on unlawful employment practices and conditions, in amounts 

to be determined at trial. 

 

g.  Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, including lost 

wages and benefits, and emotional distress damages for conduct 

described herein, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

h.  Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for 

its/his/her malicious and reckless conduct described herein, in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

i.  Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or refusing to 

provide remedial relief sufficient to make whole Plaintiff 

(Newsome), for the individual loss she has suffered as a result of 

fraudulent practices as alleged in this Complaint. 

 

j.  That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that Defendant(s)’ acts, 

policies, and practices and procedures complained of above violated 

Newsome’s rights as secured under 42 USC § 1981 and other 

statutes laws governing said matters. 

 

k. Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s) and 

all those acting in concert with it/him/her and at its/his/her direction 

from engaging in any employment policy or practice that 

discriminates against Newsome on the basis of race, retaliation, 

participation in protected activity(s) and/or systematic 

discrimination. 

 

l.  Order named PKH to make Newsome whole as she was adversely 

affected by the policies and practices described above by providing 

appropriate back pay and reimbursement for lost wages/pension, 

Social Security, Unemployment Compensation, experience, training 

opportunities, and other benefits in an amount to be shown at trial, 

and other affirmative relief.  Based upon the facts, evidence and 

legal conclusions set forth in this Complaint, Newsome does not 

believe it would be healthy or wise to request reinstatement because 

record evidence supports that after her termination CONTINUED 

“Systematic DISCRIMINATORY/CRIMINAL” practices leveled 

against her in which Defendants’ participated; moreover, additional 

information regarding PKH’s termination of Newsome’s 

employment and its role in conspiracies have surfaced since said 

termination and during Newsome’s investigation into conspiracy(s) 
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leveled against her.  Conspiracies which are life threatening, 

intimidating, wicked/evil, malicious, harmful, etc.  Conspiracies to 

deprive her life, liberties, pursuit of happiness, equal protection of 

the laws and other known reasons to Defendants. 

 

m. Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full compliance with 

the orders of this Court and with applicable law and require 

Defendant(s) to file any reports that the Court deems necessary to 

evaluate compliance. 

 

n. General compensatory damages, if permissible by law, in the 

amount of $1,000,000 or according to the facts, evidence and legal 

conclusions submitted as proof. 

 

o. Exemplary or Punitive damages, if permissible by law, in the 

amount of $10,000,000 or such amount as will sufficiently punish 

Defendants for their willful and malicious conduct and as will serve 

as an example to prevent a repetition of such conduct in the future. 

 

p. Back pay from the date of Newsome’s termination on May 15, 

2006. 

 

q. All additional out-of-pocket expenses and all other appropriate 

elements of damages to which Newsome is entitled. 

 

r. Actual damages according to proof. 

 

s. Mental anguish damages according to proof. 

 

t. Pre-judgment and post-judgment interest at the legal rate. 

 

u. Reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of court. 

 

v. Such other further relief, both general and special, at law and in 

equity, to which Newsome is justly entitled 

 

 

COUNT XI
42

 
NEGLIGENT INTERFERENCE WITH EMPLOYMENT – 

MALICIOUS CONSPIRACY TO CAUSE DISCHARGE FROM EMPLOYMENT 

AND 42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW
43

 

AGAINST DEFENDANT(S) 

                                                 
42

 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9).  TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 

 
43

 Am. Jur. Pleading and Practice Forms – Torts § 9. 



Page 124 of 143 

281. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 280 and 300 

through 333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in 

support of this Count: 

 

282. In support to Newsome’s claims of intentional interference with employment 

– malicious conspiracy to cause discharge from employment, she relies upon the 

following arguments and the evidence and legal conclusions and/or laws which sustains 

such claims set forth herein. 

 

283. MALICIOUS ACTS:44  The terms “malice” and “malicious” are defined not 

only as relating to the intentional commission of a wrongful act, but also as involving 

wickedness, depravity and evil intent. 

 

284. Defendant(s) engaged in conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome with 

wickedness, depravity and evil intent.  Furthermore, with deliberate, negligent and 

malicious intent to deprive Newsome of protected rights and equal protection of the laws 

in violation of public policy. 

 

285. WILLFUL, WANTON, AND RECKLESS ACTS:45  Tort liability may be based on 

willful, wanton, or reckless acts.  A willful act is one done intentionally, or on purpose, 

and not accidentally.  Willfulness implies intentional wrongdoing. . . Willfulness is 

sufficiently established where there is a knowledge that the act will probably result in an 

injury to another, and an utter disregard of the consequences.. . A finding of willful 

misconduct will be sustained where it is clear from the facts that the defendant, whatever 

his state of mind, has proceeded in disregard of a high degree of danger, whether known 

to him or apparent to a reasonable person in his position.. . .Wanton act is a wrongful act 

done on purpose or in malicious disregard of the rights of others.  A tort having some of 

the characteristics of both negligence and willfulness occurs when a person with no intent 

to cause harm intentionally performs an act so unreasonable and dangerous that he 

knows, or should know, it is highly probable that harm will result from it. 

 

286. In doing the matters set out in this Complaint, the Defendants acted with full 

knowledge of conspiracy, knowledge of falsity of the representation made, maliciously 

and without reasonable and probable cause with intent to deprive Newsome of life, 

liberties, pursuit of happiness, equal protection of the laws, equal privileges and 

immunities under the laws, due process of laws and rights secured/guaranteed under the 

Constitution and laws of the United States. 

 

287. The record evidence, facts and legal conclusions contained in this Complaint 

supports PKH’s knowledge and role in and/or initiating conspiracy(s) with co-

conspirators (other Defendants) for purposes of cause Newsome injury/harm.  Said 

conspiracy(s) initiated by PKH with co-conspirators (other Defendants) was willful, 

                                                 
44

 74 Am. Jur. 2d Torts § 17.  Voss v. American Mut. Liability Ins. Co., 341 S.W.2d 270 (1960); Buckeye Union 

Ins. Co. v. New England Ins. Co., 720 N.E.2d 495 (1999). 

 
45

 74 Am. Jur. 2d Torts § 18.  Bessemer Coal, Iron & Land Co. v. Doak, 44 So. 627; Parker v. Pennsyvania Co., 

34 N.E. 504. 
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wanton and in reckless disregard as to Newsome’s rights.  Moreover, PKH and co-

conspirators/Defendants conspired for purposes of depriving Newsome life, liberties, 

pursuit of happiness, equal protection of the laws, equal privileges and immunities under 

the laws, due process of laws secured and guaranteed under the Constitution and laws of 

the United States. 

 

288. On or about March 30, 2006, Newsome advised PKH of possible CONFLICT 

stating, "I recently had a matter occur with a Constable of Hinds County, where I am 

presently considering.  Would this present a conflict?"    - See Exhibit “V” attached 

hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein – however, said 

notification did not result in Newsome’s termination of employment and was not the 

reason for the May 15, 2006 termination as evidenced in the May 16, 2006 Termination 

Email which states in part: 

 
 

3)  PKH acknowledged they conduct conflict checks; 

however, did NOT make it clear as to what that had to do 

with my termination.  While PKH having knowledge that if I 

believed there was a conflict regarding me, they were notified of 

concerns by me; however, elected NOT to respond. 
 

5)  PKH acknowledged that they were aware of my 

PERSONAL activities for QUITE SOME TIME; 

however, elected NOT to address them or to 

NOTIFY me of any wrongs (if wrong at all) that I 

may have been committing.  Concerns of said failure by 

PKH was made known to them. 

 

8)  While PKH acknowledged that I may bring lawsuits and it is 

of no business to them, the action taken on May 15, 

2006, to terminate my employment was to the contrary and 

PKH acknowledge termination was a result of the lawsuit 

I filed in the Hinds County Courthouse that was brought 

to their attention. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 

 

 

289. On May 15, 2006, PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminated Newsome’s 

employment.  Reasons provided for Newsome’s termination involving discriminatory 

reasons and matters of PRETEXT for purposes of COVER-UP racial discriminatory 

practices as well as retaliation leveled against Newsome for her participation in protected 

activities. Newsome sharing concerns with PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas to provide her 

with written documentation and/or provide her with information obtained during 

its/his/her alleged investigations leveled against Newsome may be fore PRETEXTUAL 

reasons:   
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 In that I believe that I have been unlawfully 

terminated, I am requesting that PKH PRESERVE 

my employment records, any other 

documents, audio, etc. regarding my 

employment and reasons for termination. 
 

 In that PKH was given an opportunity to provide 

me with written documentation as to their reasons for my 

termination, I will only conclude that any other reasons 

which may be offered AFTER the fact/termination will be 
PRETEXT in nature - provided in an effort to COVER-

UP/SHIELD PKH's unlawful employment action taken 

against me. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set 

forth in full herein. 

 

Newsome’s termination being a direct and proximate result of PKH CONSPIRING with 

Third-Party(s) to DEPRIVE  Newsome of equal protection of the laws, equal privileges 

and immunities under the laws, due process of laws, providing those opposing Newsome 

in legal actions with an UNLAWFUL/ILLEGAL/UNDUE advantage, FINANCIAL 

devastating in efforts to OBSTRUCT Newsome’s ability to defend and/or prosecute legal 

actions in which she engaged, as well as other reasons known to 

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas, Defendants and their CONSPIRATORS/CO-

CONSPIRATORS.  Newsome’s unlawful/illegal termination of employment with PKH 

was a direct and proximate result of her performing an important and socially desirable 

act, exercising a statutory right as well as REFUSING to commit and/or be a party to 

unlawful/illegal practices. 

 
MALICIOUS DISCHARGE:  Some courts recognize tortuous 

discharge claims only when the termination of an employee is in 

retaliation for performing an important and socially desirable act, 
exercising a statutory right, or refusing to commit an unlawful act.. 

. .
46

 

 

 

290. According to the Motion Docket Sheet of the Hinds County Court (Jackson, 

Mississippi), the court record will support that Newsome’s unlawful/illegal termination 

of employment on May 15, 2006, occurred approximately three (3) days prior to May 18, 

2006 Court date in Vogel D. Newsome vs. Spring Lake Apartments LLC, Dial Equities 

Inc., Melody Crews; Civil Action No. 251-06-905.  NEXUS/CAUSAL connection 

established and in keeping with PKH’s/TPage’s/LBaine’s/LThomas’ reasons regarding 

Newsome’s termination being a direct and proximate result of her engagement in 

protected activities.  

 

291. In committing the acts set forth above, PKH was without legitimate cause or 

justification, but was animated by malice, envy, hatred, prejudices, jealousy, bias, and 

                                                 
46

 82 Am. Jur.2d Wrongful Discharge § 83.  Graham v. Contract Transp., Inc., 220 F.3d 910 (8
th
 Cir. 2000). 
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other reasons known to it towards Newsome with the willful intent to injure Newsome in 

her person and her livelihood. 

 

292. As a result of these malicious and wrongful acts, which appears to be a 

PATTERN-OF-SYSTEMATIC discriminatory/retaliatory practices leveled against  

Newsome that ultimately resulted in her termination, Newsome was able (however, 

through the opposition from Defendants and their Conspirators/Co-Conspirators) to 

briefly procure employment; however, continues to be deprived of unemployment 

benefits between jobs due the conspiracy(s) initiated by PKH and co-conspirators to 

cause Newsome further injury/harm as a direct and proximate result of her participation 

in protected activities. 

 

293. PKH’ conspiracy(s) with co-conspirators were done to deprive Newsome 

equal employment opportunities, equal protection under the laws, equal privileges and 

immunities under the laws and due process under the laws, life, liberties and the pursuit 

of happiness – i.e. rights secured and guaranteed under the Constitution and laws of the 

United States. 

 

294. Defendants acts were deliberate, willful, malicious, wanton and in reckless 

disregard as to the rights of Newsome. 

 

295. Defendants’ conduct arose from SYSTEMATIC racial bias, maliciousness, 

hatred, envy, jealousy, prejudices, discrimination and ill-will toward Newsome and a 

desire to oppress her with the wrongful intention of injuring Newsome and negligently 

interfering with her employment.  The conduct was taken with an improper and evil 

motive amounting to violations of Newsome rights secured under the Constitution and 

laws of the United States. 

 

296. As a direct and proximate result of these malicious and wrongful acts, as well 

as in furtherance of conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome, which continues to date, 

Newsome has been BLACKLISTED and false and misleading information regarding 

Newsome’s employment with PKH has been posted on the INTERNET by government 

agency(s) for purposes of character assassination, credibility, and violating rights of 

Newsome’s secured/guaranteed under the Constitution.   

 
 

7)  PKH was made aware of my concerns of my 

INABILITY of being able to obtain employment 

elsewhere in that it is apparent (them being 

notified of lawsuit) that efforts will be taken to 

PREVENT me from OBTAINING GAINFUL 

employment elsewhere; however, PKH denied they would 

do anything like that and would handle the matter as they have with 

others when employment is verified. 

 

See Exhibit “VI” – May 16, 2006 Email Regarding Newsome’s 

Termination attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in 

full herein. 
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Defendants working with government officials/employees to cover-up/shield/mask an 

illegal animus – i.e. unlawful employment practices.  PKH fulfilling role in conspiracies 

leveled against Newsome fulfillment of role to obtain the object pursued – i.e deprivation 

of rights; obstruction of justice; deprivation of life, liberties and pursuit of happiness; 

deprivation of equal protection of the laws, equal privileges and immunities under the 

laws and due process of laws which are secured/guaranteed under the Constitution or 

laws of the United States.   

 
TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by 

their acts the same object by the same means.  One person 

performing one part and the other another part, so that upon 

completion they have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless 

whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to 

perform, the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  

Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 

 

See Exhibit “XXI” attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full 

herein. Defendants engaging in CONSPIRACIES leveled against Newsome for purposes 

of injury/harm in the posting of information on the internet regarding her and then using 

PATTERN-OF-DISCRIMINATION and the STALKING of Newsome Job-To-Job/State-

To-State and notifying of Newsome’s engagement/participation in PROTECTED 

Activities.   

 
Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator 

(s), and any act done by one of the combination is regarded under 

the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if 

there is this combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no 

matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to each 

member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was 
limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, and it makes no 

difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of 

the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 

9). 

 

The unlawful/illegal practices of PKH and/or its conspirators have been met with 

Newsome’s performing her DUTIES and using SOCIAL/PUBLIC Forums to inform the 

PUBLIC-AT-LARGE on matters of Public Policies that impact that of SOCIAL and 

ECONOMIC interest.  See Exhibit “XXII” – WEBSITE Information Posted By 

Newsome attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein..  

 
In another case (Lagies v. Copley, 110 Cal App 3d 958, 16 Cal Rptr 

368), the plaintiff, . . .alleged that officials and managerial employees of 
his corporate employer abused their positions of authority over him by 

conduct including demotions, discriminatory treatment, denial of long-

accepted avenues of advancement, and defamation of his reputation to 
his coworkers, . . . and to the public generally, apparently in retaliation 

for a story which offended the chairperson of the board.  The complaint 

further charged that the individual defendants conspired to get plaintiff 

to quit, tarnish his reputation, and blackball him by preventing his 

being hired . . .; that they published his confidential sources thus 
destroying his credibility . . .; that they virtually isolated plaintiff in his 

place of employment rendering him a de facto pariah, . . ., assigning 
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him to more and more degrading tasks . . ..  Reversing a dismissal of the 

complaint, the court held the plaintiff alleged facts and circumstances 

which reasonably could lead trier of fact to conclude that defendants’ 

conduct was extreme and outrageous.  The court noted that according 

to the pleadings, defendants intentionally humiliated plaintiff, . . . 

singled him out for denial of merit raises, . . ., blackballed him, thus 

precluding other employment, . . . thus destroying his credibility . . ., 

all without just cause or provocation.  The court concluded that the 

pleadings charged more than insult and more than mere direction of job 

activities. 

 

Newsome’s reporting and/or releasing information regarding the 

SYSTEMATIC discriminatory/retaliatory/criminal/civil wrongs 

leveled against her on SOCIAL and/or PUBLIC Forums as the 

Internet which appears have “SPARKED THE INTEREST OF 

INTERNATIONAL COUNTRIES/LEADERS/MEDIA/CITIZENS” 
in that information involves matters of PUBLIC Policy and Interest 

involving the CORRUPTION in the United States of America 

JUDICIAL System as well as United States of America WHITE 

HOUSE and United States of America CONGRESS – i.e. ALL 

THREE (3) Branches [Executive, Legislative and Judicial] of the 

United States Government:  
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297. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant(s)’ engagement in the 

SYSTEMATIC negligence in interference with employment  opportunities and repeated 

discrimination and retaliation leveled against Newsome, Newsome endures mental 

suffering, emotional suffering and damages/injuries which continues to affect her to date.  

Defendant(s) repeatedly subjected Newsome to said unlawful/illegal SYSTEMATIC 

employment violations to force her out of the workplace; which ultimately resulted in 

PKH/TPage/LBaine/LThomas terminating Newsome’s employment on May 15, 2006, 

when efforts to force her out of the workplace failed and they knew that Newsome would 

NOT quit. 

 

298. Newsome is now suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable injury from 

Defendant(s)’policies, practices, custom, usages, and the specific overt acts in 

conspiracies leveled against Newsome to negligently interfere with her employment as 

set forth in this Complaint. 

 

299. In committing these acts, Defendants acted with malice toward Newsome, 

and Newsome is entitled to recover punitive damages in the sum to be determined by jury 

or in such amount as will sufficiently punish Defendants for their willful and malicious 

conduct and as will serve as an example to prevent a petition of such conduct in the 

future. 

 

 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment against Defendant(s) and each of 

them, jointly and singly, as follows to correct the wrongs and/or injustices complained of herein: 

a. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s), its officers, 

successors, assigns, attorneys, employees and all persons in active 

concert or participation with it/him/her, from engaging in 

negligently interfering with employment and from any other 

employment practice which discriminates on the basis of race, 

retaliation, participation in protected activity(s) and/or systematic 

discrimination. 

 

b. Order Defendant(s) to institute and carry out policies, practices and 

programs which effectively prohibit negligently interfering with 

employment. 

 

c. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

appropriate monetary relief with prejudgment interest, in amounts to 

be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to 

eradicate the effects of its/his/her unlawful practices. 

 

d. Order PKH to make Newsome whole by providing appropriate front 

pay in amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief 

necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment 

practices. 
 

e. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from 

negligent interference with employment described herein, including 
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any other out-of-pocket losses incurred, in amounts to be 

determined at trial. 

 

f. Order Defendant(s) to make Newsome whole by providing 

compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting 

from the negligent infliction of emotional distress complained of 

herein, including emotional pain, suffering, anxiety, loss of 

enjoyment of life, humiliation, and other conditions that may 

reasonably be expected based on unlawful employment practices 

and conditions, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

g.  Order PKH to pay Newsome compensatory damages, including lost 

wages and benefits, and emotional distress damages for conduct 

described herein, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

h.  Order Defendant(s) to pay Newsome punitive damages for 

its/his/her malicious and reckless conduct described herein, in 

amounts to be determined at trial. 

 

i.  Enter an order enjoining Defendant(s) from failing or refusing to 

provide remedial relief sufficient to make whole Plaintiff 

(Newsome), for the individual loss she has suffered as a result of 

negligent interference with employment distress as alleged in this 

Complaint. 

 

j.  That the Court issue a declaratory judgment that Defendant(s)’ acts, 

policies, and practices and procedures complained of above violated 

Newsome’s rights as secured under 42 USC § 1981 and other 

statutes laws governing said matters. 

 

k. Grant Newsome a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant(s) and 

all those acting in concert with it/him/her and at its/his/her direction 

from engaging in any employment policy or practice that 

discriminates against Newsome on the basis of race, retaliation, 

participation in protected activity(s) and/or systematic 

discrimination. 

 

l.  Order named PKH to make Newsome whole as she was adversely 

affected by the policies and practices described above by providing 

appropriate back pay and reimbursement for lost wages/pension, 

Social Security, Unemployment Compensation, experience, training 

opportunities, and other benefits in an amount to be shown at trial, 

and other affirmative relief.  Based upon the facts, evidence and 

legal conclusions set forth in this Complaint, Newsome does not 

believe it would be healthy or wise to request reinstatement because 

record evidence supports that after her termination CONTINUED 

“Systematic DISCRIMINATORY/CRIMINAL” practices leveled 

against her in which Defendants’ participated; moreover, additional 

information regarding PKH’s termination of Newsome’s 

employment and its role in conspiracies have surfaced since said 

termination and during Newsome’s investigation into conspiracy(s) 

leveled against her.  Conspiracies which are life threatening, 

intimidating, wicked/evil, malicious, harmful, etc.  Conspiracies to 

deprive her life, liberties, pursuit of happiness, equal protection of 

the laws and other known reasons to Defendants. 
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m. Retain jurisdiction over this action to assure full compliance with 

the orders of this Court and with applicable law and require 

Defendant(s) to file any reports that the Court deems necessary to 

evaluate compliance. 

 

n. General compensatory damages, if permissible by law, in the 

amount of $6,000,000 or according to the facts, evidence and legal 

conclusions submitted as proof. 

 

o. Exemplary or Punitive damages, if permissible by law, in the 

amount of $25,000,000 or such amount as will sufficiently punish 

Defendants for their willful and malicious conduct and as will serve 

as an example to prevent a repetition of such conduct in the future. 

 

p. Back pay from the date of Newsome’s termination on May 15, 

2006. 

 

q. All additional out-of-pocket expenses and all other appropriate 

elements of damages to which Newsome is entitled. 

 

r. Actual damages according to proof. 

 

s. Mental anguish damages according to proof. 

 

t. Pre-judgment and post-judgment interest at the legal rate. 

 

u. Reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of court. 

 

v. Such other further relief, both general and special, at law and in 

equity, to which Newsome is justly entitled 
 

 

COUNT IVII
47

 
VIOLATION OF THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT OF THE U.S. CONSTITUTION – 

DUE PROCESS AND 42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 
 

300. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 299 and 303 

through 333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in 

support of this Count: 

 

301. Under Mississippi law, Newsome has a personal and/or liberty interest in 

agreement that was reached with PKH at the time of her employment to perform 

                                                 
47

 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9).  TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 
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services as a Legal Secretary.  Defendant(s) denied Newsome due process of law 

when it/he/she: 
 

a) Terminated Newsome’s employment with PKH. 

b) Failed to follow PKH policies/procedures and the 

statutes/laws of the United States when contacted 

regarding Newsome’s participation in protected 

activities. 

c) Failed to prevent unlawful employment practices 

reported or known to exist. 

d) Failing to follow federal and state laws in employment. 

e) Deprived Newsome due process of laws secured under 

Constitution and other laws of the United States. 

f) Deprived Newsome equal rights under the laws. 

g) Subjected Newsome to unlawful employment 

practices. 

h) Engaged in conspiracy(s) leveled against Newsome. 

i) Discriminated in employment. 

j) Retaliated in employment. 

k) Engaged in conspiracy(s) for purposes of obstructing 

federal investigations and/or investigations as well as 

legal lawsuit(s) brought by Newsome. 

l) Committed fraudulent practices. 

m) Committed negligent acts. 

n) Committed criminal/civil acts in violation of the laws 

of the United States. 

o) Violated matters of public policy. 

p) Violated the covenant of good faith and fair dealing. 

 

All in which were done without adequate justification, notification and without providing 

Newsome adequate notice and a meaningful opportunity review the documentation PKH 

obtained and to be heard and clearly refusing to provide Newsome with information 

regarding Third-Party(s) that contacted PKH to notify of Newsome’s engagement in 

protected activities.  Therefore, as a matter of law, PKH violating the covenant – i.e. such 

as the At-Will Agreement, At-Will Employment Doctrine, etc. – entered with Newsome.  
 

302. WHEREFORE, Newsome respectfully prays: 

 
a. That this Court enter a declaratory judgment that 

Defendants and each of them have violated Federal law and 

denied Newsome’s right to pursue her occupation and her 
right to due process and equal protection of the laws as 

alleged herein. 
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b. That this Court enter a permanent injunction prohibiting 

Defendants and each of them from violating matters of 

public policy, engaging in conspiracies and unlawful 

practices obstructing the administration of justice, engaging 

in a pattern-of-practice for purposes of discrimination, 

retaliation, racial bias and other unlawful reasons known to 

Defendant(s) for its/his/her actions. 

c. That this Court award Newsome compensatory damages 

according to proof. 

d. That this Court award Newsome punitive damages 

according to proof for the intentional, deliberate, wrongful, 

and illegal violations of her constitutional and statutory 

rights by Defendants. 

e. That this Court award Newsome’s attorney’s/legal fees 

pursuant to 42 USC § 1988, and all costs of suit incurred 

herein; and 

f. For such other and further relief as this Court may deem 

just and proper. 

 

 

COUNT VII
48

 
VIOLATION OF THE  

FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT OF THE U.S. CONSTITUTION – EQUAL PROTECTION 

AND 42 USC § 1981:  EQUAL RIGHTS UNDER THE LAW 
 

 

303. Newsome incorporates by reference Paragraphs 1through 302 and 307 

through 333 of this Complaint as if fully set forth and further state the following claims in 

support of this Count: 

 

304. PKH did not provide Newsome with the same or even similar employment 

opportunities as other Legal Secretaries.  Based upon the record evidence, facts, and 

legal conclusions provided in this Complaint for the reasons regarding Defendants’ 

actions, the SYSTEMATIC discriminatory/retaliatory practices leveled against 

Newsome are a direct and proximate result of her participation in protected activities 

and, therefore, Defendants’ acts are arbitrary and capricious - i.e. without a rational 

basis, rationally related to a legitimate state interest - and therefore, a denial of equal 

protection of the law. 
 

                                                 
48

 Defendant (conspirator) becomes the agent of the other conspirator (s), and any act done by one of the 

combination is regarded under the law as the act of both or all.  In other words, what one does, if there is this 

combination, becomes the act of both or all of them, no matter which individual may have done it.  This is true as to 

each member of the conspiracy, even those whose involvement was limited to a minor role in the unlawful transaction, 

and it makes no difference whether or not such individual shared in the profits of the actions.
 
(Am. Jur. Pleading and 

Practice Forms, Conspiracy § 9).  TACIT AGREEMENT  - Occurs when two or more persons pursue by their acts the same 

object by the same means.  One person performing one part and the other another part, so that upon completion they 

have obtained the object pursued.  Regardless whether each person knew of the details or what part each was to perform, 

the end results being they obtained the object pursued.  Agreement is implied or inferred from actions or statements. 
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305. The reasons provided by PKH to justify its decision(s) and/or role in 

CONSPIRACY(S) and action(s) to terminate Newsome’s employment are a direct 

and proximate result of her engagement in protected activities.   
 

306. WHEREFORE, Newsome respectfully prays: 

 

a. That this Court enter a declaratory judgment that Defendants and 

each of them have violated Federal law and denied Newsome’s 

right to pursue her occupation and her right equal protection of the 

law and equal privileges and immunities under the laws; 

b. That this Court enter a permanent injunction prohibiting Defendants 

and each of them from violating matters of public policy, engaging 

in conspiracies and unlawful practices obstructing the 

administration of justice, engaging in a pattern-of-practice for 

purposes of discrimination, retaliation, racial bias and other 

unlawful reasons known to Defendant(s) for its/his/her actions to 

deprive Newsome equal protection of the law. 

c. That this Court award Newsome compensatory damages according 

to proof. 

d. That this Court award Newsome punitive damages according to 

proof for the intentional, deliberate, wrongful, and illegal violations 

of her constitutional and statutory rights by Defendants. 

e. That this Court award Newsome’s attorney’s/legal fees pursuant to 

42 USC § 1988, and all costs of suit incurred herein; and 

f. For such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and 

proper. 

 

 

STATEMENT OF NEWSOME’S 

INJURIES AND DAMAGES 

 

 

307. Because of Defendants’ unlawful/illegal and employment violations, Newsome 

incurred, loss of employment, economic losses and damages, including but not limited to expenses 

for moving and relocation, storage of goods, out-of-pocket costs, increased rent, loss of possessions 

and other compensatory damages stemming from her unwarranted and unlawful/illegal termination 

of employment. 
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308. Newsome has also suffered non-economic injuries, such as embarrassment, 

humiliation, anxiety, loss of self-esteem, deprivation of civil rights, constitutional rights, equal 

protection of laws, due process of laws, and other emotional pain and suffering. 

309. The acts, conduct and/or omissions of the Defendants toward Newsome were 

intentional, malicious, and in wanton or reckless disregard of the rights and feelings of Newsome, 

entitling her to the additional award of punitive and/or exemplary damages. 

JURY DEMAND 

310. Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and/or applicable laws 

governing said matters, Newsome hereby demands a jury trial on all issues triable by right to a jury. 

311. Plaintiff demands a trial by jury of all issues triable by jury under Rule 38 of the 

Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and 42 USC § 1981. 

312. Plaintiff hereby demands a jury trial pursuant to the Seventh Amendment of the 

United States Constitution and other laws of the United States. 

 

PRAYER AND RELIEF SOUGHT 

 WHEREFORE, Newsome requests judgment of and against Defendants for claims and 

is entitled to the following relief and judgment.   

 Newsome incorporates the Relief sought in Count I through Count XIII of this Complaint as 

if set forth in full herein. 

 

313. Newsome seeks Declaratory Relief that the acts of the Defendant(s) to deny and 

intimidate persons based upon their race, retaliation and/or knowledge of engagement 

in protected activity(s) from contracting and obtaining equal employment opportunity 

is a violation of the law and shall be immediately enjoined from further and similar 

actions.  
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314. Newsome seeks punitive damages based upon Defendants’ intentional, willful, 

malicious and wanton acts herein referenced.  

 

315. Newsome therefore seeks/requests Actual damages. 

 

316. Compensatory Damages is defined as: “damages sufficient to amount to indemnify 

the injured person for the loss suffered.” See Black’s Law Dictionary, Eighth Edition. 

Newsome therefore seeks/requests Compensatory damages. 

 

317. Newsome therefore seeks/requests Discretionary damages if permissible by law. 

 

318. Newsome therefore seeks/requests Foreseeable damages if permissible by law. 

 

319. Newsome request special damages and reasonable attorney fees and cost associated 

with the litigation of this matter. 

 

320. Newsome therefore seeks/requests Punitive damages. 

 

321. Interest on the damages according to law. 

 

322. Prejudgment interest. 

 

323. Judgment of and against the Defendant(s) in an amount demanded by Newsome 

and/or to be determined by the Court to correct the wrongs rendered Newsome which 

include; however, is not limited to the following demands of and against the 

following Defendant(s) in it/his/her individual capacity: 

 
a) Page Kruger & Holland, P.A. (law firm): 

i. For punitive or exemplary damages in the sum of 

$25,000,000 or half of PKH’s net worth, or amount to be 

determined at trial. 

ii. For compensatory damages in the sum of $2,500,000 or 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

iii. For discretionary damages in the sum of $3,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

iv. For general damages in the sum of $2,500,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

v. For special damages in the sum of $3,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

vi. For liquidated damages in the sum of $1,500,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

vii. For consequential damages in the sum of $10,000,000 or 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

viii. For foreseeable damages in the sum of $10,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 
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ix. For actual damages in an amount to be determined at 

trial. 

x. For attorney/legal fees. 

xi. Costs of litigation. 

xii. Any and all other relief this Court deems just and proper 

under the facts, evidence and legal conclusions provided 

herein and/or at the trial of this matter. 

 

b) Thomas Y. Page (an Attorney and Shareholder/Partner at PKH): 

i. For punitive or exemplary damages in the sum of 

$2,500,000 or half of TPage’s net worth, or amount to be 

determined at trial. 

ii. For compensatory damages in the sum of $1,500,000 or 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

iii. For discretionary damages in the sum of $1,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

iv. For general damages in the sum of $1,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

v. For special damages in the sum of $3,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

vi. For liquidated damages in the sum of $1,500,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

vii. For consequential damages in the sum of $5,000,000 or 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

viii. For foreseeable damages in the sum of $10,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

ix. For actual damages in an amount to be determined at 

trial. 

x. For attorney/legal fees. 

xi. Costs of litigation. 

xii. Any and all other relief this Court deems just and proper 

under the facts, evidence and legal conclusions provided 

herein and/or at the trial of this matter. 

 

c) Louis G. Baine, Jr. (an Attorney and Shareholder/Partner at PKH): 

i. For punitive or exemplary damages in the sum of 

$2,500,000 or half of LBaine’s net worth, or amount to 

be determined at trial. 

ii. For compensatory damages in the sum of $1,000,000 or 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

iii. For general damages in the sum of $1,000,000 or an 
amount to be determined at trial. 

iv. For special damages in the sum of $3,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 
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v. For liquidated damages in the sum of $1,500,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

vi. For consequential damages in the sum of $5,000,000 or 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

vii. For foreseeable damages in the sum of $10,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

viii. For actual damages in an amount to be determined at 

trial. 

ix. For attorney/legal fees. 

x. Costs of litigation. 

xi. Any and all other relief this Court deems just and proper 

under the facts, evidence and legal conclusions provided 

herein and/or at the trial of this matter. 

 

d) Linda Thomas (Office Manager and Human Resources 

Representative at PKH): 

i. For punitive or exemplary damages in the sum of 

$1,000,000 or half of LThomas’ net worth, or amount to 

be determined at trial. 

ii. For compensatory damages in the sum of $750,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

iii. For discretionary damages in the sum of $750,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

iv. For general damages in the sum of $500,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

v. For special damages in the sum of $1,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

vi. For liquidated damages in the sum of $1,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

vii. For consequential damages in the sum of $2,000,000 or 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

viii. For foreseeable damages in the sum of $5,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

ix. For actual damages in an amount to be determined at 

trial. 

x. For attorney/legal fees. 

xi. Costs of litigation. 

xii. Any and all other relief this Court deems just and proper 

under the facts, evidence and legal conclusions provided 

herein and/or at the trial of this matter. 

 

e) Doe Defendant(s): 
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i. For punitive or exemplary damages in the sum of 

$10,000,000 or half of Doe’s net worth, or amount to be 

determined at trial. 

ii. For compensatory damages in the sum of $2,000,000 or 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

iii. For general damages in the sum of $1,500,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

iv. For special damages in the sum of $1,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

v. For liquidated damages in the sum of $1,500,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

vi. For consequential damages in the sum of $2,500,000 or 

an amount to be determined at trial. 

vii. For foreseeable damages in the sum of $15,000,000 or an 

amount to be determined at trial. 

viii. For actual damages in an amount to be determined at 

trial. 

ix. For attorney/legal fees. 

x. Costs of litigation. 

xi. Any and all other relief this Court deems just and proper 

under the facts, evidence and legal conclusions provided 

herein and/or at the trial of this matter. 

 

324. Such further relief as the Court deems necessary to deter future unlawful practices by 

the Defendants. 

 

325. Grant affirmative relief as may be necessary to remedy Defendants’ SYSTEMATIC 

discriminatory practices and decisions and to insure Defendants do not discriminate 

on the basis of race, retaliation, participation in protected activity(s) and/or systematic 

discrimination. 

 

326. Award actual and compensatory damages to compensate Newsome for economic 

losses and damages, and non-economic injuries, such as emotional distress, loss of 

civil rights, loss of constitutional rights, humiliation and embarrassment caused by 

the discrimination of Defendants, in an amount to be proven at trial. 

 

327. Grant Newsome an award of punitive and/or exemplary damages as a result of 

Defendants’ deliberate, intentional, overt, willful and flagrant race-based, sex-based 

discrimination, and knowledge of Newsome’s engagement in protected activities – 

i.e. matters of public policy - in an amount that reflects the duel purposes of 

punishment and deterrence; Grant Newsome an award of punitive and/or exemplary 

damages as a result of Defendants’ deliberate, intentional, overt, willful and flagrant 

race-based discrimination, retaliation and knowledge of Newsome’s engagement in 

protected activities – i.e. matters of public policy - in an amount that reflects the duel 

purposes of punishment and deterrence. 
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To  Louis/Tommy/Linda:

This email correspondence is being submitted to confirm that as of Monday, May 15, 2006, my employment
with  Page,  Kruger  &  Holland,  P.A.  (“PKH”)  has  been  terminated  –  as  Mr.  Baine  put  it  “effective
immediately.”  This  termination  has  been  approved  by  the  shareholders  of  PKH.  Those  present  at  the
Termination Meeting were as follows:

Louis J. Baine, III (shareholder)
Thomas Y. Page, Jr. (shareholder)
Linda Thomas (Office Administrator); and
Myself/Vogel Newsome (Employee being terminated)

I requested that PKH provide me with written documentation as to the reasons for my termination and/or
documentation acknowledging termination;  however PKH declined to do so and advised they would not
provide any written documentation.

My understanding as to the reasons for my termination is as follows:

1.            PKH was advised of a lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Court.
�          When I requested who informed PKH of this information, PKH declined to provide
me with this information
�          PKH acknowledged that it checked into whether a lawsuit was filed and confirmed
going to the courthouse to review the file and obtaining documents.
�          When I requested information regarding how long PKH was aware of the matter I
am involved in, PKH advised they have known for quite  some time.  When requesting
specific time frame, PKH declined to give me an exact amount of time they have known
about it.

2.            PKH acknowledged they had conducted an investigation and it revealed:
�          That I had used PKH equipment to conduct personal business
�          Faxes sent revealed the PKH name across the top
�����������Faxes sent wound up in the court file and they did not want
their name associated with the lawsuit
�          Personal  documents  were  saved  on  PKH  equipment  and  they  have  reviewed
documents and emails on my computer
�����������Great  deal  of  time  was  used  to  conduct  personal business;
however, PKH failed to produce how much time was used for personal business. 

(a)    While I acknowledged I used PKH equipment for personal business, I shared
others  in  the  firm did  as  well  and  PKH did  not  and  does  not  deny  that  other
employees use PKH equipment for personal business.
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(b)   I acknowledged that I used PKH fax machine for personal business as did other
employees at PKH who used it for personal business – PKH did not and does not
deny that other employees use their fax machine to send personal faxes.

(c)    According to PKH the name appear at the top of all faxes that are transmitted
from their machines.

(d)   I acknowledged that I saved personal documents to the computer as did other
employees of PKH – PKH did not  and does not  deny that  other employees save
personal documents to their computer

(e)    PKH acknowledge that it  was me that they have been observing and me that
they investigated while  it  having knowledge that  other  employees engaged in the
same practices as I.

(f)     While PKH stated that a great deal of my time was used to conduct personal
business – which was denied by me, it  failed to explain how it  affected my work
performance.

(g)    PKH acknowledged that no personal documentation by me was ever placed on
PKH letterhead.

3.            PKH acknowledged they conduct conflict checks; however, did not make it clear as to
what that had to do with my termination.  While PKH having knowledge that if I believed there
was a conflict  regarding me, they were notified of concerns by me; however, elected not to
respond.

4.            PKH was made aware of my concerns that  the action they have taken against  me is
prejudicial; however, PKH denied such.

5.            PKH acknowledged that they were aware of my personal activities for quite some time;
however, elected not to address them or to notify me of any wrongs (if wrong at all) that I may
have been committing.  Concerns of said failure by PKH was made known to them.

6.            PKH was made aware of my displacement situation – information PKH had prior to the
meeting (can be based on their long time monitoring and investigation and being notified of my
lawsuit, etc.)

7.            PKH was made aware of my concerns of my inability of being able to obtain employment
elsewhere in that  it  is apparent  (them being notified of lawsuit) that  efforts will be taken to
prevent me from obtaining gainful employment elsewhere; however, PKH denied they would do
anything like that and would handle the matter as they have with others when employment is
verified. 

8.            While PKH acknowledged that I may bring lawsuits and it is of no business to them, the
action taken on May 15, 2006,  to terminate  my employment  was to the  contrary and PKH
acknowledge termination was a result of the lawsuit I filed in the Hinds County Courthouse that
was brought to their attention.
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9.            While PKH acknowledge an investigation was conducted on me and I requested that
PKH provide me with written documentation for their termination, PKH declined to provide me
with documentation.

10.        My concerns as to being singled out when others at PKH did the same things were made
known to PKH; however, PKH had already made up their mind that they were terminating my
employment.

11.        PKH acknowledged that the shareholders were in consensus/agreement with terminating
my employment.

In that I believe that I have been unlawfully terminated, I am requesting that PKH preserve my employment
records, any other documents, audio, etc. regarding my employment and reasons for termination.

In that PKH was given an opportunity to provide me with written documentation as to their reasons for my
termination, I will only conclude that any other reasons which may be offered AFTER the fact/termination
will be pretext in nature – provided in an effort to cover-up/shield PKH’s unlawful employment action taken
against me.

Sincerely,
Vogel Newsome
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http://www2.wjtv.com/jtv/news/state_regional/article/hinds_co._judge_delaughter_pleads_
guilty_to_federal_charge/16411/

Feds Recommend 18 Month Sentence For 
Bobby DeLaughter 
Judge DeLaughter Pleads Guilty To Federal Charge... 

Associated Press and Staff Reports 
Published: July 30, 2009  
Updated: July 30, 2009  

Hinds County Circuit Judge Bobby DeLaughter has pleaded guilty in court to a federal charge 
against him in Aberdeen. The government has dropped the other 4 counts against him. The 
government has recommended an 18 month sentence, however the charge carries a maximum 
sentence of 20 years. The judge won’t sentence him until a presenting report is completed in 
about 5 weeks. Also this morning DeLaughter handed in his resignation from the court to Gov. 
Haley Barbour this morning. 

    The charge DeLaughter pleaded guilty to was for lying to an FBI agent who was investigating 
a judicial corruption case involving former prominent lawyer Richard “Dickie” Scruggs. 

    An indictment accused DeLaughter of attempting to obstruct, influence and impede an official 
proceeding while being interviewed. Prosecutors accused DeLaughter of ruling in favor of 
Scruggs, a once powerful Mississippi lawyer who is now in prison, in hopes that Scruggs would 
use his connections to help DeLaughter get appointed to a federal judgeship.

g y g p g y
 The government has dropped the other 4 counts against him. 

 DeLaughter pleaded guilty to was for lying to an FBI agent who was investigating g g p g y y g g
a judicial corruption case involving former prominent lawyer Richard “Dickie” Scruggs.

f attempting to obstruct, influence and impede an official g
proceeding while being interviewed. Prosecutors accused DeLaughter of ruling in favor of fp g g g g
Scruggs, a once powerful Mississippi lawyer who is now in prison, in hopes that Scruggs would gg , p pp y p , p
use his connections to help DeLaughter get appointed to a federal judgeship.
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Mississippi Judge Bobby DeLaughter Admits 
He Lied to FBI 

Mississippi judge Bobby DeLaughter pleads guilty to lying to FBI agent

Miss. — Mississippi judge Bobby DeLaughter pleaded guilty to an 

obstruction of justice charge after lying to an FBI agent during an 

investigation into corruption. 

In return for DeLaughter admitting guilt, conspiracy and mail fraud 

charges were dropped by prosecutors. 

Previously, DeLaughter had been accused of giving an unfair 

advantage to former attorney Richard Richard "Dickie" Scruggs; who 

won millions from asbestos lawsuits.  

(Scruggs, father and son, are in prison.) 

Prosecutors recommended an 18-month prison sentence for 

Delaughter. 

To make a report on other judges, see USAJudges.com or, 

KillerJudges.com
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Judge G. Thomas Porteous is "forever disqualified to hold and enjoy any office of honor, trust or profit under  
the United States." 

(CNN) -- The U.S. Senate found Federal Judge G.  
Thomas Porteous of Louisiana guilty on four  
articles of impeachment on Wednesday, which  
will remove him from the federal bench. 

He had been accused of accepting kick-backs  
and lying to the Senate and FBI. 

The vote makes Porteous, 63, only the eighth  
federal judge in the nation's history to be  
impeached and convicted. 

Porteous is also "forever disqualified to hold and  
enjoy any office of honor, trust or profit under  
the United States," Sen. Daniel Inouye said during  
Wednesday's Senate hearing. 

Senate removes federal judge in  
impeachment conviction 
By the CNN Wire Staff 
December 8, 2010 12:46 p.m. EST 

Senate removes federal judge in impeachment conviction - CNN.com

12/8/2010http://www.cnn.com/2010/POLITICS/12/08/washington.impeach.judge/index.html
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The Senate adopted the motion barring Porteous from holding a future federal office by a  
vote of 94 to 2. 

In March, the House of Representatives voted unanimously to impeach Porteous on  
corruption charges. 

"Our investigation found that Judge Porteous participated in a pattern of corrupt conduct for  
years," U.S. Rep. Adam Schiff, D-California, chairman of the House Judiciary Committee Task  
Force on Judicial Impeachment. 

In a statement at the time, Porteous' lawyer, Richard W. Westling, said the Justice Department  
had decided not to prosecute because it did not have credible evidence. 

"Unfortunately, the House has decided to disregard the Justice Department's decision and to  
move forward with impeachment," he said. "As a result, we will now turn to the Senate to seek  
a full and fair hearing of all of the evidence." 

Porteous, who turns 64 this year, was appointed to the federal bench in 1994. He has not  
worked as a judge since he was suspended with pay in the fall of 2008, Westling said. 

The most recent previous impeachment of a federal judge by the House was last year.  

Judge Samuel B. Kent of the U.S. District Court for  
the Southern District of Texas resigned after  
being impeached on charges of sexual assault,  
obstructing and impeding an official proceeding  
and making false and misleading statements,  
according to the website of the Federal Judicial  
Center. 

Before then, Judge Walter L. Nixon of U.S. District  
Court for the Southern District of Mississippi  
was impeached in 1989 on charges of perjury  
before a federal grand jury. The Senate convicted  
him and removed him from office that year. 

Log in or sign up to comment  

Senate removes federal judge in impeachment conviction - CNN.com

12/8/2010cnn.com/2010/POLITICS/12/08/washington.impeach.judge/index.html
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Appellate Practice 

 

Federal Court Clerks 

U.S. Court of Appeals 

� Gerardo R. Barrios, U.S. Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable Robert R. Beezer  
� Amy Champagne, U.S. Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable W. Eugene Davis  
� Bradley Clanton, U.S. Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable David A. Nelson  
� Angie Davis, U.S. First Circuit Court of Appeals, Houston, Texas, Honorable Sam Nuchia  
� Nakimuli O. Davis, U.S. Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable Leslie H. Southwick  
� William Fones, U.S. Court of Appeals for Federal Circuit, Honorable Marion T. Bennett  
� Jonathan Green, U.S. Court of Appeals for Eleventh Circuit  
� W. Patton Hahn, U.S. Court of Federal Claims, Honorable Eric G. Bruggink  
� Thomas Helton, U.S. Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable Paul C. Wieck, Chief Judge  
� Aubrey "Copper" Hirsch, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Louisiana, Chief Judge Frederick Heebe 
� Elizabeth B. Jones, U.S. Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable Eugene Siler, Jr  
� Lynn Landau, U.S. Eleventh Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable James C. Hill  
� Ronald Range, U.S. Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable H. Emory Widener Jr.  
� William Reed, U.S. Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable Elbert P. Tuttle  
� Wendy Thompson, U.S. Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable Rhesa H. Barksdale  
� Sandi S. Varnado, U.S. Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals, Honorable James L. Dennis  

U.S. District Court Clerks 

� Allisa J. Allison, U.S. District Court, Northern District of Mississippi, Judge L.T. Senter  
� Brian M. Ballay, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Louisiana, Judge Carl J. Barbier  
� Kate Bogard, U.S. District Court, Western District of Tennessee, Honorable S. Thomas Anderson  
� Joy Boyd, U.S. District Court, Middle District of Georgia, Honorable C. Ashley Royal and Honorable 

Duross Fitzpatrick 
� Spencer Clift, U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Western District of Tennessee, Honorable David S. Kennedy  
� Laurie Clark, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Louisiana, Judge Morey L. Sear and U.S. District 

Court, Middle District of North Carolina, Judge P. Trevor Sharp  
� Caldwell Collins, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Missouri, Judge Audrey G. Fleissig  
� Joann Coston-Holloway, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Louisiana, Honorable Ivan L.R. Lemelle  
� Jacob Dickerson, U.S. District Court, Western District of Tennessee, Honorable Jon P. McCalla  
� Kevin Garrison, U.S. District Court, Middle District of Alabama, Honorable W. Keith Watkins  
� Russell Gray, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Tennessee, Honorable Allan Edgar  
� Clay Gunn, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Mississippi, Honorable Daniel P. Jordan, III  
� Whitney Harmon, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Kentucky, Honorable Karl S. Forester  
� Russell Headrick, U.S. District Court, Western District of Tennessee, Honorable Harry W. Wellford  
� Cameron Hill, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Tennessee, Honorable Curtis L. Collier  
� J. Forrest Hinton, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Alabama, Honorable Virgil Pittman  
� Frank James, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Alabama, Honorable Virgil Pittman  EXHIBIT
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� Brandon Jolly, United States District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi, Judge William H. 
Barbour Jr.  

� Stephen Kennedy, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Mississippi, Honorable Tom S. Lee, Chief 
Judge  

� Kenneth Klemm, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Louisiana, Judge George Arceneaux Jr.  
� William Lawrence, U.S. District Court, Northern District of Alabama, Honorable Robert B. Propst, (also 

sitting by designation on Eleventh Circuit)  
� Erno D. Lindner, U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Western District of Tennessee, Honorable David S. Kennedy 
� C. Lee Lott, U.S. District Court, Northern District of Mississippi, Honorable Glen H. Davison  
� Gabriel P. McGaha, U.S. District Court, Western District of Tennessee, Honorable Jon P. McCalla  
� Brad C. Moody, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Mississippi, Honorable David C. Bramlette  
� Matt Mulqueen, U.S. District Court, Southern District of New York, Chief Judge Loretta A. Preska  
� Kathlyn Perez, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Louisiana, Honorable G. Thomas Porteous Jr.  
� Paul Peyronnin, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Louisiana, Honorable Henry A. Mentz Jr.  
� Andrew Potts, U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southern District of Alabama, Honorable Gordon B. Kahn, Chief 

Judge  
� Anna Powers, U.S. District Court, Northern District of Mississippi, Chief Judge Michael P. Mills 
� Damany Ransom, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Louisiana, Honorable Karen Wells Roby  
� Fredrick N. Salvo, III, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Mississippi, Honorable John M. Roper, 

Chief U.S. Magistrate  
� Eric Thiessen, U.S. District Court, Western District of Virginia, Honorable Cynthia D. Kinser, Magistrate 

(currently Justice, Supreme Court of Virginia)  
� Susan Wagner, U.S. District Court, Northern District of Alabama, Honorable Sam C. Pointer Jr.  
� Emily Walker, U.S. District Court, Western District of Tennessee, Honorable Samuel H, Mays, Jr.  
� Melanie C. Walker, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Tennessee, Honorable Curtis L. Collier 

State Court Clerks 

State Supreme Court Clerks 

� Jonathan Geisen, Alabama Supreme Court, Honorable Harold F. See  
� Steven Griffith Jr., Louisiana Supreme Court, Honorable Pascal Calogero, Chief Justice  
� Mary Ann Jackson, Arkansas Supreme Court, Honorable Robert Brown  
� George Lewis, Tennessee Supreme Court, Honorable Frank Drowota  
� Stacy Thomas, Mississippi Supreme Court, Honorable Dan M. Lee  
� Michael F. Weiner, Louisiana Supreme Court, Honorable James L. Dennis  
� Anne Winter, Mississippi Supreme Court, Honorable Neville Patterson  
� Adam Zuckerman, Louisiana Supreme Court, Honorable Pascal Calgero, Chief Justice  

State Court of Appeals Clerks 

� Sam Blair, Tennessee Court of Appeals, Western Section, Honorable W. Frank Crawford  
� John Burns, Tennessee Court of Appeals Staff Attorney  
� Jay Ebelhar, Tennessee Court of Appeals, Honorable Holly M. Kirby  
� Aubrey "Copper" Hirsch, Louisiana Third Circuit Court of Appeals, Appellate Clerk, Judge William A. 

Culpepper 
� Nolan Johnson, Tennessee Court of Appeals, Honorable Holly M. Kirby  
� Steven W. King, Tennessee Court of Criminal Appeals, Judge Wedemeyer  
� Sharon Kolb, Tennessee Court of Appeals, Judge Holly Kirby  
� Randal Mashburn, Tennessee Court of Appeals, Honorable Lewis H. Conner Jr.  
� Brett McCall, Mississippi Court of Appeals, Honorable David Ishee  
� Carla Peacher-Ryan, Tennessee Court of Appeals, Honorable Charles E. Nearn  
� Gary Shockley, Tennessee Court of Appeals  



� Alan Lee Smith, Mississippi Court of Appeals  
� D. Nathan Smith, Mississippi Court of Appeals, Honorable Donna Barnes  
� Stephen P. Spann, Tennessee Court of Appeals, Honorable Ben Cantrell  
� William West, Tennessee Court of Appeals, Honorable Kirby Matherne  
� Kyle Wiggins, Tennessee Court of Criminal Appeals, Honorable Alan Glenn  

State Circuit Court Clerks 

� James Delanis, Sixth Circuit Court, Davidson County, Tennessee, Honorable James M. Swiggart  
� Doreen Edelman, Circuit Court of Prince Georges County, Maryland, Honorable William Mccullough, 

Chief Judge  
� John Hicks, Tennessee Chancery Court, Shelby County, Honorable George T. Lewis Jr.  
� Joshua Powers, Shelby County, Tennessee Circuit Court, Honorable Janice Holder  
� Carolyn Schott, Second Judicial Circuit Court, Berrien County Michigan, Honorable Ronald J. Taylor & 

Honorable Casper O. Grathwohl  
� Megan Sutton, Hamilton County, Tennessee Chancery Court, Honorable W. Frank Brown, III and 

Honorable Jeffrey M. Atherton 
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JAMES C. DUFF 
 
 

DIRECTOR of Administrative Office of the United States Courts 
(RESIGNED September 15, 2011) – i.e. APPOINTED by United States Supreme Court’s Chief 
Justice John Roberts; Administrative Assistant (now COUNSELOR to Chief Justice) to 
United States Supreme Court’s Chief Justice William H. Rhenquist (i.e. assisting 
Rehnquist in his roles as Chair of the Judicial Conference of the United States and the 
Federal Judicial Center Board and as Presiding Officer of the United 
States Senate’s 1999 PRESIDENTIAL “IMPEACHMENT” 
Trial of United States President William “Bill” Clinton; and 
Aide of United States Supreme Court’s Chief Justice Warren E. Burger.  It 
appears that Duff has served on and off in positions with 
associated with United States Supreme Court Justices since 
1975 (i.e. approximately 36 Years). So when Baker Donelson employed 
him, he would prove to be the “GOLDEN BOY” in the role he would play in the 
CONSPIRACIES leveled against Newsome as well as the FALSE, MALICIOUS and 
MISLEADING information placed on the INTERNET in regards to Newsome’s Legal Actions 
(JUDICIAL and ADMINISTRATIVE proceedings).  In between assignments associated with United States 
Supreme Court Justices, it appears Duff served as MANAGING PARTNER with Baker 
Donelson Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz – i.e. the Law Firm that provides LEGAL 
COUNSEL and ADVICE to United States Presidents (i.e. which is presently Barack  
Obama). 

Though it was probably a no-lose case for the Supreme Court -- anyone who sues the high court is 
fighting an uphill battle -- Rider's handling of it impressed Duff, and he encouraged her to apply to 
be his successor.  

At the time, Duff held the record as Rehnquist's longest-serving administrative assistant. The chief 
justice had treated the position as a two-year job until 1998, when Duff was reappointed and went on 
to assist the chief justice as he presided over the Senate impeachment trial of President Bill Clinton. - 
- http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/articles/A3163-2005Feb6.html 

Now United States President Barack Obama, his Administration, Baker Donelson and others with whom they have 
CONSPIRED are looking the for SPECIAL FAVORS from the United States Supreme Court, United States 
Senate, United States House of Representatives and MEDIA to keep Newsome’s LAWSUIT which involves 
President Obama, Baker Donelson and other CONSPIRATORS from the PUBLIC/WORLD.   
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James C. Duff 
From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

James C. Duff is the the president and CEO of the 
Freedom Forum, the nonpartisan foundation 
dedicated to the First Amendment and media issues 
and which runs Washington, D.C.’s Newseum, the 
First Amendment Center, and the Diversity Institute 
at Vanderbilt University in Nashville, Tennessee. 

Education and early career 
Duff graduated magna cum laude from the University 
of Kentucky Honors Program in 1975 with a degree 
in political science and philosophy, where he was Phi 
Beta Kappa and was a "walk-on" on the university’s 
basketball team. After studying at the University of 
Edinburgh in Scotland in 1974, he returned to the U.S. in 1975 and worked for four years as an aide in 
the chambers of Chief Justice Warren E. Burger.[1] He graduated from Georgetown Law School in 
1981,[2] then worked at the law firm Clifford and Warnke, where in 1990 he became a partner. In 1991, 
a large contingent of Clifford and Warnke lawyers and staff, including Mr. Duff, merged with the firm 
of Howrey and Simon.[3] Duff's practice focused on antitrust and commercial litigation and international
trade.

Legal and political career 
From 1996 to 2000, Duff was Chief Justice William Rehnquist's Administrative Assistant, now called 
"Counselor to the Chief Justice," [2] serving as his liaison with the other branches of government and as 
Executive Director of the Judicial Fellows Commission. Preceding Sally Rider as the equivalent of the 
Chief Justice's chief of staff,[4] Duff assisted Rehnquist in his roles as chair of the Judicial Conference of
the United States and the Federal Judicial Center Board and as presiding officer of the U.S. Senate’s 
1999 presidential impeachment trial. 

From 2000 to 2006, Duff served as the managing partner of the Washington office of Baker, Donelson, 
Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, a law firm based in Memphis, Tennessee.[5][6] There he represented 
the Federal Judges Association before Congress[7] as well as the Freedom Forum.[citation needed]. He also 
represented the University of Kentucky's federal government interests in Washington and at the request 
of NCAA President Dr. Myles Brand, in 2006 he authored an overview and report to the NCAA on its 
rules and procedures. Duff has taught Constitutional Law at Georgetown University as an adjunct

James C. Duff

President and CEO of the Freedom Forum

Incumbent

Assumed office
September 15, 2011

Contents
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� 2 Legal and political career
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� 4 References
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professor for ten years. 

In September 2005, Duff was a pallbearer at Rehnquist's funeral,[1][8] alongside seven of Rehnquist's 
former law clerks. Duff authored a tribute to Chief Justice Rehnquist in the November 2005 edition of 
the Harvard Law Review [9] and spoke at the unveiling Ceremony for the William H. Rehnquist bust in 
the Great Hall of the Supreme Court in December 2009. 

From July 2006 through September 15, 2011, Duff served as Director of the Administrative Office of 
the United States Courts. He was appointed in April 2006 by United States Chief Justice John Roberts.
[10]. On May 31, 2011, Duff announced [11] that he was stepping down to assume his current position at 
Freedom Forum. 

Personal life 

Duff and his wife, Kathleen Gallagher Duff, live in Bethesda, Maryland, and have three children.[10]

References

1. ^ a b Davis, Marcia (September 5, 2005). "One Man's Unwavering Constitution". The Washington Post. pp. 
C1. http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/09/04/AR2005090401523.html. Retrieved 
2008-05-08.

2. ^ a b "New Administrative Assistant Begins Duties at Supreme Court". 
http://www.uscourts.gov/ttb/augttb96/duff.htm. Retrieved 2008-05-02.  

3. ^ Walsh, Sharon (December 1991). "Warnke, Others Leave Clark Clifford Law Firm." The Washington Post.
C1. ProQuest. Retrieved on 2008-05-02.  

4. ^ "New Administrative Assistant at Supreme Court". http://www.uscourts.gov/ttb/aug00ttb/newasst.html. 
Retrieved 2008-05-02.

5. ^ "Chief Justice Roberts Appoints Jim Duff of Baker Donelson to U.S. Courts Director Position". 
www.BakerDonelson.com. 2006-05-12. http://www.bakerdonelson.com/News.aspx?
NodeID=196&NewsID=137. Retrieved 2008-05-06.

6. ^ "Noted ...." Wall Street Journal. April 25, 2006: B11. ProQuest. Retrieved on 2008-05-08.
7. ^ "Federal Judges Association Newsletter". November 30, 2004. 

http://fja.fed.egovapps.com/egov/apps/egov/connect.egov?path=printable&id=24. Retrieved 2008-05-06.  
8. ^ McGough, Michael (September 7, 2005). "Rehnquist lies in state". Post Gazette. http://www.post-

gazette.com/pg/05250/566885.stm. Retrieved 2008-05-08.
9. ^ Duff, James C. 2005. "In Memoriam: William H. Rehnquist." Harvard Law Review, volume 119, issue 1, 

p. 16-19 [1]
10. ^ a b Arberg, Kathy (April 2006). Press Release. (PDF), (HTML). Retrieved on 2008-05-08 
11. ^ "Administrative Office Head, Jim Duff, Announces Resignation". United States Courts. May 31, 2011. 

http://www.uscourts.gov/news/NewsView/11-05-
31/Administrative_Office_Head_Jim_Duff_Announces_Resignation.aspx. Retrieved July 8, 2011.  

External links 
� The Supreme Court Fellows Program
� Serving in the Chief Justice's Shadow (Information about Sally Rider)

Page 2 of 2James C. Duff - Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

10/4/2011http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_C._Duff

From July 2006 through September 15, 2011, Duff served as Director of the Add ministrative Office of y g p , ,
the United States Courts. He was appointed in April 2006 by United States Chief Justice John Roberts.
[[10]. O



 

 
 
FROM:  http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2010/12/11/AR2010121102393.html 
In accordance with Federal Laws provided For Educational and Information Purposes – i.e. of PUBLIC Interest 

W. Lee Rawls, Senate chief of staff and counsel to FBI 
director, dies at 66 
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By Emma Brown 
Washington Post Staff Writer  
Saturday, December 11, 2010; 9:20 PM  

W. Lee Rawls, who worked on Capitol Hill for more than 30 years as a government official, lobbyist and lawyer, 
died Dec. 5 of acute leukemia at George Washington University Hospital. He was 66.  

Until 2009, Mr. Rawls was the chief of staff and senior counsel to FBI Director Robert Mueller. He also had 
served as assistant attorney general for legislative affairs under President George H.W. Bush and, from 2003 to 
2005, as chief of staff to then-Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist (R-Tenn.).  

In the private sector, Mr. Rawls had been a partner in the Houston-based law firm of Vinson & Elkins and a 
managing partner in the Washington office of Baker Donelson, the firm of former Senate Majority leader Howard 
H. Baker Jr.  

Mr. Rawls also had been a vice president of the lobbying firm Van Scoyoc Kelly and led government relations 
efforts for Pennzoil and the Biotechnology Industry Organization.  EXHIBIT

"XV"



 

 

He had taught at the National Defense University in Washington and the College of William & Mary in 
Williamsburg and had been a public policy scholar at the Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars.  

In his 2009 book, "In Praise of Deadlock: How Partisans Make Better Law," Mr. Rawls argued in favor of 
Washington's much-maligned political process and staunchly defended the Senate filibuster as a tool necessary to 
force the party in power to compromise with the minority.  

"My view is that whatever bipartisanship, moderation, continuity and consensus that are anywhere to be found in 
the American legislative process come from the filibuster," he said in testimony before the Senate rules committee 
earlier this year.  

William Lee Rawls was born in Newport, R.I., and graduated from Princeton University. He received a law degree 
from George Washington University and began his career as a legislative specialist with the Environmental 
Protection Agency.  

By 1975, he had become chief of staff for Senator Pete Domenici (R-N.M.). He held that position until 1980 and 
again from 1982 to 1985, when Domenici was chairman of the Senate Budget Committee and a senior member of 
the appropriations committee.  

Mr. Rawls was a member of the Edgemoor Club in Bethesda. He had played tennis for Princeton and retained a 
lifelong fondness for the game.  

Survivors include his wife, Linda Baumgartner Rawls of Kensington; three children, William Rawls and Richard 
Rawls, both of Washington, and Julie Seils of Laytonsville; four brothers; two sisters; and four grandsons.  

 



By Emma Brown
Washington Post Staff Writer
Saturday, December 11, 2010; 9:20 PM

W. Lee Rawls, who worked on Capitol Hill for more than
30 years as a government official, lobbyist and lawyer, died
Dec. 5 of acute leukemia at George Washington University
Hospital. He was 66.

Until 2009, Mr. Rawls was the chief of staff and senior
counsel to FBI Director Robert Mueller. He also had served
as assistant attorney general for legislative affairs under
President George H.W. Bush and, from 2003 to 2005, as chief of staff to then-Senate Majority Leader Bill
Frist (R-Tenn.).

In the private sector, Mr. Rawls had been a partner in the Houston-based law firm of Vinson & Elkins and a
managing partner in the Washington office of Baker Donelson, the firm of former Senate Majority leader
Howard H. Baker Jr.

Mr. Rawls also had been a vice president of the lobbying firm Van Scoyoc Kelly and led government relations
efforts for Pennzoil and the Biotechnology Industry Organization.

He had taught at the National Defense University in Washington and the College of William & Mary in
Williamsburg and had been a public policy scholar at the Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars.

In his 2009 book, "In Praise of Deadlock: How Partisans Make Better Law," Mr. Rawls argued in favor of
Washington's much-maligned political process and staunchly defended the Senate filibuster as a tool
necessary to force the party in power to compromise with the minority.

"My view is that whatever bipartisanship, moderation, continuity and consensus that are anywhere to be
found in the American legislative process come from the filibuster," he said in testimony before the Senate
rules committee earlier this year.

William Lee Rawls was born in Newport, R.I., and graduated from Princeton University. He received a law
degree from George Washington University and began his career as a legislative specialist with the
Environmental Protection Agency.

By 1975, he had become chief of staff for Senator Pete Domenici (R-N.M.). He held that position until 1980
and again from 1982 to 1985, when Domenici was chairman of the Senate Budget Committee and a senior
member of the appropriations committee.

Mr. Rawls was a member of the Edgemoor Club in Bethesda. He had played tennis for Princeton and retained
a lifelong fondness for the game.

Survivors include his wife, Linda Baumgartner Rawls of Kensington; three children, William Rawls and
Richard Rawls, both of Washington, and Julie Seils of Laytonsville; four brothers; two sisters; and four
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 was the chief of staff and senior,
counsel to FBI Director Robert Mueller.  He also had served
as assistant attorney general for legislative affairs undery g g
President George H.W. Bush and, from 2003 to 2005, s chief of staff to then-Senate Majority Leader Bill
Frist (R-Tenn.).
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managing partner in the Washington office of Baker Donelson, the firm of former Senate Majority leaderg g p
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As CHAIRMAN of the Mississippi Advisory Committee, Clanton serves as the "FOX 
GUARDING THE HEN HOUSE" on behalf of BAKER DONELSON and for purposes of protecting 
Baker Donelson INTERESTS (i.e. Financial and Personal).  The Mississippi Advisory Committee "assists 
the United States Commission on Civil Rights (USCCR) with its fact-finding, INVESTIGATIVE and 
information dissemination activities.  The functions of the USCCR include investigating complaints 
alleging that CITIZENS are being DEPRIVED their right. . .by reason of their race, color, religion, 
sex, age, disability or national origin, or by reason of FRAUDULENT practices; STUDYING and 
COLLECTING information relating to DISCRIMINATION or a DENIAL of 'Equal Protection of the 
Laws under the Constitution;' APPRAISING federal laws and policies with respect to 
DISCRIMINATION or DENIAL of 'Equal Protection of the Laws’ because of race, color, religion, 
sex, age, disability or national origin, or in the ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE; 'serving as a  
NATIONAL Clearinghouse for information in respect to DISCRIMINATION or DENIAL of 'EQUAL 
Protection of the Laws;' submitting Reports, 
Findings and Recommendations to the 
PRESIDENT and CONGRESS; and issuing public 
service announcements to DISCOURAGE 
discrimination or DENIAL of 'EQUAL Protection 
of the Laws.’"  
  
SHAREHOLDER in Baker Donelson's Jackson, 
Mississippi and Washington, D.C. Offices - 
concentrated practice in GOVERNMENTAL 
Litigation, SECURITIES and other FRAUD 
investigations, and litigation, ELECTION Laws and 
Appeals.  His appellate practice has included 
matters before the U.S. Supreme Court, U.S. 
Courts of Appeals. . . His INTERNAL 
investigations and government litigation practice 
have included matters related to SECURITIES and 
EXCHANGE COMMISSION investigations,. . 
.federal campaign finance investigations, and state 
and federal securities fraud class action litigation 
and arbitration proceedings. . . .as CHIEF COUNSEL to the United States House Judiciary 
Committee's. . . his RESPONSIBILITIES included ADVISING the Chairman and 
REPUBLICAN Members of the Judiciary Committee on LEGISLATION and 
CONGRESSIONAL Oversight implicating Civil and Constitutional Rights, CONGRESSIONAL 
Authority. . . proposed CONSTITUTIONAL Amendments and OVERSIGHT of the CIVIL 
RIGHTS DIVISION of the Department of Justice and the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights. (i.e. see - 
www.bakerdonelson.com/commission-on-civil-rights-appointment-05-10-2007/) 
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Commission on Civil Rights Appointment 
Bradley S. Clanton

May 10, 2007 

(Jackson, MS/May 10, 2007) Bradley S. Clanton, of the law firm of Baker, Donelson, 

Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC, has been appointed by the United States Commission 

on Civil Rights (USCCR) to serve as Chairman of its Mississippi Advisory Committee. 

The Committee assists the USCCR with its fact-finding, investigative and information 

dissemination activities. The functions of the USCCR include investigating complaints alleging

that citizens are being deprived of their right to vote by reason of their race, color, religion, 

sex, age, disability or national origin, or by reason of fraudulent practices; studying and 

collecting information relating to discrimination or a denial of equal protection of the laws 

under the Constitution; appraising federal laws and policies with respect to discrimination or 

denial of equal protection of the laws because of race, color, religion, sex, age, disability or 

national origin, or in the administration of justice; serving as a national clearinghouse for 

information in respect to discrimination or denial of equal protection of the laws; submitting 

reports, findings and recommendations to the President and Congress; and issuing public 

service announcements to discourage discrimination or denial of equal protection of the laws. 

Mr. Clanton, a shareholder in Baker Donelson's Jackson and Washington, D.C. offices, 

concentrates his practice in government litigation, securities and other fraud investigations, 

and litigation, election law and appeals. His appellate practice has included matters before the 

U.S. Supreme Court, U.S. Courts of Appeals, the Mississippi Supreme Court and Court of 
Appeals, and various other state appellate courts. His internal investigations and government 

litigation practice has included matters related to Securities and Exchange Commission 

investigations, health care fraud investigations, federal campaign finance investigations, and 

state and federal securities fraud class action litigation and arbitration proceedings. 

Previously, Mr. Clanton served as Chief Counsel to the U.S. House Judiciary Committee's 

Subcommittee on the Constitution, where his responsibilities included advising the Chairman 

and Republican Members of the Judiciary Committee on legislation and Congressional 

oversight implicating civil and constitutional rights, Congressional authority, separation of 

powers, proposed constitutional amendments and oversight of the Civil Rights Division of the 

Department of Justice and the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights. 

News Contact: 

Johanna Burkett
901.577.2201  

Related Practices  

White Collar Crime and 

Government Investigations

Offices 

Jackson
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on Civil Rights (USCCR) to serve as Chairman of its Mississippi Advisory Committee.

The Committee assists the USCCR with its fact-finding, investigative and information 

dissemination activities. The functions of the USCCR include investigating complaints alleging

that citizens 

 studying and

collecting information relating to discrimination or a denial of equal protection of the laws 

under the Constitution; appraising federal laws and policies with respect to discrimination or 

denial of equal protection of the laws b

 serving as a national clearinghouse for 

information in respect to discrimination or denial of equal protection of the laws; submitting

reports, findings and recommendations to the President and Congress; and issuing public 

service announcements to discourage discrimination or denial of equal protection of the laws. 

His internal investigations and government 

litigation practice has included matters related to Securities and Exchange Commission 

investigations, health care fraud investigations, federal campaign finance investigations, and

state and federal securities fraud class action litigation and arbitration proceedings.

Previously, Mr. Clanton served as Chief Counsel to the U.S. House Judiciary Committee's 

Subcommittee on the Constitution, where his responsibilities included advising the Chairman

and Republican Members of the Judiciary Committee on legislation and Congressional 

oversight implicating civil and constitutional rights, Congressional authority, separation of 

powers, proposed constitutional amendments and oversight of the Civil Rights Division of the

Department of Justice and the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights. 

Mr. Clanton, a shareholder in Baker Donelson's Jackson and Washington, D.C. offices,

concentrates his practice in government litigation, securities and other fraud investigations,

and litigation, election law and appeals. His appellate practice has included matters before the 

U.S. Supreme Court, U.S. Courts of Appeals,
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and litigation, election law and appeals. His appellate practice has included matters before the 

U.S. Supreme Court, U.S. Courts of Appeals, the Mississippi Supreme Court and Court of 
Appeals, and various other state appellate courts. His internal investigations and government 

litigation practice has included matters related to Securities and Exchange Commission 

investigations, health care fraud investigations, federal campaign finance investigations, and 

state and federal securities fraud class action litigation and arbitration proceedings. 
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LANCE B. LEGGITT 
 
SENIOR Advisor to the Executive Office of 
the United States President;  to the COUNSEL
Deputy Secretary of the United States Department of Health & 
Human Services; CHAIR Federal Health Policy Group 
at Baker Donelson Bearman Caldwell & Berkowitz. 
 

 
 
 

 
EXHIBIT

"XVII"



Lance Leggitt is chair of the federal health policy group and a shareholder in the Firm's Washington, D.C., office. He joined the 

firm in September 2006 after more than 12 years of government and policy experience at the federal and state levels. 

Mr. Leggitt most recently served in the White House as a Senior Advisor to the President. In this position, he was the 

President's principal health policy advisor in charge of a broad range of federal departments and agencies, including the 

Department of Health and Human Services, the Department of Labor (health insurance), the Department of Veterans Affairs, 

the Department of Defense (health care and benefits) and the Department of Justice (health policy).  Mr. Leggitt regularly 

engaged these and other federal agencies as a part of his policy development and implementation responsibilities.  He also 

worked closely with White House Legislative Affairs staff to develop strategies for advancing the Administration's policies in 
Congress.

Prior to his service as a presidential policy advisor, Mr. Leggitt served as Counselor to the Deputy Secretary for the U.S. 

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS). As the principal health policy advisor to the Deputy Secretary, he had 

extensive management and policy oversight of HHS agencies, including the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, 

Food & Drug Administration, National Institutes of Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Indian Health Services, 

Health Resources and Services Administration, and the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration. 

From 1998 to 2001, Mr. Leggitt was a Senior Policy Advisor and Special Counselor to the Governor of Virginia, serving as 

principal advisor to the Governor on policy matters related to Health and Human Resources and Public Safety Secretariats. As 

Assistant Attorney General for Virginia from 1994 to 1998, he was lead counsel in trials and appeals concerning torts, civil 

rights and criminal cases in federal and state courts throughout Virginia. 

Mr. Leggitt concentrates his practice on federal health care related areas, including Medicare, Medicaid, Food & Drug 

Administration policy, health IT, health care transparency, health insurance, medical privacy, federal health research, 

pandemic and bioterrorism preparedness, veterans and Department of Defense health care systems and the agencies that 

administer these programs. He has successfully represented clients on numerous federal funding and regulatory matters 

including CMS reimbursement and regulatory issues.  His clients include health insurance plans, health care associations, 

hospitals and hospitals systems, long-term care providers, medical device providers and companies, emergency medical 

transport providers, independent diagnostic testing facilities, drug and biotech companies, pathology labs, oncology centers 

and other specialty providers.  

Lance B. Leggitt 

Shareholder

920 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 900 
Washington, District of Columbia 20001

T: 202.508.3483 
F: 202.220.2283 
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Professional Honors & Activities 

� Granted Top Secret and SCI security clearances in federal government 

Admissions 

� District of Columbia, 2004  

� Virginia, 1994  

� Georgia, 1993 

Education

� Mercer University School of Law, J.D., 1993  

� University of Georgia, B.A., 1990 
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 Bar Register Practice Areas  

Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC, is ranked by The National Law Journal as one of 
the 100 largest law firms in the country. Through strategic acquisitions and mergers over the past 
century, the Firm has grown to include more than 550 attorneys and public policy and international 
advisors. Baker Donelson has offices located in five states in the southern U.S. as well as Washington, 
D.C., plus a representative office in London, England. 

Current and former Baker Donelson attorneys and advisors include, among many other highly 
distinguished individuals, people who have served as: Chief of Staff to the President of the United 
States; U.S. Senate Majority Leader; U.S. Secretary of State; Members of the United States Senate; 
Members of the United States House of Representatives; Acting Administrator and Deputy Administrator
of the Federal Aviation Administration; Director of the Office of Foreign Assets Control for the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury; Director of the Administrative Office of the United States Courts; Chief 
Counsel, Acting Director, and Acting Deputy Director of U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services within 
the United States Department of Homeland Security; Majority and Minority Staff Director of the Senate 
Committee on Appropriations; a member of President's Domestic Policy Council; Counselor to the 
Deputy Secretary for the United States Department of HHS; Chief of Staff of the Supreme Court of the 
United States; Administrative Assistant to the Chief Justice of the United States; Deputy Under 
Secretary for International Trade for the U.S. Department of Commerce; Ambassador to Japan; 
Ambassador to Turkey; Ambassador to Saudi Arabia; Ambassador to the Sultanate of Oman; Governor 
of Tennessee; Governor of Mississippi; Deputy Governor and Chief of Staff for the Governor of 
Tennessee; Commissioner of Finance & Administration (Chief Operating Officer), State of Tennessee; 
Special Counselor to the Governor of Virginia; United States Circuit Court of Appeals Judge; United 

Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC   
Size of Organization: 550 
Year Established: 1888 
Main Office: Memphis, Tennessee
Web Site: http://www.bakerdonelson.com

Telephone: 901-526-2000 
Telecopier: 901-577-2303 

Send Email

Law Firm Snapshot 

Martindale-Hubbell has augmented a firm's provided information with third-party sourced 
data to present a more comprehensive overview of the firm's expertise. 

Profile Visibility  
#42 in weekly profile views out of 233,261 total law firms Overall
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States District Court Judges; United States Attorneys; and Presidents of State and Local Bar 
Associations.

Baker Donelson represents local, regional, national and international clients. The Firm provides 
innovative, results-oriented solutions, placing the needs of the client first. Our state-of-the-art 
technologies seamlessly link all offices, provide instant information exchange, and support clients 
nationwide with secure access to our online document repository.  

Baker Donelson is a member of several of the largest legal networks that provide our attorneys quick 
access to legal expertise throughout the United States and around the world. 
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Search settings | Sign in        Web Images Videos Maps News Shopping Gmail more �

Newsome v. Crews et al - 3:2007cv00560 - Justia Federal 
District ... 

Docket Search: "john vogel" - Justia Federal District 
Court ... 

Vogel Newsome - WhitePages

Vogel Nolvia 

Department of Labor: 04 082 

Audrea Newsome - WikiName

Last Names Ranging From Newsome, Tanedrell To Newson, Adam ... 

Last Names Ranging From Newsome, Tammy To Newsome-De Jean, Erica ... 

TheTandD.com | T&D Sports: Quick Hits 

"vogel newsome" Search Advanced Search

Web Show options...  Results 1 - 10 of about 190 for "vogel newsome". (0.18 seconds) 

Sponsored Links 

 

We Found Vogel Newsome  
Instant-Address, Phone, Age & More.
Vogel Newsome - Search Free Now.
www.Intelius.com 

See your ad here » 
 

Sep 21, 2007 ... Plaintiff: Vogel Newsome. Defendant: Melody Crews, 
Spring Lake Apartments LLC, ... Plaintiff: Vogel Newsome. Search 
Dockets, [ Dockets ] ... 
dockets.justia.com/docket/court-mssdce/.../case_id-61530/ - 
Cached - Similar

Plaintiff: Vogel Newsome; Defendant: Melody Crews, Spring Lake Apartments LLC, Dial 
Equities, Inc., Jon C. Lewis, William L. Skinner, II and others. ... 
dockets.justia.com/search?q=John+Vogel - Cached - Similar

Show more results from dockets.justia.com

Vogel Newsome's phone number and address are on WhitePages. 
names.whitepages.com/Vogel/Newsome - Cached - Similar

... is 67317367th most common Vogel Nathan; is 67317368th most common Vogel Newsome; 
is 67317369th most common Vogel Nolvia; is 67317370th most common Vogel ... 
names.whitepages.com/Vogel/Nolvia - Cached - Similar

Show more results from names.whitepages.com

Jan 27, 2008 ... FINAL DECISION AND ORDER BACKGROUND This case arises from a 
complaint filed by the Complainant, Vogel Newsome, against the Respondent, ... 
www.scribd.com/doc/1815544/Department-of-Labor-04-082 - Cached - Similar

Harvellia Newsome, Vogel Newsome, Vanessa Cole, Carol D. Williams. 3:55.81 ... Cleburne 
News - Church news Abigail Crawford, Vicky Blanton and Audrea ... 
wiki.name.com/en/Audrea_Newsome - Cached - Similar

... Newsome Vivie Newsome Vogel Newsome Vol Newsome Vonda Newsome Vondell 
Newsome Vonetta Newsome Vonna Newsome Vonnell Newsome Vonnie Newsome Vosha 
Newsome ... 
www.mylife.com/people-search/l3-88643/ - Cached - Similar

... Newsome Virnel Newsome Vivian Newsome Vivie Newsome Vivkie Newsome Vogel 
Newsome Vol Newsome Vonda Newsome Vondell Newsome Vonetta Newsome Vonna 
Newsome ... 
www.mylife.com/people-search/l3-96828/ - Cached - Similar

Google
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11/3/2009
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Spring Lake Apartments LLC, ... Plaintiff: Vogel Newsome. Search p g p
Dockets, [ Dockets ] ...

Newsome v. Crews et al - 3:2007cv00560 - Justia Federal
District

Docket Search: "john vogel" - Justia Federal District
Court ...
Plaintiff: Vogel Newsome; Defendant: Melody Crews, Spring Lake Apartments LLC, Dialf V g ; y , p g
Equities, Inc., Jon C. Lewis, William L. Skinner, II and others.

Jan 27, 2008 ... FINAL DECISION AND ORDER BACKGROUND This case arises from a,
complaint filed by the Complainant, Vogel Newsome, against the Respondent, ...
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Search within results - Language Tools - Search Help - Dissatisfied? Help us improve - Try Google Experimental 

Google Home - Advertising Programs - Business Solutions - Privacy - About Google 

File Format: PDF/Adobe Acrobat - Quick View 
Mississippi Valley State (Harvellia Newsome, Vogel Newsome, Vanessa Cole, Carol D. 
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Tip: Save time by hitting the return key instead of clicking on "search" 

Department of Labor: 04 082 

US Supreme Court: jnl03 

In order to show you the most relevant results, we have omitted some entries very 
similar to the 2 already displayed. 
If you like, you can repeat the search with the omitted results included. 

  

Search within results - Language Tools - Search Help - Dissatisfied? Help us improve - 
Try Google Experimental 
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 "vogel d. newsome" Search Advanced Search

Web Show options...  Results 1 - 2 of 2 for "vogel d. newsome". (0.29 seconds) 

Jan 27, 2008 ... In the Matter of: VOGEL D. NEWSOME, COMPLAINANT, v. ... For the 
Complainant: Vogel D. Newsome, pro se, Jackson, Mississippi ... 
www.scribd.com/doc/1815544/Department-of-Labor-04-082 - Cached - Similar

Vogel D. Newsome, Petitioner v. Entergy New Orleans, Inc., et al. Petition for writ of certiorari 
to the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth ... 
www.scribd.com/doc/1055901/US-Supreme-Court-jnl03 - Cached - Similar

Show more results from www.scribd.com 
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Vogel Denise Newsome, Plaintiff-appellant, v. Equal Employment ... 

F.3d Volume 301 - Justia US Court of Appeals Cases and Opinions 

[PDF] Pursuant to 5TH CIR. R. 47.5, the court has determined that this ...

Vogel Denise Newsome, Plaintiff-Appellant, v. Equal Employment ... 

Newsome vs. EEOC - US Court of Appeals for the 5th Cir. - December ... 

301 F3d 227 Newsome v. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission ... 

NEWSOME v. EEOC - 301 F.3d 227 :: PreCYdent Search Engine 

Newsome vs. Entergy Services Inc - Altlaw 

Fifth Circuit Court Cases - Case Law and Opinions from the 5th ... 
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 "vogel denise newsome" Search Advanced Search

Web Show options...  Results 1 - 10 of about 171 for "vogel denise newsome". (0.08 seconds) 

Sponsored Links 

 

We Found Vogel Denise  
Current Phone, Address, Age & More. 
Instant & Accurate Vogel Denise 
www.Intelius.com 

Find Denise Newsome  
Locate Denise Newsome. 
1 Minute to Search (free summary) 
Public-records-now.com 

Find Denise Newsome  
Get current address, phone & more. 
Easy to use, search for free! 
www.usa-people-search.com

See your ad here » 
 

4 results stored on your computer - Hide - About
 102209-LtrObamaSolisHolde.. - VOGEL DENISE NEWSOME Mailing: Post Office Box

Justia US Court of Appeals Cases and Opinions - 301 F.3d 227 - Vogel Denise Newsome, 
Plaintiff-appellant, v. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission; ... 
cases.justia.com/us-court-of-appeals/F3/301/227/597345/ - Cached - Similar

301 F.3d 227, Apr 22, 2002, Fifth, Vogel Denise Newsome, Plaintiff-appellant, v. Equal 
Employment Opportunity Commission; Patricia T. Bivins; ... 
cases.justia.com/us-court-of-appeals/F3/301/ - Cached - Similar

Show more results from cases.justia.com 

File Format: PDF/Adobe Acrobat - View as HTML 
Vogel Denise Newsome has appealed the district court's denial of her petition for writ of 
mandamus to compel the Equal ... 
ftp://opinions.ca5.uscourts.gov/unpub/02/02-30618.0.wpd.pdf - Similar

Vogel Denise Newsome, Plaintiff-Appellant, v. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission; 
Patricia T. Bivins; Marvin L. Hicks; Sharon C. Williams, ... 
vlex.com/vid/18409859 - Similar

02-30618 Conference Calendar VOGEL DENISE NEWSOME, Plaintiff-Appellant, ... PER 
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U.S. District Court
Southern District of Mississippi (Jackson) 

CIVIL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 3:07-cv-00099-TSL-LRA 

CJRA-SU, CLOSED, JURY, LEAD, LRA

Newsome v. Crews et al 
Assigned to: District Judge Tom S. Lee 
Referred to: Magistrate Judge Linda R. Anderson 
Demand: $53,000,000 
Cause: 28:1331 Fed. Question: Personal Injury

Date Filed: 02/14/2007 
Date Terminated: 12/01/2008 
Jury Demand: Plaintiff 
Nature of Suit: 360 P.I.: Other 
Jurisdiction: Diversity

Plaintiff
Vogel Newsome represented by Vogel Newsome

P. O. Box 14731
Cincinnati, OH 45250
601/885-9536 513/680-2922
PRO SE

V.
Defendant 
Melody Crews represented by Grover Clark Monroe , II 

DUNBARMONROE, P.A.
270 Trace Colony Park, Suite A
Ridgeland , MS 39157
601/898-2073
Fax: 601/898-2074
Email: gcmonroe@dunbarmonroe.com 
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Benny McCalip May 
DUNBARMONROE, P.A.
270 Trace Colony Park, Suite A
Ridgeland , MS 39157
601/898-2073
Fax: 601/898-2074
Email: mmay@dunbarmonroe.com
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant 
Spring Lake Apartments LLC represented by Lanny R. Pace 

STEEN, DALEHITE & PACE
P.O. Box 900
Jackson , MS 39205-0900
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(601) 969-7054
Email: lrp@steenrd.com
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant 
Dial Equities, Inc. represented by Grover Clark Monroe , II 

(See above for address)
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Benny McCalip May 
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant 
Jon C. Lewis
individually and in his capacity as 
Constable of Hinds County

represented by Clifford Allen McDaniel , II 
PAGE, KRUGER & HOLLAND, P.A. 
P. O. Box 1163
Jackson , MS 39215-1163
601/420-0333
Email: amcdaniel@pagekruger.com
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant 
William L. Skinner, II
individually and in his capacity as 
Justice Court Judge

represented by Clifford Allen McDaniel , II 
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant 
Malcom McMillan
individually and in his capacity as 
Sheriff of Hinds County

represented by J. Lawson Hester 
PAGE, KRUGER & HOLLAND, P.A. 
P. O. Box 1163
Jackson , MS 39215-1163
601/420-0333
Fax: 601/420-0033
Email: lhester@pagekruger.com
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Clifford Allen McDaniel , II 
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant 
John Does
1-26 individually and in their official 
capacity

Defendant 
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Hinds County, Mississippi represented by J. Lawson Hester 
(See above for address)
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Clifford Allen McDaniel , II 
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant 
Jane Does
1-26 individually and in their official 
capacity

Date Filed # Docket Text

02/14/2007 1 COMPLAINT against Melody Crews, Spring Lake Apartments LLC, Dial 
Equities, Inc., Jon C. Lewis, William L. Skinner, II, Malcom McMillan 
( Filing fee $ 350 receipt number 17645.) (attachments maintained in court 
file), filed by Vogel Newsome. (Attachments: # 1 Civil Cover Sheet # 2
exhibits# 3 exhibits)(THR, ) (Entered: 02/23/2007)

04/04/2007 2 Change of Address filed by Vogel Newsome, Post Office Box 14731, 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45250. (Moore, Janet) (Entered: 04/05/2007)

05/01/2007 3 Summons Issued as to Hinds County, Mississippi, Jane Does, Melody Crews, 
Dial Equities, Inc., Jon C. Lewis, Malcom McMillan, John Does. (Moore, 
Janet) (Entered: 05/02/2007)

06/06/2007 4 MOTION for Extension of Time to Serve Summons by Vogel Newsome 
(Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A# 2 Exhibit B# 3 Exhibit C# 4 Exhibit E# 5
Exhibit F# 6 Exhibit G# 7 Exhibit H# 8 Exhibit I)(JKM) (Entered: 
06/06/2007)

06/06/2007 5 MEMORANDUM in Support re 4 MOTION for Extension of Time to File 
filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 06/06/2007)

06/12/2007 6 ORDER granting 4 Motion for Extension of Time to File. Plaintiff given until 
9/14/07 to effect service. Signed by Judge James C. Sumner on 6/11/07 
(YWJ, ) (Entered: 06/12/2007)

07/12/2007 7 MOTION to Dismiss or Alternatively for Summary Judgment by Spring Lake 
Apartments LLC (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit List# 2 Exhibit Part 1# 3 Exhibit 
Part 2# 4 Exhibit part 3# 5 Exhibit part 4# 6 Exhibit part 5# 7 Exhibit part 6# 
8 Exhibit part 7# 9 Exhibit part 8# 10 Exhibit part 9# 11 Exhibit part 10# 12
Exhibit part 11# 13 Exhibit part 12# 14 Exhibit part 13# 15 Exhibit part 14# 
16 Exhibit part 15# 17 Exhibit part 16# 18 Exhibit part 17# 19 Exhibit part 
18# 20 Exhibit part 19# 21 Exhibit part 20# 22 Exhibit part 21# 23 Exhibit 
part 22)(Pace, Lanny) (Entered: 07/12/2007)

07/12/2007 8 MEMORANDUM in Support re 7 MOTION to Dismiss or Alternatively for 
Summary Judgment filed by Spring Lake Apartments LLC (Pace, Lanny) 
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(Entered: 07/12/2007)

07/13/2007 9 MOTION for Bond by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan 
(Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A# 2 Exhibit B# 3 Exhibit C# 4 Exhibit D# 5
Exhibit E# 6 Exhibit F)(McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 07/13/2007)

07/13/2007 10 MOTION to Stay by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan 
(McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 07/13/2007)

07/16/2007 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash by William L. 
Skinner, II (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A)(McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 
07/16/2007)

07/16/2007 12 ANSWER to Complaint by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan.
(McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 07/16/2007)

07/16/2007 13 MOTION to Dismiss by Jon C. Lewis (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 
07/16/2007)

07/17/2007 14 NOTICE of Appearance by J. Lawson Hester on behalf of Hinds County, 
Mississippi, Malcom McMillan (Hester, J.) (Entered: 07/17/2007)

07/17/2007 15 ATTACHMENT re 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to 
Quash by William L. Skinner, II (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 07/17/2007)

07/17/2007 16 Amended MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative Motion to Quash by Jon 
C. Lewis (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A# 2 Exhibit B)(McDaniel, Clifford) 
(Entered: 07/17/2007)

07/20/2007 17 NOTICE of Appearance by Grover Clark Monroe, II on behalf of Melody 
Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 07/20/2007)

07/20/2007 18 NOTICE of Appearance by Benny McCalip May on behalf of Melody Crews, 
Dial Equities, Inc. (May, Benny) (Entered: 07/20/2007)

07/26/2007 19 MOTION for Extension of Time to File Answer re 1 Complaint, by Melody 
Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (May, Benny) (Entered: 07/26/2007)

07/27/2007 Text Only ORDER granting 19 Motion for Extension of Time to Answer. 
Melody Crews answer due 8/15/2007; Dial Equities, Inc. answer due 
8/15/2007. NO WRITTEN ORDER WILL ISSUE. Signed by Judge James C. 
Sumner on July 27, 2007 (CSF) (Entered: 07/27/2007)

07/27/2007 20 Joinder by Spring Lake Apartments LLC to 9 MOTION for Bond filed by 
Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi (Pace, Lanny) (Entered: 
07/27/2007)

07/27/2007 21 Joinder by Spring Lake Apartments LLC to 10 MOTION to Stay filed by 
Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi (Pace, Lanny) (Entered: 
07/27/2007)

08/01/2007 22 MOTION for Joinder in Motion for Stay of Proceedings by Melody Crews, 
Dial Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 08/01/2007)

08/01/2007 23 MOTION for Joinder in Motion for Security of Costs and Separate Motion for 
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07/13/2007 9 MOTION for Bond by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan y y, pp ,
(Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A# 2 Exhibit B# 3 Exhibit C# 4 Exhibit D# 5(
Exhibit E# 6 Exhibit F)(McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 07/13/2007)

07/17/2007 16 Amended MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative Motion to Quash by JonQ y
C. Lewis (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A# 2 Exhibit B)(McDaniel, Clifford) (
(Entered: 07/17/2007)

07/16/2007 13 MOTION to Dismiss by Jon C. Lewis (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered:
07/16/2007)

07/16/2007 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash by William L., Q y
Skinner, II (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A)(McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: , (
07/16/2007)

07/17/2007 15 ATTACHMENT re 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to,
Quash by William L. Skinner, II (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 07/17/2007)

07/27/2007 20 Joinder by Spring Lake Apartments LLC to 9 MOTION for Bond filed byy p g p
Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi (Pace, Lanny) (Entered:
07/27/2007)

08/01/2007 23 MOTION for Joinder in Motion for Security of Costs and Separate Motion for 



Security of Attorney Fees by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (Attachments: 
# 1 Exhibit # 2 Exhibit # 3 Exhibit)(Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 08/01/2007)

08/02/2007 DOCKET ANNOTATION as to #23 Attorney to refile as 2 separate 
pleadings. Motion for Joiner and Motion for Security of Attorney Fees. (JKM) 
(Entered: 08/02/2007)

08/02/2007 24 MOTION for Attorney Fees (Security of) by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, 
Inc. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit # 2 Exhibit # 3 Exhibit)(Monroe, Grover) 
(Entered: 08/02/2007)

08/06/2007 25 MOTION to Strike 10 MOTION to Stay, 9 MOTION for Bond by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 26 MEMORANDUM in Support re 25 MOTION to Strike 10 MOTION to Stay, 
9 MOTION for Bond filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 27 MOTION to Strike 7 MOTION to Dismiss or Alternatively for Summary 
Judgment by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 28 MOTION to Strike 23 MOTION for Joinder in Motion for Security of Costs 
and Separate Motion for Security of Attorney Fees, 22 MOTION for Joinder 
in Motion for Stay of Proceedings by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 
08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 29 RESPONSE in Opposition re 19 MOTION for Extension of Time to File 
Answer re 1 Complaint, filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 
08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to 
Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 
08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 32 MEMORANDUM in Support re 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to 
Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss filed 
by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 33 MEMORANDUM in Support re 28 MOTION to Strike 23 MOTION for 
Joinder in Motion for Security of Costs and Separate Motion for Security of 
Attorney Fees, 22 MOTION for Joinder in Motion for Stay of Proceedings
filed by Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit 1# 2 Exhibit 2# 3 Exhibit 
3# 4 Exhibit 4# 5 Exhibit 5)(JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 34 SUMMONS Returned Executed by Vogel Newsome. Melody Crews served 
on 7/8/2007, answer due 7/28/2007. (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 35 SUMMONS Returned Executed by Vogel Newsome. Spring Lake Apartments 
LLC served on 6/22/2007, answer due 7/12/2007. (JKM) (Entered: 
08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 36 SUMMONS Returned Executed by Vogel Newsome. Jon C. Lewis served on 
6/21/2007, answer due 7/11/2007. (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 37 SUMMONS Returned Executed by Vogel Newsome. William L. Skinner, II 
served on 6/21/2007, answer due 7/11/2007. (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)
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08/06/2007 25 MOTION to Strike 10 MOTION to Stay, 9 MOTION for Bond by Vogel y
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 26 MEMORANDUM in Support re 25 MOTION to Strike 10 MOTION to Stay,pp y,
9 MOTION for Bond filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 28 MOTION to Strike 23 MOTION for Joinder in Motion for Security of Costs f y f
and Separate Motion for Security of Attorney Fees, 22 MOTION for Joinder p f y f y ,
in Motion for Stay of Proceedings by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered:f
08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to,
Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: Q ,
08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 32 MEMORANDUM in Support re 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to pp
Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss filed , Q ,
by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 33 MEMORANDUM in Support re 28 MOTION to Strike 23 MOTION for pp
Joinder in Motion for Security of Costs and Separate Motion for Security of f y f p f y f
Attorney Fees, 22 MOTION for Joinder in Motion for Stay of Proceedingsy , f y f g
filed by Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit 1# 2 Exhibit 2# 3 Exhibit y g (
3# 4 Exhibit 4# 5 Exhibit 5)(JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

y
 answer due 7/11/2007. 

 Jon C. Lewis served 

 William L. Skinner, II
served o

y g
 answer due 7/11/2007. 

Security of Attorney Fees by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (Attachments: y f y y y , q , (
# 1 Exhibit # 2 Exhibit # 3 Exhibit)(Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 08/01/2007)

08/02/2007 24 MOTION for Attorney Fees (Security of) by Melody Crews, Dial Equities,y ( y f) y y , q
Inc. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit # 2 Exhibit # 3 Exhibit)(Monroe, Grover)(
(Entered: 08/02/2007)



08/06/2007 38 SUMMONS Returned Executed by Vogel Newsome. Malcom McMillan 
served on 6/23/2007, answer due 7/13/2007. (JKM) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/06/2007 39 SUMMONS Returned Executed by Vogel Newsome. Hinds County, 
Mississippi served on 6/25/2007, answer due 7/15/2007. (JKM) (Entered: 
08/08/2007)

08/08/2007 30 ATTACHMENT re 24 MOTION for Attorney Fees (Security of)
Supplemental Evidence in Support of Motion for Security of Attorney Fees by 
Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit)(Monroe, 
Grover) (Entered: 08/08/2007)

08/09/2007 40 Second MOTION for Extension of Time to File Answer by Melody Crews, 
Dial Equities, Inc. (May, Benny) (Entered: 08/09/2007)

08/13/2007 41 ORDER denying 28 Motion to Strike ; granting 40 Motion for Extension of 
Time to Answer ; granting 9 Motion for Bond; granting 10 Motion to Stay; 
granting 22 Motion for Joinder; granting 23 Motion for Joinder; denying 24
Motion for Attorney Fees; denying 25 Motion to Strike. Case is stayed until 
Plaintiff posts bond required by Order. Answer for Crews and Dial Equities 
due fifteen days after Plaintiff posts bond required by Order. Signed by Judge 
James C. Sumner on 8/13/07 (YWJ, ) (Entered: 08/13/2007)

08/16/2007 42 MOTION to Strike by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/16/2007)

08/17/2007 TEXT ONLY ORDER finding as moot 42 Motion to Strike Signed by Judge 
James C. Sumner on August 17, 2007. NO FURTHER WRITTEN ORDER 
TO ENTER. (DCL, ) (Entered: 08/17/2007)

08/22/2007 43 Summons Returned Unexecuted by Vogel Newsome as to Dial Equities, Inc.. 
(JKM) (Entered: 08/23/2007)

08/22/2007 44 NOTICE OF FILING TO OJECTIONS TO ORDER by Vogel Newsome re 
41 Order on Motion to Strike, Order on Motion for Extension of Time to 
Answer, Order on Motion for Bond, Order on Motion to Stay, Order on 
Motion for Joinder,Order on Motion for Attorney Fees. (JKM) Modified on 
8/24/2007 (JKM). (Entered: 08/23/2007)

08/22/2007 45 Response in Opposition re 40 Second MOTION for Extension of Time to File 
Answer by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (May, Benny) filed by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/23/2007)

08/22/2007 46 Response in Opposition re 41 ORDER denying 28 Motion to Strike ; granting 
40 Motion for Extension of Time to Answer ; granting 9 Motion for Bond; 
granting 10 Motion to Stay; granting 22 Motion for Joinder; granting 23
Motion for Joinder; denying 24 Motion for Attorney Fees; denying 25 Motion 
to Strike. Case is stayed until Plaintiff posts bond required by Order. Answer 
for Crews and Dial Equities due fifteen days after Plaintiff posts bond required 
by Order. Signed by Judge James C. Sumner on 8/13/07 (YWJ, ) filed by 
Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit Part Two)(JKM) (Entered: 
08/23/2007)

08/27/2007 47 MOTION to Strike 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the 
alternative, Motion to Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in 
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08/22/2007 44 NOTICE OF FILING TO OJECTIONS TO ORDER by Vogel Newsome rey g
41 Order on Motion to Strike, Order on Motion for Extension of Time to,
Answer, Order on Motion for Bond, Order on Motion to Stay, Order on , , y,
Motion for Joinder,Order on Motion for Attorney Fees. (JKM) Modified on,
8/24/2007 (JKM). (Entered: 08/23/2007)

08/22/2007 46 Response in Opposition re 41 ORDER denying 28 Motion to Strike ; grantingp pp y g ; g
40 Motion for Extension of Time to Answer ; granting 9 Motion for Bond;; g g
granting 10 Motion to Stay; granting 22 Motion for Joinder; granting 23g g y; g g ; g g
Motion for Joinder; denying 24 Motion for Attorney Fees; denying 25 Motion; y g y ; y g
to Strike. Case is stayed until Plaintiff posts bond required by Order. Answer y p q y
for Crews and Dial Equities due fifteen days after Plaintiff posts bond required nq y p q
by Order. Signed by Judge James C. Sumner on 8/13/07 (YWJ, ) filed byy g y g ( , )
Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit Part Two)(JKM) (Entered:g
08/23/2007)

08/13/2007 41 ORDER denying 28 Motion to Strike ; granting 40 Motion for Extension of y g ; g g
Time to Answer ; granting 9 Motion for Bond; granting 10 Motion to Stay;; g g ; g g y;
granting 22 Motion for Joinder; granting 23 Motion for Joinder; denying 24g g ; g g ; y g
Motion for Attorney Fees; denying 25 Motion to Strike. Case is stayed untily ; y g y
Plaintiff posts bond required by Order. Answer for Crews and Dial Equitiesp q y q
due fifteen days after Plaintiff posts bond required by Order. Signed by Judgey p q y
James C. Sumner on 8/13/07 (YWJ, ) (Entered: 08/13/2007)

08/08/2007 30 ATTACHMENT re 24 MOTION for Attorney Fees (Security of)y ( y f)
Supplemental Evidence in Support of Motion for Security of Attorney Fees by pp pp f f y f y
Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit)(Monroe,y , q ,
Grover) (Entered: 08/08/2007)



Opposition,, 32 Memorandum in Support of Motion, 29 Response in 
Opposition to Motion, 33 Memorandum in Support of Motion, 45 Response in 
Opposition, 26 Memorandum in Support of Motion by Hinds County, 
Mississippi, Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 08/27/2007)

08/28/2007 48 MOTION for Joinder in Motion to Strike by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, 
Inc. (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 08/28/2007)

08/28/2007 49 Joinder by Spring Lake Apartments LLC to 47 MOTION to Strike 31
MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to 
Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in Opposition,, 32
Memorandum in Support of Motion, 29 Response in Opposition to Motion, 33
Memor MOTION to Strike 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or
in the alternative, Motion to Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in 
Opposition,, 32 Memorandum in Support of Motion, 29 Response in 
Opposition to Motion, 33 Memor filed by Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, 
Mississippi (Pace, Lanny) (Entered: 08/28/2007)

08/30/2007 50 MOTION to Strike 48 MOTION for Joinder in Motion to Strike by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/30/2007)

08/30/2007 51 RESPONSE to Motion re 46 Response in Opposition,, filed by Hinds County, 
Mississippi, Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 08/30/2007)

08/31/2007 52 MOTION to Strike Plaintiff's Motion to Strike at Docket Entry 50 by Melody 
Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 08/31/2007)

09/04/2007 53 Joinder by Spring Lake Apartments LLC to 51 Response to Motion filed by 
Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi (Pace, Lanny) (Entered: 
09/04/2007)

09/05/2007 54 ORDER OF RECUSAL. Judge James C. Sumner recused. Case reassigned to 
Judge Linda R. Anderson for all further proceedings Signed by Judge James 
C. Sumner on September 5, 2007 (CSF) (Entered: 09/05/2007)

09/10/2007 55 Corporate Disclosure Statement by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. 
(Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 09/10/2007)

09/10/2007 56 MOTION for Protective Order and to File Under Seal Part of the Rule 7.1 
Disclosure Statement by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) 
(Entered: 09/10/2007)

09/11/2007 57 RESPONSE to Motion re 47 MOTION to Strike 31 MOTION to Strike 11
MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash, 13 MOTION to 
Dismiss, 46 Response in Opposition,, 32 Memorandum in Support of Motion, 
29 Response in Opposition to Motion, 33 Memor MOTION to Strike 31
MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to 
Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in Opposition,, 32
Memorandum in Support of Motion, 29 Response in Opposition to Motion, 33
Memor filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 09/11/2007)

09/11/2007 58 RESPONSE to Motion re 48 MOTION for Joinder in Motion to Strike filed by 
Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 09/11/2007)
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09/10/2007 56 MOTION for Protective Order and to File Under Seal Part of the Rule 7.1 f
Disclosure Statement by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) t
(Entered: 09/10/2007)

09/05/2007 54 ORDER OF RECUSAL. Judge James C. Sumner recused. Case reassigned to g g
Judge Linda R. Anderson for all further proceedings Signed by Judge James g p g g y
C. Sumner on September 5, 2007 (CSF) (Entered: 09/05/2007)



09/11/2007 59 RESPONSE to Motion re 49 Joinder filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) 
(Entered: 09/11/2007)

09/20/2007 60 REPLY to Response to Motion re 57 Response to Motion,, filed by Hinds 
County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 
09/20/2007)

09/20/2007 61 Response in Opposition re 51 RESPONSE to Motion re 46 Response in 
Opposition, filed by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan 
(McDaniel, Clifford) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) Modified on 9/25/2007 
(JKM). (Entered: 09/21/2007)

09/20/2007 62 MOTION for Extension of Time to File Response to Defendant Dial Equties, 
Inc. Motion for Protective Order and to file under seal part of the Rule 7.1 
Disclosure Statement by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 09/21/2007)

09/21/2007 63 RESPONSE to Motion re 62 MOTION for Extension of Time to File and to 
Respond to Defendants' Motion for Protective Order and to File Under Seal 
Part of the Rule 7.1 Disclosure Statement filed by Melody Crews, Dial 
Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 09/21/2007)

09/21/2007 64 ATTACHMENT re 63 Response to Motion, Exhibit A by Melody Crews, Dial 
Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 09/21/2007)

09/21/2007 65 ATTACHMENT re 63 Response to Motion, Exhibit B by Melody Crews, Dial 
Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 09/21/2007)

09/26/2007 66 MOTION to Dismiss by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan 
(McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 09/26/2007)

09/28/2007 67 ORDER REFERRING MOTION: 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the 
alternative, Motion to Quash filed by William L. Skinner, II, 52 MOTION to 
Strike Plaintiff's Motion to Strike at Docket Entry 50 filed by Dial Equities, 
Inc., Melody Crews, 62 MOTION for Extension of Time to File filed by Vogel 
Newsome, 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the 
alternative, Motion to Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss filed by Vogel 
Newsome, 50 MOTION to Strike 48 MOTION for Joinder in Motion to Strike
filed by Vogel Newsome, 66 MOTION to Dismiss filed by Malcom McMillan, 
Hinds County, Mississippi, 16 Amended MOTION to Dismiss or in the 
alternative Motion to Quash filed by Jon C. Lewis, 56 MOTION for Protective 
Order and to File Under Seal Part of the Rule 7.1 Disclosure Statement filed 
by Dial Equities, Inc., Melody Crews, 47 MOTION to Strike 31 MOTION to 
Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash, 13
MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in Opposition,, 32 Memorandum in 
Support of Motion, 29 Response in Opposition to Motion, 33 Memor 
MOTION to Strike 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the 
alternative, Motion to Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in 
Opposition,, 32 Memorandum in Support of Motion, 29 Response in 
Opposition to Motion, 33 Memor filed by Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, 
Mississippi, 13 MOTION to Dismiss filed by Jon C. Lewis, 7 MOTION to 
Dismiss or Alternatively for Summary Judgment filed by Spring Lake 
Apartments LLC, 27 MOTION to Strike 7 MOTION to Dismiss or
Alternatively for Summary Judgment filed by Vogel Newsome Signed by 
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Judge Tom S. Lee on 9/28/07 (LWE) (Entered: 09/28/2007)

10/01/2007 68 MOTION for Joinder to Dismiss by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (May, 
Benny) (Entered: 10/01/2007)

10/02/2007 69 Response in Opposition re 56 MOTION for Protective Order and to File 
Under Seal Part of the Rule 7.1 Disclosure Statement by Melody Crews, Dial 
Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 
10/02/2007)

10/03/2007 70 RESPONSE to Motion re 27 MOTION to Strike 7 MOTION to Dismiss or
Alternatively for Summary Judgment filed by Spring Lake Apartments LLC 
(Pace, Lanny) (Entered: 10/03/2007)

10/03/2007 71 Corporate Disclosure Statement by Spring Lake Apartments LLC (Pace, 
Lanny) (Entered: 10/03/2007)

10/03/2007 72 REPLY to Response to Motion re 69 Response in Opposition to Plaintiff's 
Objections to Dial Equities Motion for Protective Order and to File Under 
Seal Part of the Rule 7.1 Disclosure Statement filed by Melody Crews, Dial 
Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 10/03/2007)

10/09/2007 73 ORDER granting 62 Motion for Extension of Time to Respond to 56 Motion 
for Protective Order. Extension granted until October 23, 2007. Signed by 
Judge Linda R. Anderson on 10/9/07 (CC) (Entered: 10/09/2007)

10/10/2007 74 Response to Order re 67 ORDER REFERRING MOTION: 11 MOTION to 
Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash filed by William L. Skinner, II, 
52 MOTION to Strike Plaintiff's Motion to Strike at Docket Entry 50 filed by 
Dial Equities, Inc., Melody Crews, 62 MOTION for Extension of Time to File 
filed by Vogel Newsome, 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or
in the alternative, Motion to Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss filed by Vogel 
Newsome, 50 MOTION to Strike 48 MOTION for Joinder in Motion to Strike
filed by Vogel Newsome, 66 MOTION to Dismiss filed by Malcom 
McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi, 16 Amended MOTION to Dismiss or
in the alternative Motion to Quash filed by Jon C. Lewis, 56 MOTION for 
Protective Order and to File Under Seal Part of the Rule 7.1 Disclosure 
Statement filed by Dial Equities, Inc., Melody Crews, 47 MOTION to Strike 
31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to 
Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in Opposition,, 32
Memorandum in Support of Motion, 29 Response in Opposition to Motion, 33
Memor MOTION to Strike 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or
in the alternative, Motion to Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in 
Opposition,, 32 Memorandum in Support of Motion, 29 Response in 
Opposition to Motion, 33 Memor filed by Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, 
Mississippi, 13 MOTION to Dismiss filed by Jon C. Lewis, 7 MOTION to 
Dismiss or Alternatively for Summary Judgment filed by Spring Lake 
Apartments LLC, 27 MOTION to Strike 7 MOTION to Dismiss or
Alternatively for Summary Judgment filed by Vogel Newsome Signed by 
Judge Tom S. Lee on 9/28/07 (LWE) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) 
(Entered: 10/10/2007)

10/10/2007 75 MOTION to Strike 74 Response to Order,,,,,,, by Hinds County, Mississippi, 
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10/02/2007 69 Response in Opposition re 56 MOTION for Protective Order and to Filep pp
Under Seal Part of the Rule 7.1 Disclosure Statement by Melody Crews, Dial tf y y ,
Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered:q ,
10/02/2007)

10/03/2007 71 Corporate Disclosure Statement by Spring Lake Apartments LLC (Pace,p
Lanny) (Entered: 10/03/2007)



Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 10/10/2007)

10/15/2007 76 RESPONSE to Motion re 66 MOTION to Dismiss filed by Vogel Newsome 
(THR) (Entered: 10/15/2007)

10/15/2007 77 RESPONSE to Motion re 66 MOTION to Dismiss filed by Vogel Newsome 
(Attachments: # 1 Exhibit)(THR) (Entered: 10/16/2007)

10/16/2007 DOCKET ANNOTATION as to #76. Inadvertently entered. #74 is the correct 
filing. (JKM) (Entered: 10/16/2007)

10/16/2007 78 MOTION to Strike 77 Response to Motion by Hinds County, Mississippi, 
Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 10/16/2007)

10/16/2007 79 REPLY to Response to Motion re 70 Response to Motion filed by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 10/16/2007)

10/16/2007 80 RESPONSE to Motion re 72 Reply to Response to Motion, filed by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 10/16/2007)

10/16/2007 81 RESPONSE to Motion re 68 MOTION for Joinder to Dismiss filed by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 10/16/2007)

10/23/2007 82 RESPONSE to Motion re 78 MOTION to Strike 77 Response to Motion filed 
by Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit One# 2 Exhibit Two# 3 Exhibit 
Three)(JKM) (Entered: 10/23/2007)

10/24/2007 83 REPLY to Response to Motion re 82 Response to Motion filed by Hinds 
County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 
10/24/2007)

10/25/2007 84 Response to Order re 73 ORDER granting 62 Motion for Extension of Time to 
Respond to 56 Motion for Protective Order. Extension granted until October 
23, 2007. Signed by Judge Linda R. Anderson on 10/9/07 (CC) filed by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 10/25/2007)

10/25/2007 85 RESPONSE to Motion re 78 MOTION to Strike 77 Response to Motion filed 
by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 10/25/2007)

10/25/2007 86 REPLY to Response to Motion re 85 Response to Motion filed by Hinds 
County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 
10/25/2007)

10/29/2007 TEXT ONLY ORDER Setting Hearing on Motion 78 MOTION to Strike 77
Response to Motion, 52 MOTION to Strike Plaintiff's Motion to Strike at 
Docket Entry 50>, 66 MOTION to Dismiss, 16 Amended MOTION to 
Dismiss or in the alternative Motion to Quash, 27 MOTION to Strike 7
MOTION to Dismiss or Alternatively for Summary Judgment, 50 MOTION 
to Strike 48 MOTION for Joinder in Motion to Strike 13 MOTION to 
Dismiss, 75 MOTION to Strike 74 Response to Order, 7 MOTION to Dismiss 
or Alternatively for Summary Judgment, 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the 
alternative, Motion to Quash, 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss 
or in the alternative, Motion to Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 56 MOTION 
for Protective Order and to File Under Seal Part of the Rule 7.1 Disclosure 
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Statemen>, 68 MOTION for Joinder to Dismiss 47 MOTION to Strike 31
MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to 
Quash 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in Opposition, 29 Response in 
Opposition to Motion, 33 MOTION to Strike 31 MOTION to Strike 11
MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash 13 MOTION to 
Dismiss, 46 Response in Opposition,, 32 Memorandum in Support of Motion, 
29 Response in Opposition to Motion, 33 Memor : Motion Hearing set for 
11/13/2007 at 11:00 AM with Magistrate Judge Linda R. Anderson via 
telephone conference. Telephone number for conference: 601-965-4528. 
Plaintiff shall be responsible for initiating the conference call with all counsel 
and the Court unless otherwise agreed to by all parties. Signed by Judge Linda 
R. Anderson on October 29, 2007. NO FURTHER WRITTEN ORDER 
SHALL BE ISSUED. (WG) (Entered: 10/29/2007)

11/05/2007 87 Response to Order - Plaintiff's Objections to re TEXT ONLY ORDER Setting 
Hearing on Motion 78 MOTION to Strike 77 Response to Motion, 52
MOTION to Strike Plaintiff's Motion to Strike at Docket Entry 50>, 66
MOTION to Dismiss, 16 Amended MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative 
Motion to Quash, 27 MOTION to Strike 7 MOTION to Dismiss or 
Alternatively for Summary Judgment, 50 MOTION to Strike 48 MOTION for 
Joinder in Motion to Strike 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 75 MOTION to Strike 74
Response to Order, 7 MOTION to Dismiss or Alternatively for Summary 
Judgment, 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash, 31
MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to 
Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 56 MOTION for Protective Order and to File 
Under Seal Part of the Rule 7.1 Disclosure Statemen>, 68 MOTION for 
Joinder to Dismiss 47 MOTION to Strike 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION 
to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46
Response in Opposition, 29 Response in Opposition to Motion, 33 MOTION 
to Strike 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, 
Motion to Quash 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in Opposition,, 32
Memorandum in Support of Motion, 29 Response in Opposition to Motion, 33
Memor : Motion Hearing set for 11/13/2007 at 11:00 AM with Magistrate 
Judge Linda R. Anderson via telephone conference. Telephone number for 
conference: 601-965-4528. Plaintiff shall be responsible for initiating the 
conference call with all counsel and the Court unless otherwise agreed to by 
all parties. Signed by Judge Linda R. Anderson on October 29, 2007. NO 
FURTHER WRITTEN ORDER SHALL BE ISSUED. (WG) filed by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) Additional attachment(s) added on 11/6/2007 (JKM). 
(Entered: 11/05/2007)

11/06/2007 88 REPLY to Response to Motion re 87 Response to Order,Plaintiff's Objections 
to Text Only Order RE Hearing filed by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. 
(Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A)(Monroe, Grover) Modified on 11/15/2007 
(JKM). (Entered: 11/06/2007)

11/06/2007 89 MOTION to Strike 87 Response to Order, by Hinds County, Mississippi, 
Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) Modified on 11/15/2007 (JKM). 
(Entered: 11/06/2007)

11/13/2007 90 ORDER: Plaintiff's objections to magistrate's order executed 8/13/07, motion 
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11/05/2007 87 Response to Order - Plaintiff's Objections to re TEXT ONLY ORDER Settingp j
Hearing on Motion 78 MOTION to Strike 77 Response to Motion, 52g p ,
MOTION to Strike Plaintiff's Motion to Strike at Docket Entry 50>, 66y ,
MOTION to Dismiss, 16 Amended MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative ,
Motion to Quash, 27 MOTION to Strike 7 MOTION to Dismiss or Q ,
Alternatively for Summary Judgment, 50 MOTION to Strike 48 MOTION for y y g ,
Joinder in Motion to Strike 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 75 MOTION to Strike 74,
Response to Order, 7 MOTION to Dismiss or Alternatively for Summaryp , y y
Judgment, 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash, 31g , , Q ,
MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to ,
Quash, 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 56 MOTION for Protective Order and to FileQ , ,
Under Seal Part of the Rule 7.1 Disclosure Statemen>, 68 MOTION for ,
Joinder to Dismiss 47 MOTION to Strike 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION
to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46, Q ,
Response in Opposition, 29 Response in Opposition to Motion, 33 MOTIONp pp , p pp ,
to Strike 31 MOTION to Strike 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative,
Motion to Quash 13 MOTION to Dismiss, 46 Response in Opposition,, 32Q , p pp ,,
Memorandum in Support of Motion, 29 Response in Opposition to Motion, 33pp , p pp
Memor : Motion Hearing set for 11/13/2007 at 11:00 AM with Magistrateg g
Judge Linda R. Anderson via telephone conference. Telephone number for g p p
conference: 601-965-4528. Plaintiff shall be responsible for initiating thep g
conference call with all counsel and the Court unless otherwise agreed to byg
all parties. Signed by Judge Linda R. Anderson on October 29, 2007. NO p g y g ,
FURTHER WRITTEN ORDER SHALL BE ISSUED. (WG) filed by Vogel( ) y
Newsome (JKM) Additional attachment(s) added on 11/6/2007 (JKM). ( )
(Entered: 11/05/2007)

11/13/2007 90 ORDER: Plaintiff's objections to magistrate's order executed 8/13/07, motion



to vacate/set aside/expunge order; motion for findings and memorandum of 
law in support thereof, and jury trial demand are without merit. Accordingly, 
the order of the magistrate judge is affirmed in all respects. Plaintiff is granted 
until 12/3/07 to post a $1,000.00 bond and, as stated, all other provisions of 
the order are declared to be in effect. Signed by Judge Tom S. Lee on 
11/13/07 (LWE) (Entered: 11/13/2007)

11/13/2007 Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Linda R. Anderson : Motion 
Hearing held on 11/13/2007 regarding all pending motions filed herein. 
Participants: Allen McDaniel, counsel for defendant. The Court informed 
counsel of plaintiff's notice of nonparticipation. Counsel advised the Court of 
a new complaint that had been filed by plaintiff in this Court and the plaintiff's 
failure to post a security bond. The Court will proceed to rule on the pending 
motions. (WG) (Entered: 11/14/2007)

11/14/2007 91 MOTION for Extension of Time to File Response/Reply as to 88 Reply to 
Response to Motion by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 11/14/2007)

11/14/2007 92 NOTICE ON NONPARTICIPATION IN NOVEMBER 13, 2007, HEARING: 
NON-WAIVER OF RIGHT TO JURY TRIAL ON THE ISSUES IN 
QUESTION AND NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE MADAUMUS ACTION 
by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 11/14/2007)

11/14/2007 93 RESPONSE to Motion re 89 MOTION to Strike 87 Response to Order filed 
by Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit I)(JKM) (Entered: 11/14/2007)

11/19/2007 94 NOTICE of Motion to Stay Proceedings by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 
11/20/2007)

11/19/2007 95 MOTION to Stay by Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit 1# 2 Exhibit 
2# 3 Exhibit 3# 4 Exhibit 4# 5 Exhibit 5# 6 Exhibit 6# 7 Exhibit 7# 8 Exhibit 
8# 9 Exhibit 9)(JKM) (Entered: 11/20/2007)

11/20/2007 96 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT re 95 MOTION to Stay filed by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 11/20/2007)

11/30/2007 97 RESPONSE to Motion re 95 MOTION to Stay filed by Hinds County, 
Mississippi, Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 11/30/2007)

11/30/2007 98 Joinder by Spring Lake Apartments LLC to 97 Response to Motion filed by 
Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi (Pace, Lanny) (Entered: 
11/30/2007)

11/30/2007 99 Joinder by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. to 97 Response to MOTION 
filed by Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi (Monroe, Grover) 
Modified on 12/3/2007 (MGB). (Entered: 11/30/2007)

12/11/2007 100 Supplemental MOTION to Dismiss by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom 
McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 12/11/2007)

12/12/2007 101 Joinder by Spring Lake Apartments LLC to 100 Supplemental MOTION to 
Dismiss filed by Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi (Pace, Lanny) 
(Entered: 12/12/2007)
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to vacate/set aside/expunge order; motion for findings and memorandum of p g ; g
law in support thereof, and jury trial demand are without merit. Accordingly,pp , j y g y,
the order of the magistrate judge is affirmed in all respects. Plaintiff is granted g j g p g
until 12/3/07 to post a $1,000.00 bond and, as stated, all other provisions of p , , , p
the order are declared to be in effect. Signed by Judge Tom S. Lee on g
11/13/07 (LWE) (Entered: 11/13/2007)

11/13/2007 Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Linda R. Anderson : Motiony p g g
Hearing held on 11/13/2007 regarding all pending motions filed herein. g g g p g
Participants: Allen McDaniel, counsel for defendant. The Court informed p ,
counsel of plaintiff's notice of nonparticipation. Counsel advised the Court of p p p
a new complaint that had been filed by plaintiff in this Court and the plaintiff's p y p p
failure to post a security bond. The Court will proceed to rule on the pending p y
motions. (WG) (Entered: 11/14/2007)

11/14/2007 92 NOTICE ON NONPARTICIPATION IN NOVEMBER 13, 2007, HEARING:, ,
NON-WAIVER OF RIGHT TO JURY TRIAL ON THE ISSUES IN
QUESTION AND NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE MADAUMUS ACTIONQ
by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 11/14/2007)



12/12/2007 102 Joinder by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. to 100 Supplemental MOTION 
to Dismiss filed by Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi (May, 
Benny) (Entered: 12/12/2007)

12/13/2007 103 RESPONSE to Motion re 97 Response to Motion filed by Vogel Newsome 
(JKM) (Entered: 12/17/2007)

12/18/2007 104 MOTION to Strike 101 Joinder, 100 Supplemental MOTION to Dismiss, 102
Joinder by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 12/19/2007)

12/18/2007 105 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT re 104 MOTION to Strike 101 Joinder, 100
Supplemental MOTION to Dismiss, 102 Joinder filed by Vogel Newsome 
(JKM) (Entered: 12/19/2007)

12/18/2007 106 NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATION by Vogel Newsome re 90
Order, (JKM) (Entered: 12/19/2007)

12/18/2007 Remark - Certified copy of record and exhibits checked out to Mr. 
Moorehead, 633 Northstate Street, Jackson, MS 39209. (JKM) (Entered: 
12/19/2007)

12/19/2007 107 RESPONSE to Motion re 104 MOTION to Strike 101 Joinder, 100
Supplemental MOTION to Dismiss, 102 Joinder, 105 Memorandum in 
Support filed by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, 
Clifford) (Entered: 12/19/2007)

02/04/2008 108 ORDER denying 95 Motion to Stay Proceedings. Signed by Magistrate Judge 
Linda R. Anderson on 2/4/08 (CC) (Entered: 02/04/2008)

02/04/2008 109 ORDER denying 104 Motion to Strike 100 Supplemental Motion to Dismiss, 
101 Joinder filed by Spring Lake Apartments LLC, and 102 Joinder filed by 
Melody Crews and Dial Equities, Inc. Signed by Magistrate Judge Linda R. 
Anderson on 2/4/08 (CC) (Entered: 02/04/2008)

02/19/2008 113 Writ of Continuing Garnishment Issued as to Vogel Newsome. (JKM) 
(Entered: 02/21/2008)

02/20/2008 110 MOTION for Recusal of Magistrate Judge Anderson by Vogel Newsome 
(JKM) (Entered: 02/21/2008)

02/20/2008 111 NOTICE OF FILING by Vogel Newsome re 108 Order on Motion to Stay, 
109 Order on Motion to Strike (JKM) (Entered: 02/21/2008)

02/20/2008 112 Response in Opposition re 108 ORDER denying 95 Motion to Stay 
Proceedings. Signed by Magistrate Judge Linda R. Anderson on 2/4/08 (CC), 
109 ORDER denying 104 Motion to Strike 100 Supplemental Motion to 
Dismiss, 101 Joinder filed by Spring Lake Apartments LLC, and 102 Joinder 
filed by Melody Crews and Dial Equities, Inc. Signed by Magistrate Judge 
Linda R. Anderson on 2/4/08 (CC) filed by Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # 
1 Exhibit A, # 2 Exhibit B, # 3 Exhibit C, # 4 Exhibit D, # 5 Exhibit E, # 6
Exhibit F, # 7 Exhibit G, # 8 Exhibit H, # 9 Exhibit I, # 10 Exhibit J, # 11
Exhibit K, # 12 Exhibit L)(JKM) (Entered: 02/21/2008)

02/20/2008 114 NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE DISQUALIFICATIONS/RECUSAL
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12/18/2007 106 NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATION by Vogel Newsome re 90Q
Order, (JKM) (Entered: 12/19/2007)

12/18/2007 Remark - Certified copy of record and exhibits checked out to Mr. py
Moorehead, 633 Northstate Street, Jackson, MS 39209. (JKM) (Entered: ,
12/19/2007)

02/20/2008 110 MOTION for Recusal of Magistrate Judge Anderson by Vogel Newsomeg
(JKM) (Entered: 02/21/2008)

02/20/2008 114 NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE DISQUALIFICATIONS/RECUSAL



ACTION by Vogel Newsome re 110 MOTION for Recusal (JKM) (Entered: 
02/22/2008)

02/21/2008 DOCKET ANNOTATION as to #113. Inadvertently filed in wrong case. 
(JKM) (Entered: 02/21/2008)

02/23/2008 115 Response in Opposition re 112 Response in Opposition re 108 ORDER 
denying 95 Motion to Stay Proceedings. Signed by Magistrate Judge Linda R. 
Anderson on 2/4/08 (CC), 109 ORDER denying 104 Motion to Strike 100
Supplemental Motion to Dismiss, 101 Joinder filed by Spring Lake 
Apartments LLC, and 102 Joinder filed by Melody Crews and Dial Equities, 
Inc. Signed by Magistrate Judge Linda R. Anderson on 2/4/08 (CC) filed by 
Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # Exhibit A, # Exhibit B, # Exhibit C, # 
Exhibit D, # Exhibit E, # Exhibit F, # Exhibit G, # Exhibit H, # Exhibit I, # 
Exhibit J, # Exhibit K, # Exhibit L)(JKM) filed by Hinds County, Mississippi, 
Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 02/23/2008)

02/23/2008 116 MOTION to Strike 112 Response in Opposition,, by Hinds County, 
Mississippi, Malcom McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 02/23/2008)

02/25/2008 117 MOTION for General Relief and, MOTION for Order to Show Cause and for 
Hearing by Melody Crews (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A, # 2 Exhibit B)
(Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 02/25/2008)

02/25/2008 118 RESPONSE to Motion re 112 Response in Opposition,, filed by Spring Lake 
Apartments LLC (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit Exhibit 1)(Pace, Lanny) (Entered: 
02/25/2008)

02/25/2008 119 Joinder by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. to 118 Response to Motion filed 
by Spring Lake Apartments LLC, 116 MOTION to Strike 112 Response in 
Opposition,, filed by Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi, 115
Response in Opposition,, filed by Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, 
Mississippi (May, Benny) (Entered: 02/25/2008)

02/28/2008 120 Joinder by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan to 117 MOTION 
for General Relief and MOTION for Order to Show Cause and for Hearing
filed by Melody Crews (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 02/28/2008)

03/11/2008 121 Response in Opposition re 117 MOTION for General Relief and, MOTION 
for Order to Show Cause and for Hearing by Melody Crews (Attachments: # 
1 Exhibit A, # Exhibit B)(Monroe, Grover), 116 MOTION to Strike 112
Response in Opposition,, by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom McMillan 
(McDaniel, Clifford) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Additional attachment
(s) added on 3/11/2008: # 1 Exhibit 1-16) (JKM). (Entered: 03/11/2008)

03/11/2008 122 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT re 121 Response in Opposition, filed by 
Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/11/2008)

03/12/2008 123 MOTION to Strike 116 MOTION to Strike 112 Response in Opposition,, by 
Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit 1-8)(JKM) (Entered: 03/13/2008)

03/12/2008 124 MEMORANDUM in Support re 123 MOTION to Strike 116 MOTION to 
Strike 112 Response in Opposition,, filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) 
(Entered: 03/13/2008)
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ACTION by Vogel Newsome re 110 MOTION for Recusal (JKM) (Entered: y
02/22/2008)



03/13/2008 125 RESPONSE in Opposition re 123 MOTION to Strike 116 MOTION to Strike 
112 Response in Opposition,, filed by Hinds County, Mississippi, Malcom 
McMillan (McDaniel, Clifford) (Entered: 03/13/2008)

03/13/2008 126 ORDER CONSOLIDATING CASES 3:07CV560 AND 3:07CV99 ARE 
CONSOLIDATED. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT ALL PLEADINGS 
WILL BE FILED IN LEAD CASE CIVIL ACTION 3:07cv99. Signed by 
District Judge William H. Barbour, Jr on 3/13/08 (JKM) (Entered: 
03/13/2008)

03/13/2008 127 RESPONSE to Motion re 121 Response in Opposition, and Reply to Plaintiff's 
Objection, Etc. to Motion for Show Cause Hearing and For General Relief
filed by Melody Crews (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 03/13/2008)

03/14/2008 128 RESPONSE in Opposition re 123 MOTION to Strike 116 MOTION to Strike 
112 Response in Opposition filed by Vogel Newsome (Attachments: # 1
Exhibit)(THR) (Entered: 03/18/2008)

03/14/2008 129 MOTION for Sanctions by Vogel Newsome (this motion has the same PDF as 
#128) (Attachments: # 2 Exhibit)(THR) ( Modified on 3/19/2008 to add 
correct PDF(SEC). on 3/19/2008: # 3 Main Document) (SEC). (Entered: 
03/18/2008)

03/14/2008 130 MEMORANDUM in Support re 128 Response in Opposition to Motion, 129
MOTION for Sanctions filed by Vogel Newsome (THR) (Entered: 
03/18/2008)

03/14/2008 131 MOTION to Strike statements and meterials of defendant Spring Lake 
Apartments, LLC by Vogel Newsome (THR) (Entered: 03/18/2008)

03/14/2008 132 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT re 131 MOTION to Strike filed by Vogel 
Newsome (THR) (Entered: 03/18/2008)

03/17/2008 TEXT ONLY ORDER hereby relieving any and all Defendants in this cause 
of the requirement of Uniform Local Rule 7.2(C). By Order of this Court, 
Defendants shall not be required to respond to any pending or future pleadings 
or filings by pro se Plaintiff, Vogel Newsome, unless otherwise directed by 
the Court. Signed by Magistrate Judge Linda R. Anderson on 3/17/08. NO 
FURTHER WRITTEN ORDER SHALL FOLLOW. (CC) Modified on 
3/17/2008 (CC). (Entered: 03/17/2008)

03/25/2008 133 Response in Opposition re 126 ORDER CONSOLIDATING CASES 
3:07CV560 AND 3:07CV99 ARE CONSOLIDATED. IT IS FURTHER 
ORDERED THAT ALL PLEADINGS WILL BE FILED IN LEAD CASE 
CIVIL ACTION 3:07cv99. Signed by District Judge William H. Barbour, Jr 
on 3/13/08 (JKM) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/25/2008)

03/25/2008 134 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT re 133 Response in Opposition, filed by 
Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/25/2008)

03/25/2008 135 Response in Opposition re 126 ORDER CONSOLIDATING CASES 
3:07CV560 AND 3:07CV99 ARE CONSOLIDATED. IT IS FURTHER 
ORDERED THAT ALL PLEADINGS WILL BE FILED IN LEAD CASE 
CIVIL ACTION 3:07cv99. Signed by District Judge William H. Barbour, Jr 
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03/17/2008 TEXT ONLY ORDER hereby relieving any and all Defendants in this causey g y
of the requirement of Uniform Local Rule 7.2(C). By Order of this Court, q ( ) y ,
Defendants shall not be required to respond to any pending or future pleadingsq p y p g p
or filings by pro se Plaintiff, Vogel Newsome, unless otherwise directed byg y p , g , y
the Court. Signed by Magistrate Judge Linda R. Anderson on 3/17/08. NOg y g g
FURTHER WRITTEN ORDER SHALL FOLLOW. (CC) Modified on
3/17/2008 (CC). (Entered: 03/17/2008)

03/25/2008 133 Response in Opposition re 126 ORDER CONSOLIDATING CASES p pp
3:07CV560 AND 3:07CV99 ARE CONSOLIDATED. IT IS FURTHER 
ORDERED THAT ALL PLEADINGS WILL BE FILED IN LEAD CASE
CIVIL ACTION 3:07cv99. Signed by District Judge William H. Barbour, Jr g y g ,
on 3/13/08 (JKM) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/25/2008)

03/13/2008 126 ORDER CONSOLIDATING CASES 3:07CV560 AND 3:07CV99 ARE 
CONSOLIDATED. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT ALL PLEADINGS 
WILL BE FILED IN LEAD CASE CIVIL ACTION 3:07cv99. Signed by g
District Judge William H. Barbour, Jr on 3/13/08 (JKM) (Entered:g
03/13/2008)

03/25/2008 134 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT re 133 Response in Opposition, filed by p
Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/25/2008)

03/25/2008 135 Response in Opposition re 126 ORDER CONSOLIDATING CASES p pp
3:07CV560 AND 3:07CV99 ARE CONSOLIDATED. IT IS FURTHER 
ORDERED THAT ALL PLEADINGS WILL BE FILED IN LEAD CASE
CIVIL ACTION 3:07cv99. Signed by District Judge William H. Barbour, Jr 



on 3/13/08 (JKM) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/25/2008)

03/25/2008 136 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT re 135 Response in Opposition, filed by 
Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/25/2008)

03/25/2008 137 NOTICE OF FILING OF OBJECTIONS by Vogel Newsome re 135 Response 
in Opposition, 136 Memorandum in Support (JKM) (Entered: 03/25/2008)

03/25/2008 138 NOTICE OF FILING OF OBJECTIONS by Vogel Newsome re 133 Response 
in Opposition, 134 Memorandum in Support (JKM) (Entered: 03/25/2008)

03/27/2008 139 RESPONSE in Opposition re 40 Second MOTION for Extension of Time to 
File Answer filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/27/2008)

03/27/2008 140 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT re 139 Response in Opposition to Motion 
filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/27/2008)

04/04/2008 141 Response to Order re TEXT ONLY ORDER hereby relieving any and all 
Defendants in this cause of the requirement of Uniform Local Rule 7.2(C). By 
Order of this Court, Defendants shall not be required to respond to any 
pending or future pleadings or filings by pro se Plaintiff, Vogel Newsome, 
unless otherwise directed by the Court. Signed by Magistrate Judge Linda R. 
Anderson on 3/17/08. NO FURTHER WRITTEN ORDER SHALL 
FOLLOW. (CC) Modified on 3/17/2008 (CC). filed by Vogel Newsome 
(JKM) (Entered: 04/04/2008)

04/04/2008 142 MOTION for Summary Judgment by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. 
(Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A, # 2 Exhibit B, # 3 Exhibit C, # 4 Exhibit D)
(Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 04/04/2008)

04/04/2008 143 MEMORANDUM in Support re 142 MOTION for Summary Judgment filed 
by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 04/04/2008)

04/09/2008 144 ORDER: Plaintiff is directed to include civil action number 3:07cv99 in 
pleadings filed in this action and may further indicate in the style that the two 
actions (3:07cv99 and 3:07cv560) are consolidated. Furthermore, following 
entry of this order, the clerk of court is directed to return, unfiled, any 
"pleadings" which do not comport with this order. Signed by District Judge 
Tom S. Lee on 4/9/08 (LWE) (JKM). (Entered: 04/09/2008)

04/24/2008 145 ORDER REFERRING MOTIONS: 142 MOTION for Summary Judgment; 
131 MOTION to Strike; 123 MOTION to Strike; 116 MOTION to Strike; 75
MOTION to Strike; 91 MOTION for Extension of Time to File 
Response/Reply; 68 Joinder in motion to Dismiss; 110 MOTION for Recusal; 
117 MOTION for General Relief and MOTION for Order to Show Cause and
for Hearing; 129 MOTION for Sanctions; 89 MOTION to Strike; 78
MOTION to Strike. Signed by District Judge Tom S. Lee on 4/24/08 (LWE) 
(Entered: 04/24/2008)

04/25/2008 146 Response to Order re 144 ORDER: Plaintiff is directed to include civil action 
number 3:07cv99 in pleadings filed in this action and may further indicate in 
the style that the two actions (3:07cv99 and 3:07cv560) are consolidated. 
Furthermore, following entry of this order, the clerk of court is directed to 
return, unfiled, any "pleadings" which do not comport with this order. Signed 
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04/09/2008 144 ORDER: Plaintiff is directed to include civil action number 3:07cv99 in 
pleadings filed in this action and may further indicate in the style that the two p g y y
actions (3:07cv99 and 3:07cv560) are consolidated. Furthermore, following ( ) ,
entry of this order, the clerk of court is directed to return, unfiled, any rry , , , y
"pleadings" which do not comport with this order. Signed by District Judgep g p g y
Tom S. Lee on 4/9/08 (LWE) (JKM). (Entered: 04/09/2008)

04/24/2008 145 ORDER REFERRING MOTIONS: 142 MOTION for Summary Judgment;y g ;
131 MOTION to Strike; 123 MOTION to Strike; 116 MOTION to Strike; 75; ;
MOTION to Strike; 91 MOTION for Extension of Time to File;
Response/Reply; 68 Joinder in motion to Dismiss; 110 MOTION for Recusal;p p y; ; ;
117 MOTION for General Relief and MOTION for Order to Show Cause d andf f
for Hearing; 129 MOTION for Sanctions; 89 MOTION to Strike; 78f g; ; ;
MOTION to Strike. Signed by District Judge Tom S. Lee on 4/24/08 (LWE) t
(Entered: 04/24/2008)

04/25/2008 146 Response to Order re 144 ORDER: Plaintiff is directed to include civil actionp
number 3:07cv99 in pleadings filed in this action and may further indicate in p g y
the style that the two actions (3:07cv99 and 3:07cv560) are consolidated. y ( )
Furthermore, following entry of this order, the clerk of court is directed to , g y ,
return, unfiled, any "pleadings" which do not comport with this order. Signed

on 3/13/08 (JKM) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/25/2008)

03/25/2008 136 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT re 135 Response in Opposition, filed by p
Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 03/25/2008)



by District Judge Tom S. Lee on 4/9/08 (LWE) (JKM). filed by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 04/25/2008)

04/29/2008 147 NOTICE OF FILING OF MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE AND MOTION 
TO STRIKE by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 04/30/2008)

04/29/2008 148 Rebuttal re 142 MOTION for Summary Judgment filed by Vogel Newsome 
(JKM) (Entered: 05/01/2008)

04/29/2008 149 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT re 148 Rebuttal filed by Vogel Newsome 
(JKM) (Entered: 05/01/2008)

05/05/2008 150 REPLY to Response to Motion re 148 Rebuttal, 149 Memorandum in Support 
filed by Melody Crews, Dial Equities, Inc. (Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 
05/05/2008)

05/06/2008 151 Response in Opposition re 145 ORDER REFERRING MOTIONS: 142
MOTION for Summary Judgment; 131 MOTION to Strike; 123 MOTION to 
Strike; 116 MOTION to Strike; 75 MOTION to Strike; 91 MOTION for 
Extension of Time to File Response/Reply; 68 Joinder in motion to Dismiss;
110 MOTION for Recusal; 117 MOTION for General Relief and MOTION 
for Order to Show Cause and for Hearing; 129 MOTION for Sanctions; 89
MOTION to Strike; 78 MOTION to Strike. Signed by District Judge Tom S. 
Lee on 4/24/08 (LWE) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 05/08/2008)

05/06/2008 152 NOTICE of Filing by Vogel Newsome re 151 Response in Opposition,, 
(JKM) (Entered: 05/08/2008)

05/29/2008 153 REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS: recommending that the complaint 
be dismissed. Plaintiff should not be allowed to file pleadings in this court 
without paying the $1000 that she was previously ordered to pay. Objections 
to R&R due by 6/18/2008. Signed by Magistrate Judge Linda R. Anderson on 
5/29/08. (ACF) (Entered: 05/29/2008)

06/09/2008 154 OBJECTION to 153 Report and Recommendations by Melody Crews 
(Monroe, Grover) (Entered: 06/09/2008)

06/09/2008 155 OPINION AND ORDER. Plaintiff's Motion to Amend[Docket No. 42 in 
Member Case 3:07cv560WHB-LRA] is hereby denied. The Clerk of Court is 
directed to file a copy of this Opinion and Order in both of the above 
referenced lawsuits. No further pleading shall be filed in the Member Case 
3:07cv560WHB-LRA, unless authorized by the Court. Signed by District 
Judge William H. Barbour, Jr on 6-9-08 (Lewis, Nijah) (Entered: 06/09/2008)

06/11/2008 156 OBJECTION to 153 Report and Recommendations by Spring Lake 
Apartments LLC (Pace, Lanny) (Entered: 06/11/2008)

06/17/2008 157 MOTION for Extension of Time to File and MOTION to Stay. Exhibits 
maintained in Court file. by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 06/24/2008)

07/01/2008 158 ORDER granting 157 Motion for Extension of Time to File to the extent that 
plaintiff will be allowed until July 17, 2008 in which to file her objection to 
the report and recommendation; denying 157 Motion to Stay pending 
congressional investigation. Signed by District Judge Tom S. Lee on July 1, 
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by District Judge Tom S. Lee on 4/9/08 (LWE) (JKM). filed by Vogely g
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 04/25/2008)



2008 (DCL) (Entered: 07/01/2008)

07/22/2008 159 MOTION for Extension of Time to File Response/Reply as to 158 Order on 
Motion for Extension of Time to File, Order on Motion to Stay, by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 07/22/2008)

07/22/2008 160 NOTICE OF FILING OF OFFICIAL COMPLAINT WITH THE UNITED 
STATES LEGISLATURE/UNITED STATES CONGRESS by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 07/22/2008)

08/04/2008 161 NOTICE OF FILING OF OFFICIAL COMPLAINT WITH THE UNITED 
STATES LEGISLATURE/UNITED STATES CONGRESS by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 08/04/2008)

08/05/2008 162 ORDER granting 159 Motion for Extension of Time to File objection to report 
and recommendation; objection due by 8/14/08. NO FURTHER 
EXTENSTIONS WILL BE GRANTED. Signed by District Judge Tom S. Lee 
on 8/5/08 (LWE) (Entered: 08/05/2008)

08/19/2008 163 Response to Order re 162 ORDER granting 159 Motion for Extension of Time 
to File objection to report and recommendation; objection due by 8/14/08. NO 
FURTHER EXTENSTIONS WILL BE GRANTED. Signed by District Judge 
Tom S. Lee on 8/5/08 (LWE) filed by Vogel Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 
08/19/2008)

12/01/2008 164 Memorandum Opinion and Order re 153 REPORT AND 
RECOMMENDATIONS re 11 MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, 
Motion to Quash filed by William L. Skinner, II, 66 MOTION to Dismiss 
filed by Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, Mississippi, 16 Amended 
MOTION to Dismiss or in the aREPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS re 11
MOTION to Dismiss or in the alternative, Motion to Quash filed by William L. 
Skinner, II, 66 MOTION to Dismiss filed by Malcom McMillan, Hinds County, 
Mississippi, 16 Amended MOTION to Dismiss or in the a Signed by District 
Judge Tom S. Lee on 12/1/08 (JKM) (Entered: 12/01/2008)

12/01/2008 165 FINAL JUDGMENT AS SET OUT HEREIN. Signed by District Judge Tom 
S. Lee on 12/1/08 (JKM) (Entered: 12/01/2008)

12/15/2008 166 NOTICE of Non-Waiver of Constituational Right and Civil Rights, etc. by 
Vogel Newsome re 165 Judgment (JKM) (Entered: 12/16/2008)
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07/22/2008 160 NOTICE OF FILING OF OFFICIAL COMPLAINT WITH THE UNITED 
STATES LEGISLATURE/UNITED STATES CONGRESS by Vogel 
Newsome (JKM) (Entered: 07/22/2008)
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